AGENDA

This meeting will include the boards of Sheridan Fire District, SW Polk Fire District and West Valley Fire District

West Valley Fire District
825 NE Main St.
Willamina, OR 97396
October 8, 2020 at 6:00 pm

The public is welcome to attend on our virtual platform. Masks are encouraged for any board members and staff attending
the meeting in person. In accordance with Governor Brown's Executive Order 2020-12, our stations are not currently open to
the public. The public is encouraged to relay concerns and comments to the Boards in one of three ways:

* Email at any time up to 12 p.m. the day of the meeting to mprescott@sheridanfd.org

¢ If attending via telephone only; please sign up prior to the meeting by emailing mprescott@sheridanfd.org

e If virtually attending the meeting; send a chat directly to Admin Assistant, Mariah Prescott, to request to speak and use
the raise hand feature to request to speak, once it is your turn, we will announce your name and unmute your mic.

Join from computer or smartphone: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1488293952
Or Telephone: +1(623)404-9000 Meeting ID: 148 829 3952

Supplemental budgets will be considered at this meeting.

Call Meeting to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Additions or corrections to the agenda

Approval of Minutes/All Agencies

Financial Report

A. Sheridan B. SW Polk C. West Valley

Financial Review Presentation

Audience Participation

9. Old Business

Employee HandbooK..........cccvrnienricninnnesinscresncesssnenere Lot eee s Discussion/Action

Board POliCIES...couveeviiciiir e ciecinicsiesinernsisressessiesiieesere AL e e ee e Discussion

2018-2019 Financial Audit..........c.coeevrvrerverisernresssreeene s WD, Tabled

Billing OrdiNanCe........cccueiiieiiieiiiieeeeeiesreeessessesessessessnans ALL oo e Discussion/Action

West Valley Fire DiStrict.....c.ccooomrecrerieecneceeesee s ssesseseens WVFD .o e Discussion

10. New Business
A. Conflagration ResolUtioNns........cccccvvvvviviieeeereee e eeeeeeas 1] o B L Discussion/Action
B. E89LL SUMPIUS...eoeitireriesiseeee e ettt er et s tsa st nne s s SFD..cciiviieinnseiareennnn . DiSCUSSiON/Action
C. Professional Development Training and Funding.......... WVFD..coivvieeiieissiniininns Discussion

11. Chief's Report

12. Director comments and/or agenda items for next month

13. Adjournment.

a. Next meeting October 22, 2020 at West Valley Fire District’s Willamina Fire Station

VA WNE

% N

mooO P



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
275 N Main St. Rickreall, OR 97371
Meeting was held virtually via RingCentral Meetings

Minutes for Joint Regular Board Meeting on September 24, 2020 6 PM

Board Members Present

Board Members Absent

Sheridan Fire District SW PolkFire District West Valley Fire District Bob Davis - SWP
Scot Breeden Rod Watson Rick Mishler
Tammy Heidt Keith Moore Gary Brooks
Brice Ingram Bruce Sigloh (V) - late Connie Brown T
Carol Harlan Frank Pender Roy Whitman (V)
Vacant Chris Greenbill Fred Hertel
Mariah Prescott
GENERAL BUSINESS

President Rod Watson, SW Polk Fire District, opened the meeting at 6:02 pm. Each

Call to Order agency has a quorum of directors and will allow deliberation, decision making and

will take public comment perthe posted agenda. Pledge of allegiance was recited.

Executive Session

EXECUTIVE SESSION authorized under ORS 192.660(2)(f) to consider information or
records that are exempt by law from public inspection.

Board Member
Arrives

Bruce Sigloh arrives.

Approval of Minutes-
ALL

Action

September9, 2020.
Discussion: None.

2020.

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Carol Harlan
Move to approve the minutes from the joint board meeting from August 27, 2020.
Discussion: Mishler states he did not realize that the additional funding forthe
leadership shadowing program was due to extra hours being required of staff. Hertel
clarified that currently career staff are not allowed to do this type of shadowing
while they are shift, so it would require them to work extra shifts.

SFD- Motion approved unanimously.
SWP- Motion approved unanimously.
WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Gary Brooks
Move to approve the minutes from the West Valley Special Board Meetingfrom
WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Rick Mishler
Move to approve the minutes from the joint board meeting from September 10,

Watson asked if the August 27, 2020 minutes had already been approved. Hertel
clarified that they were approved with the expectation that Rogers’ changes were
going to made and brought back to this meeting. Watson opened the floorfora
motion. Brooks requested that the changes be highlighted in the future.

Discussion: Hertel pointed out the new format of the meeting minutes and asks for
feedback. It was unanimously stated that the new format is helpful. Brooks asks if




the comments that Rogers made during the motions for SFD Resolutions 2020-21-03
and 2020-21-04 were truly identical. Hertel clarified that Rogers requested the same
note be made on both motions.

SFD- Motion approved unanimously.

SWP- Motion approved unanimously.

WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Not included on

Hertelrequested asound check for people attending virtually. Audience members

| agenda stated they could hearwell.
Audience None
Participation ’

OLD BUSINESS

Citizen Letter

Watson stated that late SFD Vice President Rogers requested this be put on the
agenda. Brown stated that she believed that there was already a decision made to
address any citizen comments made to the Boards. Heidt clarifies that no decision
had been made by the SFD Board. Brown emphasized that if the citizens reach out to
the boards, the boards should respond. Watson states that it should be up to the
board and what they wish to do. Harlan stated that Hertel had already responded
and that the subject did not need addressed further. Brooks stated that Rogers
requested it be addressed. Brown suggested that the board should apologize to the
family. Breeden suggested the fire call be reviewed. Watson addresses they split
response from the board and asks for a direction. Ingram stated that he believes the
citizens would like clarity, butthat he only heard the letterread. Hertel states that
Ingram had probably not seen his response to the citizens and offered a copy of the
response. Ingram suggested that Hertel should go see the citizens personally and
offersupport. Heidt states that Hertel already addressed the concerns and that him
responding was appropriate because the concerns were all at an operational level.
However, it would be good community relations for Hertelto follow up with themin
person. Harlan states she agrees, citing when individual phone calls were made to
residents being evacuated during the Chehalem Fire, the automated calls that came
later went over better. Brown stated that communication is important. Hertel
clarifies that he responded immediately to ensure the communication lines stayed
open with the citizen. Watson statesit appeared as though the policies and
procedures were already addressed with the citizens, but that more information and
a personalvisit would be good in this situation. Breeden agrees that a personaltouch
is needed. Breeden, also, states that he does not think that a discussion without
letting the citizens know that a discussion would be held during this meetingwas not
what Rogers had in mind and that Rogers would be disappointed. Heidt stated that it
depends onthe situation so a black and white policy cannot be made. Heidt stated it
is not the boards’ job to respond if it is an operational levelresponse. Forexample,
the relief nursery was addressed to the board but was directed to staff to respond.
Harlan agreesand states that the immediate response from the Chief was
appropriate but a personalfollow up would be good in this situation. Brooks
expressed that he thought Rogers intended forthe board to respond. Heidt states
the board did respond duringthe meeting in which the letter was read, thanking
them for theirinput and referringthe Chief’s response. Watson stated it needs to be
addressedissue by issue. Ingram states he agrees and that they response needs to
be agreed upon by the board. Watson asked if something could be drafted by the
Chief. Hertelstated he believed the board was requesting that he go out and speak
with the family personally. This was confirmed by Harlan who suggested Heidt go
with Hertel. Ingram asked Breeden if that was satisfactory. Breeden stated the billing
practices need reviewed as the family will want that addressed. Watson suggestedto

2




move onto the next agendaitem. Ingram agreed, but requests areport on how the
meeting goes between the family, Herteland Heidt. Hertel agreed.

Employee Handbook
- ALL

Watson asked if the handbook s ready. Hertel stated that the attorney has reviewed
the handbook but that he is now comparing it to the drafted union contract. This is
expected tobe done by October.

Board Policies - ALL

Action

Watsan asks for clarification if the public contraction rules portion is already
approved. Hertel confirmed this and stated there is an updated policy in section
001.10 with the updated minutes policy as requested last meeting. Greenhilladds
one change to be made on page fourto add “of” to read “Any expenses for

family of Directors who accompany the Board Director on a trip are not
recoverable.” Watson asked if this change should be made for all three districts.
Hertel confirmed. Watson suggested that the county name listed on page five be
changed to the appropriate county for each district. Brown asked if the districts are
ready for a joint board policy. Hertel stated it will bring us to one playbook being
used as well as updates all board policies to be legal. Brown stated the West Valley
policies are due to be reviewed in Decemberof 2020 perthe latest copy she has
reviewed. Watson clarifies that these policies remain separate but the same for each
district. Greenbhill stated that the counties could be listed as “respective county”
since the counties are different between the three districts. Mishler asked what is
out of date in the policies. Hertel stated he could geta copy and mark it up. Greenhill
stated there are a lot of out of date items. Ingram suggests that comparing the new
version to the old versions would be helpful. Brown agreed, stating she thinks there
are parts she might wantto keep. Brooks gave the example that board directors
cannot be volunteers. Watson stated that SW Polk currently has that. Breeden added
that Sheridan also has a similar policy. Brooks stated this would be a change for West
Valley. Watson stated it has been a long-time policy for SW Polk and it has worked
well. Brooks asks about 001.6, specifically about not holding an officer position for
more than 2 terms. Watson stated that he would already be in violation of that rule.
Breeden stated that Sheridan does not currently have that limit. Harlan stated she
did not think it was a bad idea. Hertel stated these policies are borrowed and can be
changed for the most part. Brooks stated they are all still in a draft form. Moore
reminded the group that the districts are still separate, and they can have different
policies. Hertelstated differences can easily be notated. Watson asked if the boards
were ready to decide onterm limits for officers now. Ingram states he does not want
limits at this time butis notready to decide. Watson asks if SW Polk is ready.

Motion: Keith Moore Second: Frank Pender.

Move to change policy number001.6 to exclude term limits for officer positions.
Discussion: None.

SWP- Motion approved unanimously.

Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Carol Harlan

Move to change policy number001.6 to exclude term limits for officer positions.
Discussion: None.

SFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Brooks asked if West Valley would like term limits on officers. Greenhillstated he
likes the idea as it forces rotation.

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Rick Mishler
Move to change policy number001.6 to include a four single term limit for officer
positions.




Discussion: None.
WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Moore asked for clarification on where the Chief’s office is for the purpose of these
policies. Hertelstates that should be changed to the main station of the district since
he does not have a single designated office. Watson asked about records requests.
Are records only available to read at the station and not available to take home?Is
there a time limit for how long someone can review the records to limit staff time
required? Brown asked why a staff memberwould be required for someone to
review records. Harlan asked if there is a law against taking pictures of the records.
Hertelstated he did not know but would look into it. Harlan stated she believes
there is a law prohibiting pictures. Greenhill stated most information the public
wouldlike to review is already posted online. Watson asked if that is sufficient.
Hertel confirmed. Brooks asked if there should be a procedure since there is not
always an office person available from 8-5. Hertel said he can develop that. Brooks
asksif the last paragraph in 001.7 is enforceable and if any otherboards have a
policy like that currently. Watson states SW Polk does not have one.

Moore stated he expected the conduct clause to be applied during meetings to
ensure the peace is kept. Ingram stated that should be clarified in the policy thatis
the intention. Breeden requested the policies be sent to legal for review. Brooks
pointed out that the executive session earlier was to review a draft document, but
these policies are also draft documentbeing reviewed in open session. Hertel stated
these could have been reviewed in executive session but he did not feelthat was
necessary. Breeden asked if these policies require two readings like ordinances.
Hertelstated he did not believe so, but he would review the law. Watson suggested
to move on to the nextagendaitem.

2018-2019 Audit -
WVFD

Watson asked if the audit is ready. Hertel stated the auditor postponedthe final
reportagain and that it could be taken off the agendaiif the board requested.
Watson stated it should stay on the agenda. Ingram asked why the audit is being
continually postponed. Hertelstated all he had been told was that it was still waiting
on a final review. Harlan suggested the Chief call the auditor himself. Brown asked
where the 2017-2018 audit could be found. Hertel stated if they are noton the
website, he would get them posted. Tabled until next meeting.

Land Sale- WVFD

Action

Mishler stated the property was a mess. He saw two options: 1) leave it the wayit is
now or 2) ask Hampton to take it back. Watson asked what the liability was with
those options. Mishler stated there may not be liability as the district may noteven
ownthe property. Hertelclarified it was justa portion that wasin question according
to the new information from the title company. Hertel recommends that nothingis
done with the property for now. Mishler asked if there was any indication why the
portion of the property was in question. Hertel stated he did not know and that
while it will need addressed at some point, he did not think now was the time.
Brooks suggested a letter to the Hamptons explain the situation may getthem to fix
it. Harlan asked if the Hamptons knew it was an issue. Brooks said no. Hertelstated
that Hampton may not be able to fix the issue. Mishler stated it should just be left
for now.

Motion: Chris Greenhill Second: Gary Brooks

Move to not continue to pursue the sale of the land adjacentto West Valley’s
Willamina station.

Discussion: None.

WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.




Not included on
agenda

Watson suggested that the second monthly board meeting be replaced by the
meeting with the three board presidents and the Chief. Ingram inquired as to why
this request was made. Watson stated that 3 meetings forthe board presidentsis a
large time commitment. Discussion dies due to Mishler changing the subject.

NEW BUSINESS

Not included on
agenda

Action

Mishler states West Valley is not giving their 6-month notice to remove themselves
fromthe |GA between the three districts.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Gary Brooks

Move to rescind Section 21 of Resolution 2020-21-02, which allows the Chief to
enterinto contracts and agreements, which would bind or hold West Valley Fire
District responsible. All existing contracts in place todo business will remains intact.
All new contracts or agreements will be reviewed by the Board as they arise.
Discussion: Document provided by Mishler was reviewed. Watson asked if West
Valleyis contiguous with McMinnville. Mishler stated they would be looking fora
contract for administration only so it would not be required to be contiguous.
WVFD- Motion approved with a split vote of 3 for the motion and 2 against the
motion.

Watson asked where West Valley is planningto go from here? Mishler stated that if
the Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde (CTGR) breaks their contract sooner, that
would cause West Valley to need to do something sooner. West Valley would no
longerbe able to carry their 40% of the split between the threedistricts. Watson
stated he needed to process the information and asked if there were any other
questions. No questions posed.

Coronavirus Relief
Fund Resolutions -
ALL

Action

Motion: Scot Breeden Second: Brice Ingram

Move to approve SFD Resolution Number FY 2020-21-07 adopting a supplemental
budget.

Discussion: Watson asked where the revenuewould be used. Hertelreferred tothe
resolution which outlines where the money will be allocated to. Watson asked if the
money will be saved or spent. Hertel statingthe money will be saved, but he will be
proposinga plan to spend some of it on a new ambulance for Sheridan.

Motion approved unanimously.

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Connie Brown

Move to approve WV Resolution Number FY 2020-21-03 adopting a supplemental
budget.

Discussion: Watson requested an explanation from Hertel. Hertel referred to the
resolution which outlines where the money will be spent. The money allocated to
the grants line item will be used as the matching funds for the Assistance to
Firefighters Grant (AFG) for self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA). Hertelalso
stated he is trying to be able to buy the ambulance without the need fora loan.
Hertelstated there is a possibility of the cap forthe CRF grant and the
documentation for the district to get reimbursed for more has already been
submitted. Brown states that since the cash carryover for nextyear could be low,
maybe this money would be betterused there instead. Hertel stated he still would
anticipate more of a carryoverthan last year even if the ambulance was to be
purchased outright. Brooks asked when the money would have to be spentforthe
ambulance. Hertelstated it would be due when the ambulance was received. A
decision on how to pay for the ambulance does not need to be made tonight
because this resolution just puts the money in a reserve status until the board makes

5




a decision. Hertel noted the account that the money is in would not be an interest
earning account. Mishler asked if there was any unappropriated money from the
GEMT funds. Hertel clarified that the GEMTmoney was all appropriated. Mishler
stated that the public was promised a new ambulance with levy money, not CRF
money, soit could be saved. Hertelstated he thought purchasing the ambulance
outright was a conservative option to prevent having to pay interest but it ultimately
up to the board. Watson asked what the savings would be if both Sheridan and West
Valley purchased at the same time. Hertel stated it would save $3000 per
ambulance. Hertel clarified that he is asking for the money to be put. Brown stated
that the levy was passed with intention of spendingit on personneland an
ambulance so that is how the money should be spent. Hertelstated that it will be
spentappropriately still, but that the CRF money could be used to frontthe money
this yearto save interest payments of roughly $5,000-10,000. Mishler suggesteda
larger down payment could be made and the district could still put some CRF money
away.

Motion approved unanimously.

Out of order agenda
item- AFG Resolution

Action

Motion: Gary Brooks Second: Connie Brown

Move to approve WVFD Resolution NumberFY 2020-21-04 adopting a
supplemental budget, direct staff to make the purchase per the grant, and allow
the chief to sign any agreements necessary for the process.

Discussion: Hertel stated that staff wrote an AFG to get West Valley compliant with
their SCBA. Hertelthanked Sheridan and SW Polk for loaning SCBA’s to West Valley
to getthem through until fundingto purchase them could be secured. West Valley
would have had no compliant SCBA’s as of September 2020.

Motion approved unanimously.

Return to
Coronavirus Relief
Fund Resolutions -
ALL

Motion: Frank Pender Second: Bruce Sigloh

Move to approve SW Polk Resolution NumberFY 2020-21-03 adopting a
supplemental budget.

Discussion: Hertel clarified that the amount being appropriated s the cap for the
district, howeverit is unknown what the actual amount being received is. Hertel
estimated we are currently be between $30,000-$50,000. The money will be
allocated as it come is proportionately to the resolution proportions and only funds
received will be allocated. Watson clarified that there could only be $50,000 actually
received. Moore confirmed this and stated that the proportions will remain the
same.

Motion approved unanimously.

Ambulance
Purchase- WV

Hertelreviewed the staff report in the board packets and requested a motion
including approval for Chief to sign. Watson clarified that the motion needed to
include approvalfor the Chief to sign due to the motion made earlier that limited the
Chief to only signing agreements approved by the board. Hertel confirmed. Mishler
confirmed that the cot and radios are included in the quote and asked what the
timeline would be. Hertel sated he believed it was 130 days from purchase date.
Mishler asked if that included acquiring the chassis. Hertel confirmed this and
clarified that the purchase would be afterthe cooperative purchase process.

Motion: Chris Greenhill Second: Roy Whitman

Move that we approve staff to purchase the identified ambulance and gurney/lift
using an inter-state cooperative purchasing agent and allow the chief to sign any
necessary documents.

Discussion: Mishler requested that if there are any issues with acquiring a chassis
that they board be notified. Brown asked why there is a difference between




Sheridan’s quote and West Valley's. Hertel clarified that Sheridan already has a
power cot and gurney so there is not a need to purchase that for them. Brooks asked
if the current medics both have cots. Hertel confirmed. Brooks mentioned thata
demo unit could be available soonerand cheaper.

Motion approved unanimously.

Ambulance
Purchase-SFD

Hertelstated the ambulance is the same but could be funded out of CRF and
conflagration revenue without using reserve funds. Hertelstated he believed this
would be an appropriate use of CRF funds since it is COVID-19related. Ingram stated
he did not think the money should be spent and that Sheridan does not need three
medics.

Motion: Carol Harlan Second: Tammy Heidt

Move that we approve staff to purchase the identified ambulance and power lift
using an inter-state cooperative purchasing agent.

Discussion: Brooks asked why this was needed if there was no staffing forthe
ambulance. Hertel stated it would replace the olderambulances and would allow for
a reserve ambulance like the international was being used for before it broke down.
The 2012 ambulance already has high mileage and an additional ambulance would
coverany breakdowns. Heidt stated that the ambulances get the most wearand tear
and are a source of revenue, soitis important to have a backup. The CRF and
conflagration fundingis also not a consistentrevenue

Motion did not pass with 2 aye votes and 2 nay votes.

Billing Ordinance

Mishler stated he requested this topicand suggested that since FireMed members
are notaware of the terms, taxpayers could gettwo free treatment no transports
with education that the third one would be charged at the normal rate. Watson
stated the districts are fire districts. Brown stated the district tried to charge fora
fire. Hertel clarified that insurance information was collected on scene, per protocol.
Brooks stated he felt that was not handled appropriately because the information
was collected while the fire was still burning. Ingram stated that if insurance
information was requested of him during a fire, he would not respond kindly.
Breeden emphases the importance of the difference between fire and emergency
medical services (EMS). The Sheridan Fire District took on EMS withoutraising taxes
with the expectation that EMS would be charged fee for service. Breeden also stated
that the treatment no transport fees started to cover costs of expenses drugs that
were given and then transports were refused by the patient. Breeden agrees that if
the district incurs a cost during the call, the fee should be charged. Ingram stated
that the fee was to deter care facilities from abusing district services. Breeden
clarifies that residents of facilities still are taxpayers since they rentthe room in the
facility. Brown states that no matter what decision is made, the public needs to be
educated because they have been previously told that if they are not transported,
they will not be charged. Brown expressed concern about people not calling 9-1-1 if
they are afraid of being charged and that may ultimately cause a life to be lost.
Brown also expressed concern about creating a financial burden on the small
community. Watson provides the example of a motor vehicle accident with high
cost. Breeden states he does not want to be in trouble for what he says, but that he
believes alot will got to collections which is why Sheridan stopped chargingthe
treatmentnotransport fee. Brown stated she did not have a solution. Breeden
stated that some of the calls cost a lot of money. Brooks states that perthe fee
schedule his friend was picked up from the floor with assessment multiple times and
was charged the treatment notransportfee perthe resolution. Brooks states this
could be negotiated. Harlan asked what otherdistricts charge for this fee. Hertel

7




stated that McMinnville charges $538, Dallas charges $530, Polk 1 charges $490 and
we charge $515. Breeden requested statistics on collection. Hertel stated that
Sheridan has collected $20,000 in the last 9 months and has billed $40,000 more that
is not collected yet. West Valley has collected $15,000 in the last 9 months and
$45,000 more that is not collected yet. Discussion was held clarifying that fire lift
assists are charged differently than treatment no-transport medical calls. Moore
suggested that a more materials and labor style bill could be developed to justify the
fee. Mishlerrepeated his request to give taxpayers two free treatment no transports
to prevent hardship. Hertelalso reminded the boards that there is a financial
hardship program to ensure the bills do not create hardship. Staff was directed to
bring back options for a softer enforcement of the fee schedule.

COMMENTS

Director Comments

Breeden stated that late Vice President Rogers’ position will needfilled. It was
decided to move forward with advertising the position.

Harlan thanked the districts for their help and clear communication during the fires
with the EOC.

Brooks suggests that “additions and corrections to the agenda” be added to the
beginning of the agenda forevery meeting to allow for clarifications as needed. He
also asked if meetings are still being recorded and kept for 12 months. Hertel
confirmed this. Brooks asked if the new policy not allowing board directors to applies
to fire corps? Discussion was held that this would apply and prevents board directors
needingto respond during meetings which could reduce the board to less thana
quorum.

Motion: Rick Mishler Second: Gary Brooks
Move to adjourn meeting at 8:46 PM
Discussion: None.

f\disumment G SFD- Motion approved unanimously.

SWP- Motion approved unanimously.

WVFD- Motion approved unanimously.

Action Items/Items for Follow-Up
Deliverable Responsible Party Timeline
Personalresponse tocitizen letter Staff 1-2 weeks
Take board policies to legal (ask about reading requirement and collect | Staff 1-2 weeks
old board policies for comparison)
Place budgets and audits on websites Staff 1-2 months
Produce a couple options to lessenimpact of treatmentno transport Staff 1-2 months
fees
SFD Board position advertisement Staff 1-2 weeks
Add “any additions to the agenda” to future agendas Staff By 10/8/2020
Upcoming meetings/events: Board packetand handouts included:
e 10-8-2020 Joint Meeting e Agenda

e 10-22-2020 loint Meeting

8-27-2020 Joint Meeting Minutes
9-9-2020 West Valley Special Minutes
9-10-2020 Joint Meeting Minutes
Board Policy update




Land Sale Staff Report
SFD Resolution No. FY 2020-21-07
o  WVFD Resolution No. FY 2020-21-03
WVFD Resolution No. FY 2020-21-04
SWP Resolution No. FY 2020-21-03
WVFD Ambulance Purchase Staff Report
e SFD Ambulance Purchase Staff Report

In our Board Meetings, we agree to...

e Begin and conclude meetings ontime
e Be ontime and come prepared to participate
e Be respectful, including:
o Keepingourcell phonessilent
o Listening withoutinterruptingwhen someone else is speaking
o Allowing forall to contribute to the discussion
o Honoring the Chair
* Follow Robert’s Rules of Order for parliamentary procedures
e Honor confidentiality
e Havefun!



Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts

Meeting Minutes- September 28, 2020 6 PM

Board Members Present Board Members Absent
Sheridan Fire District SW Polk Fire District West Valley Fire District None
Tammy Heidt Rod Watson Rick Mishler IS e
Fred Hertel
Mariah Prescott
GENERAL BUSINESS
Call to Order Meeting opened at 3:02 PM

Goal of meeting

The goal of this meeting is to get agenda items ahead of time to give to the Chief so
he has time to prepare data and document required.

Executive Sessions

It was clarified that not all draft documents are required to be in executive sessions,
but that if the created of the document is not ready for the document to be public,
draft documents can be reviewed in executive session.

Union

It was discussed that the union contract is close to being completed. The next
meeting is scheduled with the union sometime next week. Union members have
expressed concern with the board turmoil, with one employee citing this as a
reason he is leaving. A new paramedic will need to be hired to replace him which
will require a new paramedic testing process as the last list was exhausted. A
project is being developed by the West Valley board that is not ready to be
discussed yet, but the goal is to attempt to get the career staff more training.

Conflagrations

Rob Foster remains deployed and Chief Thomas is redeployed as of today. All other
resources have returned.

Board demeanor

Discussion was held on the importance of a professional demeanor of board
members.

Long term goals

Discussion was held about all three districts with moving forward towards
consolidation because if the plan is delayed much longer the districts may be put in
a difficult financial situation. West Valley has made a motion with the intent to slow
things down and look at other options, this needs to be wrapped up as soon as
possible to ensure the three districts can continue to move forward. Public
education is an important piece of the plan, but staff should not begin a large
amount of the education until there is further direction from the boards.

Adjourn Meeting

Meeting closed at 4:50 PM

Action ltems

e Change October 22, 2020 Board Meeting to Board Workshop

Upcoming meetings/events:

e 11-2-2020




1D MS
#13 AW

0z0z/8/0T
0z0z/8/0T

Papn|aul Jou Jaaod Seljuod siy GHET
papnjpul jou Jeyuod siy 102
p3pnjaul Jou Sejjuo3 s1y 1

P3pN|ou] 10U J3ACD Se|juod SIy

P3pn[aul 10U 13403 Se|jue3 Sy §T
papnjaul jou Sejjuod siy 4

P3pN|3Ul 10U JBA0D Seluod Sy &

papnjoul Jou Seyuod siy (BT

PapPN|2U] 30U SeUOD SIY BET

0z-laqundas

TTTLES §
8S'¥ZP'6E $
£6'8SZ'SE $ 8T'TY9'TZ $|8¢'60L  $|995eSy S| ¥T'96E9T S
LyIrT’e S| - S| 1€982 S| vO'WYETS | TE'RET'T $|10877cs S|e9zvz  slorwzg  $|8090Zr  $ (d @4s) euuezns ‘uedy
99'8T68 S| - S| 08LLT S| 89TOETS | T64T2T S| 950TT'S S| 09°€LT S|o9evee  $|ooetzy S (L3 a4S) yeueysez ‘ysis
106618 S| - S| 6668 S| O0ETIETS | 0T°L07'T slzsove's s|oreer  s|8s€96 ¢ 8sEsor S (d @4s) uspua.g ‘wey
08'666'8 S = S| TETCE $| TE'BOSTS | L8TSTT S| 0eLT6'S S - S| elTe0't S| 8sves'e S {LIN3 @45) [3tueq ‘suiuwn)
iod MS
62'CIL'6T $ | 85'vev'6E § | 85'bTv6E § | S'T9S'86 $ TLUEES'T9 S| vTLTL S| OoveESL's § | sTErTss S
18'v06'C S| v£'608'S S| #£°608'S S| bE'YZSPT $| 005 S| 8T0s S| OTTIEETS | T6786'C S| STSPT6 S | OE¥8E S|8T00TZ S |/90999 5 (249) 2y “Pow
6E'L¥9'T S| LLv6ee'S S| LLwee's $| €6'9ereT S| oose  $|oozz S| ovseo'zs | 87°806°T $|STI8T'8 5| #E'8S S| vZ0S0'T §|49TL0L § (09) ueas ‘aixoH
9r'99L°C 5| T6'0ES'S $ | t6'0ES'S S| 6CLT8ET $|00SE  S|ovsr S| vI86TTS | viTveT S| sser9's S| 0sviT S| 8ee9't S| 290999 (29) uoser ‘amou)
T6'C8T'T $ | ¥8'S9E'T S| v8'59cT S| 6SvIE'S § > slote  s|woezs $|1L001T s|lotuee S| - s|oovte  $|o0S790t § (vv) Yyeuel "1odsag
86'959'T $ | 96°cTE'e $ | 96€IE'E S| 061878 $ - Slovg  S|ivele $|9E9E9'C S| 29999 | - st = S| 29999t s (04) Apnr ‘uapaaig
T69v9°c 5| 78'€6z's $ | z8e6r’s $| SSECET $| 0099 $|169¢ $| 05807 $ | L6606 S|levsrs S| - S| - s|itvsis § (41) 591 ‘sewoy]
€6'SV8'C $ | S8'T69'S S| S8'T69'S $| €9'6TC¥T $| 0069 S| wL6T S| 88SHT'TS | 1S96'T s|oszos S| - S| - s|oseios  $ (2@) uoweq ‘azjnyss
S8TI0'E | 69'€2T'9 S| 69'€2T’9 $| cz60e'sT $| 009 S| Svee  s|zeTveT$ | £TLE0E S| eeees86 S - S = S| eeees8s S (04) pa14 ‘|PUBH
%02 %0v %0v auoyd sujfsaxe) oz/ov/fov
NOd MS Q3AM ais lejoL 11 /M SYd ‘o) saA0|dw3 sS0I9 vS13 10 aseg sweN




020Z/2/01 0202/8/0L 020Z/8/0L 020z/8/01
®ID ®ID IO ®ID
a4s o1 ms AMOIMS  ddSOIAM  AMOIA4S
6£'02€'2 $ 2Lp8G'L ¢ 996e. ¢ ovese's $ zZeIsZL ¢ slliq 0Z/0¥/0F Jequieldas
8010 6L €l § SO $ ovoe ¢ 1022z $
suoljejal "wwop = 3 = g - w = g
[Buuiesf sw3/png | - $ ozve 0§ - $ oveol §
Asulony 0L vL $ - $ 0veC $ = $
Spy ov'oLL 3 ) $ o0g9eez $ - $
90|AIBS pajoelu0D) [ Y0’ $ = $ €9608C $ = $
3dd PuBIPIA = $ 099 $ E ¢ zzezl. §
suoydsjel 29's¢e $ 1869 § €L $ €oleL ¢
9|qewnsuo) - $ oooLL $ 0002z $ - $
6£028'C $ 9p68c'c $ 2e1sZ'L ¢ G6'L09'LL $
= $ = $
Buisiuanpy ov'se $ | og0L $ - $looz2L  $| ads pieog uye|ing ayl| 0z0z/L/0L
Buiuies] SW3/eI4 | 008 $ - $|oo9l $ [ ooov I EYY Aemans| 020z/52/8
auoydsjal 1869 $ - $|coLes  $| 206281 $|ad4Am lenuagbury| 0zoz/vz/e
ERINTe) 86'GE $ = $|s6 1L $[886.L $[AdAM sqopy| 0z0z/8/6
3dd PuB|pIipA 0979 $ - $|zzezl $|voeze ¢ [a4Am wod ayoeoAiddns| 020z/.2/8
ER]Te) 8061 3 - $|91'ge $ | ob'e6 $ [@aAm alemyogs ponT| 0z0z/ve/8
Ea]iTe) 00'L) $ - $ | 00'zz ¢ | oo'gs $ [@adAm SdSn| 0zoz/9z/g
bujulel] SW3/PI4 | 0042 $ - ¢ | oo'sv $ o000zl $|adam suued uojied| 020Z/v/6
bujutel| s34 | 0Z'ZS $ = $|orv0oL  $]00192 $ |adAM| suonedignd uonosioid aiid| 0zZ0Z/vi6
ER]Te) 00¢ $ = $ | 00y $|666 $ [@3aAm uozewy| 0Z0z/82/8
EL]iTe) 0Z'P $ = $ | 628 $ | 6602 $ [@3Am uozewy| 020z/.2/8
EL]Te) 0z €l $| - $ | €92 $ | 867a9 $ [@dAm uozewy| 0202/02/8
Buisiuenpy 00°18 $|0029L ¢ - $|oosor ¢$| a4s yoledsiq Ajleq| 0z0z/ze/6
sauoyd 1199 Z9's¢ $|ezLL $ - $|808.L $| ads uozua| 0z0z/Z1/6
Rauiony 0Ll $ | o¥'62 $ - $|os€L $| ads WAoH 193ds| 0202/1€/8
9|qBWNSU0D 000LL $]|00022 $ - $|000ss $| ads ov Mojoed| 0zoz/1€/8
pajoenuo) 1208€'L $|E€v19LT ¢ = $|25¢€06'9 $| A48 suonnjos 1ebie] | 0z0z/c/6
BRG] 0622 $ | o0'sr $ = $losziL  $| ads UosoIIN| 0202/LL/8
pajpenuo) 091 $|oze $ - $ | o0 $ | ads HosouIN| 0202/LL/8
290 08721 $| - $ | 6562 $ | 86'¢o $ |adnm so|deis| 0z0z/11/6
20W0 08721 g - $ | 6562 $ [ 86€9 $ |adAm so|deis| 0202/11/6
ERITe) 0011 $ | oozz $ - $ | 0065 $ | ais sdsn| 0zoz/11/6
2040 61¢C $|ovrv $ - $|660L $ | ads uozewy| 0z02Z/L/6
Jeym %02 %0% %0¥ pred
M10d MS |  Q4Am ads IB0L | oym SUIEN 9ed




0zZ-19quardas

¥6'082°CTT $ 10'89L6L $ | 87’186 S| T6TIECE S| Cobivor S
60°02L'8 S| 6946T S| E€8SHTT S| SE6FTT Slezeieo's S| 0g€ELT S|eLov9't  s|ozioty S {d) e(eRYdIN ‘spoom
TETTLL S| VE0BT S| 9v66T'T S| €9'61S S| 06208's $|8T6C2 $|Ts009'T $|O0TELEE S (1IN3) 19d0o0) ‘siz1je M
2LT669T S| €EV08E S| 6£/6ET S| 059T9°C s | ovsesTT $ - $|ozsge’s s|ozTizy $ (LIN3) ueAy ‘sjqnep
9¢'TvE's S| 0z88T $|€098T'T $|/T62CT S|seeL's $ 2 S| S6'SOr'T S| 00TEETY S (d) qoxer "essas
€08Y9L S| ETBYT S| TTVEE S| 9¥'9¥0C S| zretsy S| 0g€€LT S| zeget s|locLoty S (d) Aer "suhed
89°LtC'8 S| 98T6T $ - S| 00°SLTT $ | z8'6/8's $|08ssT $|T0PS8T $|000/8E S (LIAI3) n7 ‘BuipoN
¥0'9TS'S S| 896eT S| - S| 96LTT'T s|ovesty $ - $|879€T'T $|C6TEOE S (d) uehy ‘Braquie
LLvTS'8 S| 06T6T S| €9STT'T $|ETSerT S|TTI88S § = S|€9v/9T S |8r90TY S {d) eUua2N ‘AOH
€LES6TT S| ET'E0E S| 6TOT6'T S| vr'86v'T S| 98TvZ'e S| 066HC $|eLes9v S| veeeer S (d) 213 ‘sauiy
8GISY'T S |880F S - $ | 0E¥9T s|ovovz't $ . s| - s|ovovz't $ (LIN3) maupuy ‘uewdey)
€8'680°L S| ¥T98T S| - s | 08'82T'T S| esvLo's E S| SL065T S| ¥T¥80Y S (d) go1e) ‘Auowe)
08'780°6T S| T6'SSY $ | 0T'€48C $| S6°'€S8'T S| ¥8°668°€T $ E S|ozLTt'e S| v9C8LY S (LN3) gooer ‘aain3|y
Y14 AITIVA LSIM

€0'9SL'TS $ 0T'EE6'SE § | Cr6eEY $ | 96'9S€0T $ | ¢89€T'ST S
0,°868°L S| Lz8Lz S| 6T90ET S| trestT slosver's S| z9zve s | 0099 S| 8090y S (d) sejoydiN ‘issazzod
vSL6T'8  $|9668C S |9TT9ET S| vv90z'T S| 866c€s $ 5 s|ov9se'T S |85€s0r S (d) [31ueQ “13WOH
SLOv6'L  $|8L08 S| - S| 6€L¥S s|8szoL § = S| 00626C S |85€80Y S (d) AusH “1as13H
86'09.'6  $|8T'EEE S| €0¥9S'T S| €62TLT $|S8GET'9 S| 08967 S|aLeat't S| ety S (d) euuoQ “Jawiwey
8999€'8  $|9T'96C S| ¥T06ET S|OT9TZ'T $|80vsr's § = s|oosvT’t S |80%0TY S (d) 19eY21A ‘BOII3
L¥V'T09'6 S| 8UE S - S | ¥9'29¢€'C S| 109989 ¢ - S| v8ve0's S| LTT8LE § (LW3) yea1nl ‘umoug
'suj/saxel Y14 NVAIYIHS
lelo} J/M SEF] o) JaAojduiz SS0.D vs1d 10 aseg dweN




ssbiey) I sSwowded [l pomojesia

PAWAK g paldajjodun

syodal jisodap Ajyjuow o} ajjouodal Jou ||Im Aayl "sabieyd s,yjuow yoes o) A|}oaJip 9je[a] UMOYS SJUNOWE ||y

LE'1E9'SLY SZ'908'Ch- TS'109'v.5- S0'vZ6's- 60'L6'zZE- 8Z'0L6'S9E’L 62.L
% 00l €0°990°'Z0l % 0 000 %0 000 % 0 000 %0 000 £0'990'201 1S oz deg
% ¢L wroLe'eel % 0 000 % 0¢C €4°G¢6'GE- % 0 000 %8 S1'06E'vL- 26°929°¢81 66 0z bny
% €€ 6¥°6£2'PS % 0 000 % 8% 89'//G'08- % 00°061L'L- % 8L 20ehl'0e- y6vL'991 68 0z Inr
% 8} §6°18¢'¢¢E % 0 000 % 6% 2¢29e's8- % € 0seLe'e- % L€ €L°L6V'VS- 00°021'SLI G6 O¢ unr
% LT 18E¥8'0E % e 0s2LL'e- % Ly 0% 055'89- % L 9/'9v.- % 0t 16'86'€t- 05218'9pL 8. 0z ey
% 6 98'985'6 % 0 00°00S- % LS 9¢£'6E82S- % 6L'SYE L~ % 8€ LyvEL'ov 0S°20¥' 01 1S 0¢ 1dy
% v SE0.¥'S %€ S6° S % ¢9 S2'hL2's8- % L 00°H¥0°L- % 0E 56°'88¢'ch- 000.6'8€El 9. 0c ey
% S} z6°0Le'2e % ¥ y£'95¥°9- % €S 16'¥50'LL- % | 00°0S0°L- % 9¢ 12°S0€'L¢- 0S°LLLvPL LL 0¢ go4
% L SZ¥00'LL % 9 05°691°6- % ¢S cLevl'Le- % 0 00’6 % S €0°0l2'9s- 0S°L0%'8S| 8 0¢ uer
% vE 1S'60S't % 6% §6'229'9- % 6 20461 L % 0 000 % 8 $2°560'L- cLeev'el 8 61 93Q
% ve €LVIE'E % LE 6E'ELE'S- % € 60°L¥S'1 % 0 000 % L Zr'Len’L- €9°992'vl 8 61 AON
% 01 1€01. % 8 €2ere'9- % 0 000 % 0 000 % S 00°00v- 092182 14 61 190
% LE 86'958'L % 62 6€692'L- % 8L 89e'Z0L'L- % 0 00°0 % ¢ 6L°9bE'L- ¥6'7.0'9 € 61 dsg
0,
% Buipuad % pajasjioaun % pamojjesiq % LTI % sjuswied sabieys S}eyoI]l Yjuol

uepuayg Auedwion

0 S92|0AU|

020¢/0e/60 92IMBS JO dleg

6L02/10/60 8dIAag JO 81ed

SOILSILVLS NOILD3TIOO TVNNNY

uepuays

0coz/LiolL



T T T T

| Juswaje)s 0} pa|iouooa. Sa)edIpul|p

ereoreee’t $[(0vo) $|veoze  $llozooszzy)  $|vizesoves | vegozelst $ s|ejo
00'95 ¢$ [0005 0003 00°0$ 0008 0095 $ yse9 Ajjed
09°99r'zsy ¢ [000$  [99%$ 00°000°00€$- AN S AR sueg sn/Buosyn
86¢9s'cl8 ¢ (01 0$-  [85599% 00°000°08$- €1'6967¢ | Lcee6'688  § dI91
Gg9l0'cyl ¢ [000$  |00°0$ 92'906°£6€$- 98'610'96¥$ | S6T0STy  $| [esopad 1su4/Buiyosy)
JONVIVE | S334  1SIYIAINI| IVMVHAHLIM | 11ISOd3d | JONVIVE

0202 ‘0€ Jaquuandas
adueleg pun4 uodsy ysed

}oLysIQ o114 UPpUSYS

Buiesiy pieog 0Z0z 1890100 104



2:01 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

10/05/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Income
General Fund.
Contractual Services
IGA for Personnel Services 90,183.64
Total Contractual Services 90,183.64
Yamihill/Polk Prior Taxes
Yamhill County-Prior 2,901.40
Polk County-Prior 42117
Total Yamhill/Polk Prior Taxes 3,322.57
Miscellaneous lincome
Account Interest 670.24
Address Signs 100.00
Misc 650.00
Tax Interest 64.21
Total Miscellaneous lincome 1,484.45
User Fees & Fire Med
Ambulance User Fees 149,755.91
Cost Recovery 316.72
Fire Med 10,200.00
Total User Fees & Fire Med 160,272.63
Total General Fund. 255,263.29
Total Income 255,263.29
Gross Profit 255,263.29
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Fuel & Qil 1,826.62
Maintenance Supplies & Tools 555.04
Vendor Services 110.16
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 2,491.82
Conflagration 27,578.41
Dispatch & Radio Services 2,516.08
EMS Supplies 3,455.66
Facility Maintenance
Station 190 300.00
Total Facility Maintenance 300.00
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 451.42
Janitorial Supplies 588.97
Office Supplies 43517
Total General Supplies 1,475.56
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 273
Community Relations 599.47
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 99.80
For SW Polk -1,705.16
For West Valley Fire -3,162.19
Total Miscellaneous -4,165.35

Page 1



2:01 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

10/05/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Professional Fees
Aftorney 837.90
Billing Services 2,110.80
Contracted Services 1,140.50
Payroll Expenses 170.75
Total Professional Fees 4,259.95
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 1,104.01
Travel 275.00
Total Travel & Education 1,379.01
Utilities
Station 190
Electricity 540.95
Garbage 191.04
Internet/ TV 110.79
Natural Gas 103.89
Telephone/Cellphones 773.10
Water/Sewer 152.90
Total Station 190 1,872.67
Station 197
Electricity 68.30
Garbage 31.90
Water/Sewer 65.01
Total Station 197 165.21
Station 198
Electricity 90.72
Natural Gas 15.69
Water/Sewer 40.00
Total Station 198 146.41
Total Utilities 2,184.29
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 41,475.43
Total General Fund 41,475.43
Payroli
Administrative Staff
Admin. Asst. 7,421.16
Batallion Chiefs 19,727.94
Deputy Chief 9,012.50
Division Chief 8,154.17
Fire Chief 9,833.33
Administrative Staff - Other 974.08
Total Administrative Staff 55,123.18
Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's
FF/IEMT 11,887.75
Paramedic 31,911.25
Total Firefighter/Paramedic & EMT's 43,799.00
Over Time
Admin 51,001.12
Other Staff 21,777.90
Total Over Time 72,779.02
Health Insurance 27,374.94
PERS 24,981.96
Workers' Compensation -8,845.43

Page 2



2:01 PM Sheridan Rural Fire Protection District

10/05/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 13,135.13
State Taxes 59.80
Total Payroll Taxes 13,194.93
Total Payroll 228,407.60
005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund
G.E.R. Equipment Purchase 94,932.00
Total 005 - General Equipment Reserve Fund 94,932.00
Total Expense 364,815.03
Net Income -109,551.74

Page 3



| abeg

%00 00°102°09%- 00°10zZ'09¥% 000 pung aAlasay uawdinb3 "usn - Gy |ejoL
%00 00°1.02'GS- 00°102'GS 000 pPung-usg I9jsuel] "¥'3'9
%00 00°000'G01- 00°000's0y 000 aoueleq Bulpua "y'3'D

pung aaJasay Juawdinb3 uag) - ¢y

%081 16'8¢€'698'¢c- 00'6S€'12L'Y €0°020'ZS8 ‘pung [ejausg [ejo]
%1°9¢ LY 99¥'¥0S- 00°000'06. £5°€€6'G8¢ PO 8414 °g s994 Jos() [€j0L

%00 00°000'06.- 00°000'06. 000 13430 - POIN 3] B s894 JasN
00°002'0L PO 214
99029’ Kianoosay 3s09
18T1L'zle $994 Jas() aduenquiy
POl 2414 '@ S934 Jos()
%9°C1 G2 0€8'€L6'L- 00'65€'.5¢2'C G.'825'€8¢ Swodul] shodue||SIsIiNl [ejoL
%00 00'65¢'.5¢'C- 00'65€'252'2 000 18130 - swodUl| snoaue||29sIN
€0°00¢ }saJaju| Xe|
00°009'¢ sojeg sn|ding
61288 osIN
00°000'052 sjueln
12291'92 uoneibefyuod
00°00L subig ssaippy
29'€85'C Isaloju] JUNOJIY
awlooul] snoaue||adsIN
€G°.E€'PL SoXe] Jold ylod/lllywe, [ej0l
06'909' Joud-Aunod yjod
€90€L'LL Joud-Auno) |iywex
soxe] Jold flod/liiyure;
%00 00000012~ 00°000°042 000 P09y o9 0} soxe] pojewns3y
%6°LC 8L°6.£'G69- 00°000'796 22'029'892 S$3JIAISG [BNjOo_SUOD [BJ0]
%00 00°000'v96- 007000796 000 19O - S8JIAIRg [enjJeljuo)
T2'029'892 S9JIAIag [dUUOSIad 40} YOI
S99IAISS [EN)IBIIUOD
‘pund |eJsuac)
%00 00°¢€61'829- 00°¢61'829 000 aouejeg Buibag pung [essusn
swoosuj
1ebpng jo 9%, 19Bpng JanQ $ 1abpng 0z dag - Inp
020z Joquedag ybnoayy AInp siseg ysen
[en}dy "sSA wme:m S$S07 Q9 J1jOldd 02/50/01

J913S1Q UORD3)0Id 8il4 |elny ueplUdYysg

Wd 8¥:1



Z 9bed

%L oL’ LOv'gY- 00'000'0S r9'8e5'L asueusjutely fjoed (o]
%00 00°000'0S- 00°000'0S 000 JayjQ - aoueusiurely Ayjoe
00°0€¢ 861 uonels
$9'80¢') 061 uonels
aoueuaule]y £ijioe4
%00 00°000'92- 00°000'92 000 juswdinby
%¥'62 10'1LL0'6)- 00'000'22 66'826'.L saj|ddng SIN3
%Z T 9. vv9'eT- 00'€6lL'LE ¥2'8¥5'L Sa9IAI9g olpey B Ysjedsig
%2 89 66°GE8'TL- 00'¥L¥'Ov L¥'8/6'12 uonesbelyuon
%Sl 6/'G5.2'0S- 00°000°09 L2 ¥ve'e jurey yuswdinb3 '3 smeseddy |ejoL
%00 00'000'09- 00°000'09 000 I9Y)Q - el wswdinby g smeseddy
75019'C S9IIAI9G JOPUIA
1L 06 sjoo] 3 selddng ssueuajuiep
95°L06'¥ 110 ® 19nd
v 16. 1qiey/Bunsa /Buisirleg dinbg
juiey Juswdinbg p snjeseddy
SADIAYIS B SIVINILVIN
pund jelsuscg)
asuadxy
%g 0l 16'658'20%' /- 00'088'¥ST'8 £0°020'2S8 Jyoid ssoi9
%E0l 16'658'20V'L- 00'088'¥52'8 £0'020'2S8 awodu| |ejo],
%00 00°000'v¥- 00°000'v¥ 000 fuoyiny Buipuadsg g uonels - 6y [eJ10L
%00 00°000'GZ- 00°000°62 000 J9Yyi0 - Luoyiny Buipuadg g uonels - 6y
%0°0 00°000'81- 00°000'81 000 pung |eJauag - ul Jajsuel |
%00 00°000'}- 00°000'L 000 awoou| snoaue|aasiiy
fAuoyiny Buipuedg ¢ uonels - 6y
%00 00°000'96¢€'Z- 00°000'96£°2 000 anuaAsy punj jutey buiping - gy [ejoL
%00 00°000'001'Z- 00°000'001'2 000 pung "us9 wolg Jajsuel] "J'WN'g
%00 00°000'962- 00°000'962 000 aouejeg pung Bulpu3 ‘4 'W'g
SNUBAdY pund “Juieinl m:__u__:m - 8
%00 00/21'G- 00'221's 000 "A9Y pung [BLOWSY Jaydue4 uyor - 2y [ejo]
%00 00°/2L's- 00'22L'S 000 ‘leq puny Buipu3z ‘W4T
'ADY pund [elloWap Jaydue4 uyof - [y
1ebpng jo % jabpng JoA0 § Jebpng oz dag - Inp
020z Jequwaydsg ybnouyy Ainp siseg yseo
|en}ay "sA 39bpng ssoT % Jjoid 02/50/01

1oLIISIQ UOND3}0Id all4 [einy UBPLIBYS INd 8¥:)



¢ abey

%S0l 66°1/822- 00°000°G2 10'829'2 uopeonp3 g [9Ael] [ejoL
%00 00'000'G2- 00°000'62 000 JayjQ - uonedNp3 P [dABIL
006611 [oAed L
L0'62¥'L Buiures] w3/l
uojjednp3 @ |[9Aed |
%00 00°000'02- 0000002 000 Boud J993un|oA Juapisay Juapnig
%0v12 6LT.G'19 00°000'¥S 6L°2.5'GLL S92 |euolssajold |e10]
%00 00°000'S- 00°000'¥S 000 JaY)Q - s994 |euolssayold
G/°50S sasuadxg] fjoihed
zeeze') oeA g Bupsa] ‘s[esisAyd Jaquisy
68'26.'S. S99IAISS PBjoRIU0D
06'659°'1€ sao1a19g Bul||ig
€6°062'9 Kausony
S99 |BUOISSDjOId
%20 00'2LL'¥E- 00°000'GE 00’822 swiojiun g 3dd |elol
%00 00°000°G¢- 00°000'GE 000 JayjQ - suoyiun @ Add
00822 3Add pueiplim
swJojlun g 3dd
%L"0E G8'826'9- 00°000'0} GLi20c snoaue||adsIiy [e}oL
%00 00°000'0}- 00°000'0} 000 JayjQ - snoaue| oSN
00°06€'L ald AajjeA 1soM 104
19°€0T %lod MS 104
i ha Buiysiignd @ spy ‘suopduosqng
Lv6LL suoieey Alunwwon
LLEL sa994 Bupjueg
SNodue||99SIIA
%L'T 00°992'¢- 00°'000°GE 00'v€.L asuesnsu|
%00 00°000°0G- 00°000°0S 000 sjueln
%G '61 90'660'9L- 00'000'02 ¥6°006'C sal|ddng [esaudg |ejo)
%00 00°000°02- 0000002 000 490 - saljddng [esauag
89°€/9'} saf|ddng 3210
§5°0/6 sal|ddng |eliopuer
L1292 L sal|ddng asuodsay s|qewinsuos
00°0¢ SOAlJUDIU|/SPIEMY
solddng |eJsusn
1ebpng jo 9, jebpng 1870 § Jobpng 0z dag - np

0zZ0z Jequweydag ybnoayy Ainp siseg yses
jenjdoy “sA uwm—uzm SS07 R J1joid 02/50/01
J0LIISIg U0I39330.d ali4 jeiny uepldys d 8v:lL



1 obed

%00 00°000'08- 00°000'0S 000
%00 00°000'05- 00°000'05 000
%00 00°102'€L1'C- 00°L02'€2)'2 000
%00 00°000'8}- 00'000'81 000
%00 00°102'SS- 00°102'SS 000
%00 00°000'00}'2- 00°000'001'2 000
%09 £/°086'LEE- 00°209'81S 15'929'081)
%061 18°9¥E'82- 00°000'GE 61°€59'9
%00 00°000'G€- 00°000'SE 000
G.'80¥
0002}
TR
05°262
el e
rAdIA!
0.'G6
€181
6G'982'S
€1'g8p
Ly'9ge
89'882'C
81°L02
1229
0.°9.€
95'629'L
1abpng jo % 3obpng JonQ § yobpng 0z deg - np

KousaBunuos - go |e30L

Koausbunuoo
Aouabupuo9 - 99

slajsuel] - g0 [e}0L

fuoyny Buipuads 6 1S

pung aazasay ‘dinb3 |esausn)

pun4 asueuajuiely Buipjing
siajsuel] - 50

S3JINYIS ? STVIHILVIA [EJOL
saiinNn jejol
18430 - ssilinn
86| uonels [ejo}

JoMag[Ialep

seo [eimeN

Ayoio0|3
861 uoljeig

61 uoljels [ejo L

Jomag/ialep\

abeqien)

Aou108(3
L6l uonelg

061 uonels [gj0l

Byl0 - 061 uonels
Jomagialem
sauoyd|jeg/euoydajal
seo) |einjeN
ALnsuwiau|
obequen
Aoioo3

061 uonels

saplInN

020z Jequisydag ybnouyy Anp
|enjoy "sA }3obpng ssoT g Jjoid
JO1)SIJ UO1393]01d @14 [einy ueplisys

siseg ysen
02/50/0}
INd 8¥:1



g abey

%C'LC 86°'¥65°'0Z1- 00'000°'cS1 20'S0¥'ce soxe] [|oJhed |ejo]
%00 00°000°¢S1- 00°000°¢S1 000 JaY)Q - sexel |jodhed
SOvly saxe] 911§
LE0€6'LE soxe] [elspad
saxe] ||odhed
%CvL 10°129'LL- 00°000'GY 66'8.£'€S uojjesuadwio) ,SINIOMN
%061 G/'2£8'q9¢Z- 00°000°8Z¢ GC'/91°29 S¥3dd
%00 00'000°G1- 00°000'G1 000 swl]-Hed
%081 L9 10.'¥9¢E- 00°000°'St¥y 6£'862'08 dduelnsuj jjesHy
%0 S 62959y 00'¥/8°08 620L5vCL QUWI] I3AQ [BjOL
%00 00¥.8°08- 0012808 000 J94}Q - duwil] JOAQD
€2'2G6.'SE Hels 19410
96°/G.'88 ulupy
awi] JAAQ
%Z Ll 9/°226'919- 00°000°S¥. ¥2'1/0'8CL s,1IN3 2 d1paweled/iayybiyauiy [ejo
%00 00°000'S¥L- 00°000'S¥. 000 19430 - S, LINT ® dipawesediiaiybyand
86°/2.'C6 dlpdweled
9z 6¥€'SE 1N3/44
s,1IN3 ¢ dlpaweled/iaybiyaaly
%8¢ 86'990°10G- 00°028'G99 zZ0'€08'¥91 HEIS dAljel)siulwpy [BJ0 ]
%L0 28°/6£'199- 00'0/8'G99 8LCiY' Y 12Uj0 - Jje1s sapelsiuiupy
66°667'6¢C PIYD a4
(Kewderd 74 J9IYD uolsialg
05°2€0°L2 Ja1yo fndaqg
1G1€5°0G SJ2IYD uoljjejegq
1C'66.LCC 1SSY ‘ulupy
Jels sAajjensiuiupy
llodhed
%S9 €v'181'G89°2- 00808128 16'929'981 pund |eJaudg [ejo]
%00 007000'0€L- 00°000'0€1 000 g3 pajeudosddeun - 20 830l
%00 00°000°0€1- 00°000°0€1 000 a43n
g43 pajendoaddeun - 20
3ebpng jo 9%, 190png Jan0 § 1abpng oz des - Inp
020z 1oquvydag ybnoayy A|inp siseg ysen
[enjdy “SA uwmvsm $SO07 9 }ijOdd 02/50/01

JoM)SIg UOI}D3)0Id all4 |elny uepldys Wd 81



g abeg

%0001 €L°8L1°SS- 000 €L8.1'SG-
%011 ¥Z'189'L¥E'L- 00°088'¥5Z'8 9/.°861°'206
%00 00°000'v- 00°000'¥ 000
%00 00°000'v- 00°000'7¥ 000
%00 00°000'96¢ 2" 00'000'96€'2 000
%00 00°000'L€- 00°000°L€ 000
%00 00°000'692- 00'000'692 000
%00 00°000°00L 2" 00°000'001'2 000
%00 00°22L'G" 00'221's 000
%00 00°L26'v- 00°L26'% 000
%00 00°002- 00'002 000
%9'02 00°692'59¢- 00°102'09% 00'2£6'v6
%00 00°000'0S- 00°000'05 000
%1€ 00'69Z'GL€- 00°102°0L¥ 00°2£6'v6
%E'GT 18'€01'258'L- 00'v¥L'LIY'E 61°0¥9'G29
10°0-
%00 000 000 000
39bpng o % 1ebpng J9A0 § }ebpng 0z deg - Inp

awoou| JoN
asuadx3 jejol
RAuoyiny Buipuads 6 IS - 600 I€30L
wieaboud uoneldaiddy
Ruoyny Buipusds 6 1S - 600
pung juiep Buiping - 800 18301

g43an el Buipping [ejo1
‘6pig deaydn pue sieday "J'W'g
sapelbdn juels swsiag
pun Jutely Buipping - 800
[elowsy Jaysue4 uyor - 200 [e30l
943N [eJOWSN J3ydue4 r [ejo]
SpJemy [enpiAlpul W4T
[eHO WS Jaysuey UYyor - 200
pund anJasay jJuawdinb3 [esauas - 500 [BI0L

g43n say b3 uay |ejo)
aseyaind juswidinbg "y'3'9
pund aAJesay juswdinb3 |essuag - 500

iloihed |e30)

Jay)Q - [104hed
Vol

0207 Jequiaydeg ybnoayy Ainp
[en}oy "sA }Jabpng sso 9 Jjoid
J0113s1g Uond30id alld |einy uepudys

siseg ysen
02/50/01
INd 8P:1



S 40 | abed

0L ¥16'9- llosked v Yeneyoez ‘ybie 020z/0€/60 3oayoked
19°9¢¢'L- llosked Y Uess 'sIX0H 0Z02/0£/60 yoayoked
29028'c- llosked g [elueq ‘JswoH 0z02/0£/60 soeyohked
89°9¥E" .- llosked " Youapald ‘[SHeH 0Z0Z/0£/60 soeyohed
61°260'G- lloJAed o AusH “JesieH 020z/0€/60 sosyoked
97'818'¢- lloJked Y uepuaig ‘UeH 0Z0Z/0£/60 s08yoked
19'191 'y~ lloshed 3 euuo( ‘JswiweH 0z0z/0¢/60 yosyohed
1£°9G/'¢- llosked ¥ [8BYIIN ‘HollIF 0Z02/0€/60 oeyoked
L0°95Y'G- llosked 711U ‘SUWNY 0Z0Z/0€/60 oeyoked
11288 L- lloked Y Uoser 'amo1) 0z0Z/0£/60 yoeyohed
1£810'Y- lloJAed S Yeoly ‘umolg 0Z0Z/0€/60 sosyohed
8y'892'¢c- llosked 7 Apnp ‘uspaaig 0z02/0£/60 %08Yyoked
2,019'9/L-

cL8eLYLL- Jisodaq j08u1Q

05'€28'19- senliqer jjoihed

05°86- sesuadxd ||oihed 80IM8g [l01hed $Y0OGHIIND 0202/62/60 %oeyd Alngen
91216 lloJked S Yeoly ‘umoig 0Z0Z/20/60 yoayohed
0L0- sea4 Bunjueg ¥GES/dIDT 0202/1L0/60 %08y9
629} .-

9l'/1G- usodeq 102uQ 80IMBS [[01Aed SYOOENOIND

88'98- sepiliqel (loihed 80IMBS [|0ihed SyoogyaIND

GZClL- sesuadx [j0Jhed 80IM8S [01hed $300E¥IIND 0Z02/10/60 %oy Aigen
Junowy pred Junogoy BTN aleq wny adA}

0202 1oquisjdes
l1e3od 329yo

3911)S1Q Uon99)0Id 34 [einy uepliays

.0l

TviloL



g jo g abed

LO0pL- uoponpap |joihed 9eyy 020Z/GL/60  BulUO  Awiger
06°261- (061) Jomag/ielem uepuays jo AQ 0z0Z/0L/60  BUUO  Jud liig
68°€0L- (061) sB9 feameN se9 [eJnjeN MN 0Z02/60/60  SUIUQ  Jwd fig
69°GL- (861) seo [eineN seo [eJnfeN MN 0Z02/60/60  8UIUQ  jwd [ig
G6'0vS- (061) Ayouoeiq 39d 0202/80/60  QUUO  Jwd Iig
0£'89- (261) Aowsoa|3 39d 0202/80/60  dUNUQ  jwd Iig
RAXAATA soue.nsul yyesH Jsni| 80IAIeg s)yauag sakoldwa 0Z0z/¥0/60  BuuO  Alngen
00000 uoponpap [joihed 198Y 2907 A3]lEA 1SOM 0Z02/70/60  Buluo  Awiger]
L0'8YZ- (061) sauoydjjep/euoydaia SSaJelIM UOZUSA 0Z0Z/P0/60  BUIUO  Jwd [ig
10'822'G- V101
829867 H4.98€ VSIA B0

el Ve ar G086/YSIA BO SpJed D 0Z0Z/€0/60  BUIUO  98YD
2L 06 (861) Ayomosi3 39d 0202/20/60  duUO  Wud [Id
§1s1e- (061) seuoydjjep/euoydaje | WUITAIMUs) 0Z02/0/60  SUUO  Hud [Iig
£6'62£'8)- llo:ked 3 9lIs8 'sewoy | 0z02/0£/60 soayoked
LE'L9¥'9)- lloxked Y Uoweq ‘az|nyds 0z0z/0€/60 soayoked
18'€86¢- lloxhed Y euuezng ‘ueky 0z02/0€/60 %0ayoked
10°'820°¢- llosked N YeLep Nodseid 0Z0z/0€/60 soayohed
v ¥59°c- lloskeq W SEIOUOIN ‘188Z20d (0Z202/0/60 yoayohed
£9'806'9- lloihed J 1aqoy oW 0Z02/0€/60 %08yoked
junowy pled Junooay aueN sleq wnN adh)

02027 Jequsdeg
1eyaqg 3o9yo

JoL}SIg UOID3J0Id di4 [einy uepLays



g Jo ¢ abed

00°ge- Buiysiiand % spy ‘suoduosgng laisibay-smeN 0z0Z/0L/60 6092  Iwd liig
00°2€6'v6- aseyoind juswdinby ¥'3'9 all41SOMPIA 0Z0Z/0L/60  80€9Z  Iwd liig
LV 188 sayddng SW3 0U| Isissy-ai1 0202/0L/60  L0€9Z  Yuid Iiig
6% L0V seyddng SW3 '0u| '80In0sqe 0Z0Z/0L/60  90£9Z  Iwd g
00°00¢- (061) Jurew Aypoe4 suonnjog [01UOY 0Z0Z/04/60  G0E9Z  wd Iiig
066 $80IAISS JOPUSA OO'W'A'4 0202/0L/60  #0€9Z  Juwd Iiid
¥9'62¢- 8|00 g saljddng soueusjulely sWed oiny uosineq 0Z0Z/01/60  €0£9Z  iwd Iiig
62902 au1d A3|leA 15 104 se|leq Jo AuD 0Z0Z/0L/60 20897  wid liig
52158 $80|AI9G PojoRAUOD suonosIes 040 020Z/0L/60  L0€9Z  Hwd Iig
88°208'L- 10 3 [on4 00 [I0 Joneypaig 0Z02/0L/60  00£9Z  wd Iig
1G°8e- salddng SW3 D71 [edlpaiy 8311 punog 0Z0Z/0L/60 66292  Iwd g
Zryoe- seyddng soy0 BOLSWY SUONN|OS UOUED 0Z0Z/0E/60  dUUO  Jud i
96'186'7¢- SY3d  weyshs Juawaiey sevfoldw3 aland 0Z02/SZ/60  BUIUO  %08uD
V'S salddng soy0 sbuuds [eysh10 0z0z/12/60 BUUO  Jwd Iig
10°G9- (161) Jomasiopem JouisIq JsleM BLield Pay-lieng 0Z02/81/60  BUIUO  Jwd Iig
G661 (061) seuoydjjep/euoydaie | NUIAINUSD 0Z0Z/ZL/60  BUNUO  Iwd Iig
06'1€- (161) ebeqies uobaiQ usslsep AB0j0d8Y 0Z0Z/LL/60  BUIUQ  Iwd g
0'16)- (061) ebegies uoBaiQ usjsop 60008y 0Z07/L1/60  BUIUO  jwid Iiid
zee8l's uoponpap |joihed suonn|os Juswaiey SpIMUOEN 0Z0Z/GL/60  dujuo  Aupgen
Junowy pied unooaYy aleN aleqg wnN adA]
020Z Jequisydeg
lejaq %29y

310L1)SIQ UOIII8J0Id 3ll4 jedny uepuays



S Jo ¥ abed

L19Eh-
8694~ salddng SINT (020z/z/8) Jequin Bieghyg
667~ sjoo] g se|ddng soueusiuiely (0z0z/z1/8) ‘Bpig uepusys
GG 0l- sjoo] g seijddng soueusjuie (0Z0g/1 1/8) SHed 0Ny uosiAe(
98°cle- sjoo] @ saddng soueusjuie|N(0Z0Z/0¢/L) SHed Juswaoedaye
£6'5¢- salddng [euo)uer(0z0z/0¢/.) Ie18ua9) Jejlog SIlq "9SIW
9219 $80IMBS JopusA (0Z0Z/yg/L) 8anT Ayir Jouysig ali4 AelleA JSOM 0Z0Z/0L/60  22€92  M08UD
6252 sojes a1enbg Jouysiq a4 Aellep JSOM 0Z0Z/0L/60  12€9Z  Mo8UD
£19102)- Juswasinquial uoesbeyuo) Joulsiq auid AsjleA 1S8M 0202/0L/60  0ZE9Z  M98YD
G0'69L- seiiddng SN3 'diog [BOIPSN T10Z 020Z/0L/60  61£9Z  Iwd Iig
809162 SS0IARS Olpey B ydjedsiq Aousby uoyeaunWWo) [IYWeA 0Z0Z/0L/60 8LE9Z  Jwd II'g
¥9'986- selddns |eLiojuep 0D UOS|eN 3 JaleM 020Z/0L/60  L1E9C  Iwd g
00085'L- suojjejey Ajunwwo) Aiddng Aiejes oigel] 0z0Z/0L/60  9LE9Z  wd g
00291- Buysiiand % spy ‘suonduosgng pieog ugs|ing 8yl 0Z0Z/0L/60  GLE9Z  Iwd g
080412 ssoIneg buig 071 ‘1sem ubiseq swelshs 0zZ0Z/0L/60  ¥IE9Z  Iwd g
00°002- $80IAIBS pajoeIjuo) suljwes)s 0Z0z/0L/60  €1697  Jwd liig
v.8)- 'O %8 |an4 sleusie}y Bulping uepusys 0z0Z/0L/60  ZLE9Z  Iwd g
00'6.2- [oAel L uoweq ‘9zjnyos 0Z0Z/0L/B0  LLE9Z  lwd g
00°0Y- (361) Jamagisiem ussy Jajep onsewoq slephliad 0z0z/0L/60  0L€9Z  1wd g
junowy pred JUN0ooY aWweN aleg wny adh|
0202 Joquaydag
[1eyasq 3o9yo

101)SIQ UOIII3}04d d1i4 [einy uepudYS

101l



g jo g abed

09 Lye'}- faulony OT1MoH Jeads 0Z07/72/60  G2€9Z  Iud lid
89'196G- Juswasinquis) uolelbeyuo) JouIsIg adid Miod MS 0202/0L/60  $2€92 10843
£0°/99'}-

66'9- suoneRy Ayunwwo) (0z0z/1¢/8) Joquuin B1eghng

08/L1- Buiuies | SW3/e114 (0202/1 1/8) SANS 8snoyaii4

v1°Ge- Buiurel | sw3/end (0202/62/2) Hewlem

66'GE9- Buures| s34 (0z02/2z/2) Ang 1seq

16'€6- Buiurel] sW3/eu4 (0202/2/L) semo]

¢8'69- suoefey Aunwwod (0z0z/9/8) Jodeq swoH

6€62- Buiuies | Swayei (020z/82/L) 5.0e614

91'9%- s9)|ddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo) (0z0z/8g/.) uozewy

AN sel|ddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo) (0z0z/8z/.) uozewy

192 s9||ddng ssuodsay ajqewnsuo) {0z0z//g/.) uozewy

€22 saijddng ssuodsay ajqewnsuo) (0z0g/Gz//) uozewy

02'S- sa||ddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo?) (0z0z/9z/.) uozewy

66°G- so||ddng ssuodsay ejgewnsuo) {0z0z/Gz/.) uozewy

G0'8- sa||ddng asuodsay a|qewnsuo?) (0z0z/5z/.) uozewy

G£'0G- s9)|ddng asuodsay s|qewnsuo) (0z0z/c2/L) uozewy

16'€92- sa||ddng asuodsay sjgewnsuo) (0z0z/cz/.) uozewy

Al sal|ddng asuodsay ajgewnsuo) (0z0z/cg/.) uozewy

6l'¢- saiiddng asuodsay 8|qewinsuo(0z0z/sz/.) uozewy

AR saliddng asuodssy sjqewnsuod (0z0z/2z/.) uozewy

Gh'L- sal|ddng [euojuer (0Z0z/zz/L) Hew(em

66'€2 se|iddng [eLojuer (020z/0z/.) uozewy

A saliddng asuodsay s|qewnsuo) (020z/./8) [eiauss Jejjoq

ANV Buiutel] sseiid (0z0z/z1/8) sAns esnoyaily

69'/- salddng 8210 (0z02/22/.) Seldels

00'8- Buiures | SN3/eii4 (0Z0z/c/8) syl Asjes ¢ yiesH 0z/ovioy

00'¢S- Bujurel| SN3/eai4 (0202/v2/L) @insul Aajes @ wieaH 1ousiq a4 AsjleA 1S8M 020Z/0L/60  £2€92 308y
Junowy pred 1UNo%oY sweN aeq WnN adA]

0202 Joquiaydes
lte3ad %99y

10143S1g UOIII3}01d 14 [einy uepLiays

vi0l



T T T T

1USWa)e]s 0} PajIou09al SBedIpuU||p

¥9'291°2L2'€ $ |(50°6e) $ _ €0€e8'c  $|(£1'60L'0vL'))  $| 6072856168 | #2°98v'060'Y m_ s|ejol
69698°€LLC $ [S0°08-  [1€250CS  |29°000'0¥8$- 00'0$ G0'818'156C $ £709/dIOT
66095 1¥6  $ |00°0$ CL0LLS 00'0$ v.'€817$ £6'G09'8¢6  $ ¥88%/dI91
/8'8/8'¢€  $ (0008 00'0$ 8L9€5'1$" 00°08 GoGIyseE  $ ueqg eiquinjod/488JunjoA
69'€58'78L  $ [00°G2$-  |00°0$ 11'111'668%- GE'EOV'ZL6S | LL/Zv9Y9L  § ueq elquinjogAolsidg
JONVIVE | S334 | 1SIHILINI| TVMVEAHLIM | 11SOd3d JONVY1vd

Bunss|y preog 020z 1990100 04

0Z0Z ‘0€ Joquiaidss
ouejeg pun4 uoday ysed

PUISIQ 9114 Yjod MS




9:18 AM SW Polk Fire District
10/02/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Income
General Fund.
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Previous 2,181.06
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 2,181.06
Miscellaneous Income
Misc 9,897.53
Account Interest 2,823.03
Address Signs 1.75
Conflagration 15,561.68
Grants 51,943.52
Tax Interest 2.68
Total Miscellaneous Income 80,230.19
Total General Fund. 82,411.25
Total Income 82,411.25
Gross Profit 82,411.25
Expense
General Fund
MATERIALS & SERVICES
Conflagration Expenses 94.81
Apparatus & Equipment Maint
Fuel & Oil 61.61
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maint 61.61
Contractual Services
Administration 19,669.13
Firefighters 31,476.25
Total Contractual Services 51,045.38
Facility Maintenance
Station 130 2,959.99
Station 140 9.99
Total Facility Maintenance 2,969.98
General Supplies
Consumable Response Supplies 225.72
Janitorial Supplies 214.22
Office Supplies 3.82
Total General Supplies 443.76
Miscellaneous
Banking Fees 26.80
Communtiy Relations 563.07
Subsciptions, Ads & Publishing 32.40
Miscellaneous - Other 0.00
Total Miscellaneous 622.27
PPE & Uniforms
Uniforms 261.00
Total PPE & Uniforms 261.00
Professional Fees
Billing Services 63.20
Contracted Services 3,134.95
Total Professional Fees 3,198.15

Page 1



9:18 AM SW Polk Fire District

10/02/20 Profit & Loss
Cash Basis September 2020
Sep 20
Travel & Education
Fire & EMS Training 552.01
Total Travel & Education 552.01
Utilities
Station 130
Electricity 352.22
Garbage 118.05
Natural Gas/Propane 17.34
Telephone/Cellphones 267.31
Water/Sewer 72.95
Total Station 130 827.87
Station 140
Water/Sewer 1,131.37
Total Station 140 1,131.37
Station 150
Water/Sewer 30.44
Total Station 150 30.44
Total Utilities 1,989.68
Appreciation Program
4030 - Building 170.97
4040 - Business Meeting 535.69
4050 - Donations 250.00
4060 - Equipment 40.00
4110 - Operations 69.99
4160 - Pop Machine 143.43
4170 - Rehab 65.70
Total Appreciation Program 1,275.78
Total MATERIALS & SERVICES 62,514.43
Total General Fund 62,514.43
8000 - Capital Outlay
Apparatus Replacement 284,796.00
Faciliites (Stations) 555,204.62
Total 8000 - Capital Outlay 840,000.62
Total Expense 902,515.05
Net Income -820,103.80

Page 2



| abey

%62 0%'000'0G+- 00°000'c09 09'666'25)
%00 00°000°€09- 00°000'€09 000
82'681'66
Ze01L8'29
%9, 65'629'91- 00°000'81 LP'0LE")
%0°0 00°000'8}- 00°000'81 000
0¢'86¥
(AR AL
186
%00 00°000'G6%- 00°000'G6¥ 000
%E'G 89°1£9'818'0- 00°000'202"L 7£'89¢'€8¢
%E'G 89°L£9'818'0- 00°000'202'2 7£'89€'€8¢
%00 00°000'¢e- 00'000'22 000
%89 89'L€9'9V0'L- 00°000'0E¥'L 7£'89¢€'e8¢
%00 00°000'8- 00°000'8 000
%00 78'968'/G1- 00°000°'22S 81°€0L'69¢
%00 00°000'225- 00°000°22S 000
81
86°C96'GZE
88'vEL'2e
GLLSG)
Z5°€€6'0L
£6°,68'6
%9’} 98'£.'088- 00°000'668 v1'69Z'v)
%00 00°000'668- 00'000'668 000
%0°004 y1°692'yL 000 v1'G9Z vl
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°000'0G.'G- 00°000°05.'S 000
1obpng jo ¥, 1eBpng 1910 § 1ebpng 0z das - Inp

$89IAISS [EN)ORIUOD |80 L

13310 - S921AIBG [EN)ORIUOD
s1a3ybyeuiy
uonensIuIWpY

S9JIAISS |EenjoeIIu0)

jurey Juawdinb3 g snjeseddy |ejo

1930 - Juiey Juawdinb3 ¢ snjeseddy
sj00] 3 saljddng asueuajuiey
110 ? [8nd
e yuawdinb3g R smeseddy
sasuadx3g uoneibejyuon
S3DIAY3S 2 STVIHILVIN
pung |esauag)
leg pun4 Buipug pejendosddeun
asuadxgy

Jyoid ssolo
awoosu| |ejo|
18ybyali4-4o uj Jaysuel]
‘pung [e1audg |ejoL
saad JosM)
8WOdU| SNOBUR|[8ISI [B30L

194} - SWOdU| SNO3UEB||AISIN
}saiaju| xel
sjuels)
uoneibepuo)d
subig ssaippy
1S9191U| JUNOIDY
9sIN
awoou| shoaue||39sIN

p,09y 8q 0} Sexe] pajewnsy [ejoL

J3YJ0 - P29y aq 0} saxe] psjewl)sy
snolAald-fjunod yjod
uauNH-AHUnog yjod
p.29y 2q 0} soxe] pajewnsy
‘pun4 [ei1auan)
aouejeq Janoluien/Buluuibag
awoou|

0Z0z Jaqweydag ybnoays Ainpe
Jenjay “sA }2bpng sso R Jjoid
ousig a4id jlod MS

siseg yses
0zZ/co/oL

WV 02Z:6



Z 9bed

%091 05'992'LL- 00'000'7} 05'€£2'2
%00 00°000'L- 0070001 000
00'¥89
05°6¥5')
%0'0L LL'86Y'L- 00°000'G 62°106'e
%002 LL°86Y L~ 00°000'G 62°106'¢
%6'LC Zz'e06'e- 00°000'S 8/°060'L
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000'G 000
687281~
00128
10°€89
0908
%0°0 00°000'ZL- 00°000'ZL 000
%00 00'000'00%- 00°000°00% 000
%8°LE 18°0LL'E- 00°000'G £1'688°1
%00 00°000'G- 00'000'G 000
10.¢
lez8e
6979
00662
%G 91 20°0£0'GL- 00°000'8l 86'696'C
%00 00°000'8}- 00°000'81 000
666
66'656'C
%00 00°000'6- 00°000'G 000
%bLT 6.°G98'0F- 00°000'2S LZveELLL
%00 00°000'2S- 00°000°CS 000
1L2'680'6
0S¥0'C
18bpng jo 9, 10bpng 4940 ¢ jabpng oz deg - Inp

suuojiun '@ 3dd Ielol

19y3Q - swuojiuf] 8 Idd
Jdd PUEIPI!M
swuoun

swuojlufn '@ 3dd

S821A19¢ [2UUOSIad [B101

uonesuadwoy SINIOM
S9OIAI9S |2UUOSIad

sSnoaue[|a9sii 18101

1930 - sSnoaue||adsiy
ueplays Jo4
Buiysiiand 3 spy ‘suondiasqgng
suone|ay Apunwwon
saa4 Bupjueg
snoauej|99sI
aouelnsu|
sjueln)

saljddng |eiauarn) |Bjo L

183Y)Q - sa1jddng |esauss)
saliddng 22130
sa1ddng jelojuer
solddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo)
SOAIJUBdU|/SPIEMY

saliddng Jesauan)

aoueuauieiy A1j19e4 [B101

JaY3Q - 9oueuduiepy Ajjioes
ovl uonelg
0¢} uonels

adueuajuiely Ajj1oe4
juawdinby

sao1AIag yojedsiq (.01

18Yj0 - sa91AIag yojedsiqg

JOAM

wa)sAg oipey Auno? yjod
Ss991M9S yojedsiqg

0Z0z Jaquieldag ybnoayy Ainp

|[en}oy “sA }obpng sso 9 Jjoid

JoulsIg adld Mjod MS

siseg yse)
0¢/zo/ol

NV 02:6



%G %€ L2°G¥S'9- 00°000'01 €LYSY'E saplin ejol
%0°0 00°000'01L- 00'000'0l 000 4BYI0 - salinn
¥¥'oe 0G| uoneg |ejol
¥ 0€ FETTETIESL:TYY
051 uonhels
1€'66¢'L Ol uojels |ejol
1£°66¢'L JOMaSIaIEM
oyl uoneys
26'890°C 0¢lL uonesg [ejol
81'6L¢ Jamagliaje
66'86.L sauoyd||jpnjouoydaja)
§L2e auedoud/ses) |ednieN
S0'8LL abequeo
G666/ JSTRIDEETE]
0€l uonejs
sapinn
%9'81 66'¥52'e- 00°000'v L0'Gv.L uoneonp3 g |9AelL] [EJ0L
%00 00'000't- 00°000'7 000 19Y)0 - uopesnpy g jaAel |
L0°GYL Buures] SN 'g 8414
uonesnp3 3§ [9AeIL
vl'iye aoueusjuley @ siieday |ejof
14 WAL4 110 '? I8n4
aoueusjuiey 9 siteday
%G"LY v leL'sL- 00°000'0¢ 8G°29Z'vl $934 |euolssajold |ejol
%0°0 00°000'0¢- 00°000'0€ 000 1340 - $994 |euoissajold
9Z' 0¥ o9oeA ‘Bunsa] ‘sjeaisAyd Jaqua
GEBLY'0L S92IAI8G PaJoRIUOD
0c'eee sao1Mag Bulljig
L2212 Asulony
$994 |euoissajoid
19bpng jo % 196png 1910 ¢ 3e6png o0z dog - Inp
020z 1equaydag ybnouayy Aine siseg yseo
len)oy "sA }8bpng sso g Jjoid 02/20/0

JosIq 2414 Yiod MS WY 0z:6



t abed

%0001 82°096'0VY'L- 000 8.°096°0F' -
%E'GZ 06'0/9'2L€'S- 00'000'20Z'2 01'62€'%28'L
%528 SLYIV'ELE'S- 00'000'000'S 12'525'929'1
%0'0 000 000 000
%E'8E €1°0/2'851'2- 00°000'005'€ 1762 LYE'L
%061 00'%02'G12')- 00°000°00G'L 00'96.'v82
%0°0 00°000°Z1¥- 00'000'ZLY 000
%00 00°000'Z61- 00'000'Z6) 000
%00 00°000'022- 00'000'022 000
%00 00°000'0€- 00°000'0€ 000
%00 0000022 00'000'z2 000
%6'Gl LL'9BL'GY0'L- 00'000'sY2'L €8'€08' /61
%6'Gl L1'961'Sv0' |- 00°000's¥2'L £8'€08'261
%0°0 000 000 000
%2'E VE'G61'GS- 00°000"25 9908’}
%00 00°'000'26- 00°000°2§ 000
0092
996
9012
66'69
00°0¥
00062
89'¢68
16701
396png Jo % 16png 4910 § 196png 0z dos - Inp

awoou| }JaN
asuadxy [ejo]
KepnQ jende) - 0008 |IOL

18430 - Aepng |eyded - 0008

(suonexg) sayljioey

Juswase|day snjeseddy
fenno rende? - 0008

S30IAY3S 1930 [ejol

sjuatuhed 3saiaju|
syuswied jedisunug
S3JIAY3S 1934
Kouabunuon - 0266
0€l uonelg o} Jajsuel] - L066

pund |e1auas) |ejo]
SIDIAYAS 2 STVIHMALVIN [BI0L
49330 - SIDIANIS 2 SIVINALVIN

weiboid uonelsaiddy |ejoL

13yJ0 - weibouid uonedaiddy
IsIq - 6661
qeysy - 0LL¥
aulysep dod - 091L¥
suopesadQ - OLLY
awdinb3 - g90p
suopeuoq - 050%
Bupasy ssauisng - oy0v
Buipjing - ogov

welboid uoneidaiddy

020z Jaquieydag ybnoayy Alnp
|enjoy ‘sA }@6png ssoT] % Jijoid
Jousig adid jjod MS

siseg ysen
02/20/01

WV 02:6



¥ jo | abed

86'99- (0£1) ALpsuisy) sseuisng wnjoads  0Z0z/2Z/60  BUNUQ  %o8YD-luid IIIg
02'€9- seoineg Bulljig seyddng My} 0Z0Z/8L/60  BUIUD ¥08y9
Gz'89l'}- 10l
96'6)- qeysy - 0LL¥
y0°ZEL- aulyoe|y dod - 091
66'69- suopesado - L Lt
91'¢s- Bunealy ssauisng - 00y
86°GGL- Buipiing - 0£0¥
v1Gy- qeysy - 0¥
6ELL- aulyoely dod - 091y
000~ Juswdinb3 - 090%
00°062- suojeuoq - 050¥
00'G¥¢- Bunss|y ssauisng - 0v07
66'7L- Buiping - ogoY

yueg eiquinjod Z£86 - ST0A BOUSWY JoYueg  0Z0Z/LL/60  ®UlUO %08yd
18'v6- V10l
$€°09- sesuadx3 uonesbeyuo)
Ly ve- sesuadx3 uogelbeyuo) BOUBWY JoYued  (0Z0Z/ZL/60  ®UIUD plecllig)
A4 ~ {og1) Awomosi3 Jamod ouioed  0Z0Z/GL/60  BUUO  ¥98yD-Jwd IIig

i
ve Ll (0g 1) suedoud/ses) jeimeN leineN MN  020Z/LL/60  8uluO  %08yD-lud lig
2€°091- (01) seuoydjj@p/euoydsie L JUAINURD  0Z0Z/20/60  BUIUO  joBYD- wd Iig
00°5Z- 894 Bupjueg yueg eiquiniod 0¥86  0202/51/60 pecllg)
GO0 sea4 bunjueg di9oTpuog  0202/L0/60 ¥09UD
Junowy pled Junoggy aweN aleq wnN adA]
020z Joquueydeg

I1eyad %9949
oUSIq adld Mjod MS



¥ jo 7 abed

§9'¢09-
Ov¢e- Buiystiand 3 spy ‘suondiosans (0z0z/1/6) pieog ussiing oziovioy
GT0Ly- SQ0IAIBS PajorAU0D (0Z02/6/6) SUORIBIES 040 10L)sIq uonoeiold 8l [edny uepusys  0202/01/60 1129 o249
8€'G10'}LS-
GZ'9/Y'15- s1o)ybyai4 [enjoeljuod ysnbny
£1°695°6)- uojjeJysiulwpy 10U}S|J uoidDl01d B4 [edny UEPUSUS  020¢/01/60 9/29 198y
00°00L- $8JIA8S pajoeuc) sulwes)s  (020Z/0L/60 G/¢9  Mo8yD-jud g
0.¥96'¢c $80IAl8g pajoejuo) "0u] ‘suolnjos 0S3 0202/01/60 v.c9  Mo8yd-jud liig
5084l (0g1) ebeqien "0u| ‘20iM9S AsejlueS sipuesg  0Z0zZ/01/60 €429  Yoeyd-udIig
00¢.L- (071) Jomag/isrem sjojlo L 8|qenod usnid [eAoy  0Z0Z/01/60 Cl29  M08YD-lud IIig
19°9¢- 10 3 18nd ou| ‘Alddng uued leanjoly  0Z0Z/01/60 129 o8yD-jwd g
G6C.- (0¢1) Jomag/isiem Jepep Aunwwog jesnjory  0202/01/60 0/29  ¥o8yd-jud g
1€650°)- (0v1) Jomag/isrem 088y Jajep onsswod elephied  0202/01/60 69¢9  Mo8yD-iud liig
0096, 82" (puog) Juswaoe|dey snjeseddy BUIJISBMPIN - 020C/0L/60 89¢9  o_yd-jud g
¥y 0¢e- (0G1) Jemas/slery  eaeledoo) Jejep dlsswiog sjnwenon  0Z0z/01/60 1929 Mo8YD-ld liid
00066°C- (0g1) Jurew Ayjoe4 ou| Bupeaeox3 jeqes  0Z0z/04/60 9929  99yD-jwd g
Gy eey'l- (suonels) seyjoe ou) ‘Bupsauibuz youelg  0z0z/01/60 G929  Mo8YD-jwd (Iig
G#

LV'V11'eSs- (suoye)s) seyljioe ou| ‘uononysua Jepioeq uegd  0202/01/60 7929  %o8yD-jud g
00'19¢- swiojun

yueg eiquinjod z¢86 - STOA suiwng plue@  020¢/1¢/60 €le 499yd
€8°201- Bunea|y sseuisng - 0y0Y

Yueg elquinjo) 286 - STOA WeyeIn18yg  020¢/v0/60 1474 499YD
junowy pled UN020Y EETY aleq wny adh|

020z Joquaydeg
IleyaQ 30949
PLsIg dld dlod MS

L0l

ioL



¥ jo ¢ abed

£6°6€8- V101
06°¢- suoneey Aunwwo) (0z0g/1£/g) Jequin Biaghys

06'88- Buturel] swa/en4 (020z/) 1/8) sAnS esnoyai

88/ 1" Buiuies 1 sW3se4 (020z/62/2) Hewiem

66°L1¢- Buluies] sN3/eu4 (0202/22/L) Ang 1seg

6691 Buure| SNF/eld (020Z/22/L) Semo

06°2¢- suoyeley Ayunwwiod (020z/9/8) Jodeq swon

697} Buiurey s3reu4 (0202/82/L) s.0lebid

20°¢€z- sa)jddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo?) (0z0z/8z/.) uozewy

AR (A soliddng asuodsay sjqewnsuo?) (0z0z/9z/L) uozeury

ee')- sel|ddng asuodsay ajqewnsuo) {0z0z//g/.) uozewy

AN ww__aasm wwcoawom 9|qewnsuo) Aowow\mw\b uozewy

09°Z- soddng asuodsay s|qewnsuo?) (0z0z/9z/L) uozeury

08'¢- wm__aasw mwcoawwm 9|gewnsuo) Aomow\mm\b uozewy

Z20%- so||ddng asuodsay ojqewnsuo?) (0z0z/5z/L) uozeuwy

81'8z- soi/ddng ssuodsay ajqewnsuo) (0Z0z/52/.) uozewy

6’11 mw__aazw mwcoawwm 9|qewnsuo) Aowom\mw\b uozewy

7290~ so||ddng asuodsay 2qewnsuo) (0z0z/cz/L) uozewy

65}~ seyddng esuodsay e|qewnsuo) (0z0z/cg/.) Uozewy

18°/- saliddng ssuodsay e|qewnsuo?) (0z0z/zz/.) Uozewy

8g°¢- so|ddng feuoyiuer (0z0z/zz/L) Hewem

0021 sal|ddng |euoyuer (0z0z/0¢g/L) uozewy

09°0- sal|ddng ssuodsay 8jqewnsuo) (0z0z/2/8) [eleuss) Jejjoq

95°G¢- Buiuies] SN3/e14 (0202/21/8) SANS @snoyall4

8¢ seliddng 820 (020z/2z/.) seldels

00t~ Buiures S3read (020z/e/g) imasul Ajajes 3 yiesH 0Z/ovioY

00'9z- Buiuies 1 sWasel4 (020z/vz/L) enmsu| Aiejes 3 yieaH usiq an4 AellepIsspm 0202/04/60 0829 peicllie)
86 - W10l
00'Gz- 0 8 (8n4 (0202/8/8) Aemajes

66'6- (ov1) ‘urew Ayroed (020z/9/8) Jequin Biaghys

66'6- (0¢1) urew Ayoe (020z/9/g) Jequin Braghyg usIq aid AsjleA 1sepm 0202/01/60 6.29 30949
2€'69.- V10l
19°926- suopjejoy Apunwwod (0zoz/61/8) Aiddng Aejes ouely

79861~ sal|ddng [euoyuer (0z0zZ/i1/8) 100 UOS|EN 3T Je}epm s|ilq "osI

L0°0p- sauoydjje/euoydaia] (0z0z/z1/g) UozZUBA 1013sIQ U0PDSJ0Id Bli4 [BINY UEPUBYS  0Z0Z/0L/60 8129 prcllio)
unowy pred 1uno2oy aweN aleq wnN adA]

0202 Jequisydeg
lleyad ¥o9Yo
1211s1Q adid Y]od AAS



¥ jo v obed

000 pioA PIOA  020¢/1¢/60 1829 434D
Junowy pied JUN0ooY aweN 8leq wnN adA|
0202 Joquiaydeg
['eyaqg 399y

PRSI [dld jlod MS



sabley) I swuewded I pamojesia [

PSWa.14 g PadayIoduN

spodal jisodap Ajyjuow o} ajjouosal jou iim A3y °sabieyo s,yjuow yoes o} A[JoalIp 8)ej8] UMOYS SJUNOLWE ||y

90°L6£°98E 26'2v5'95- FANN:Ti 1 o 16'0€2'6 S8'€6L'SLY- LS°6€6'292°L 156
% .6  91°005'vEl % 0 000 % € 62°£06'c- % 0 000 % b ¥5'056- 66°€5E'6EL 69 0z dog
% VS £C'691'98 % 0 000 % S€ 91°256'SS- % 0 00°00S- % b} £e°19¢e'81- [AN4:TAL]! 8 0c Bny
% .y  0S'8SY'L8 % 0 000 % 6¢€ vL'0Le'L9- % 0 00'0G62- % ¥l 9.'6€8'ce- 08'758'2L1 06 0c Inr
%EC  l6pOvV'EE % 0 000 % IS 68'¢59'vL- % 0 G6'C89- % 9¢ 69'088'8¢- 05'229'LpL €L 0¢ unr
% 61 9v'8€0'ee % 0 00'00S- % ¢S LG'CEL' 19" % 0 00'0SZ- % 82 €5°10v'ee- 0szee'lll b 0z Aepn
%8 62'1¥S0'6 % € 00'59.'2- % LS cL'10e'e9- % 0 00'052- % ¢€ 65'vSe'pe- 00°529°801 69 0z 1dy
%L <6'618 % € 00°0EL'¥- % §9 £5',96'98- % 00°008- % \E §5°269'0t- 00'SLY'eel 89 0Z JeN
% S 69'vEY'L % € 00°09.'¢- % 85 26°L62'18- % | 96'65Y'L- % € £8'256'6p- 00°606'SY} 64 02 994
%€ 00°00g't % 8 05°265'2L- % L9 yov.le'L6- % 0 00's2s- % 8¢ 98°Z66'EY- 00°68.'8S} L8 0¢Z uer
% b S1'SP6 % ¢ 02'80.L°2- % TS 2ec0L'8s- % 0 00°0Se- % St £€8°0€L°LG- ov'9eL'EL) 99 61 %8Q
% L 00'92S'L % 6 08'81L5'6- %8y  6L2v0'6h- % L 00°0GS- % Ly Loezl et 0909220} 95 61 AON
% 0 LL'OEL- % L1 08'90L‘pL- % ¢S 26°199'G9- % 0 00°00%- % 9t 6.°9.p'G- 00°L25'sz) €4 6l 120
% € 08'895'Y % S 29'Lov'L- % 0S5 vroll'le- % € 00°€lLg'e- % 8t vl o€l '2s- 00°0G.L'SE} 28 61 deg
o,
% Buipuad % pejosjjooun % pamojjesiqg % pawaJdl4 % sjuawied sabieys s}Jo)ol] YJuow
AalieA 1sam Auedwo) |
0 S32I0AUL|
0202/0€/60 90IAIBS JO 9led
6L02/10/60 80IAI3S JO 8jed

SIOLLSILVLS NOILO3TT03 TVNNNY

Aoyl 1som

0coz/iiol



| juswajels 0] pa|Iouooal SaIRJIPU| M

oreeeyse §| - §]6L°0C $ [(7y065'96L)  $| 9622826 | 69'180°86L  $ sfejol
1G¢e0'sT  $(000% 61°02$ 00°0$ VL9V LS ¥9'699€C  $ 0¥9S/dI9 ]
£8'90€'62¢  $ [00°0$ 00°0$ ' 065961 $- cTIgy'lees [ Soolv'vLL  $ Bunposy) Yueg sn
. dONV1IVd | S334 | 1STH3ILINI| IVMVHEAHLIM | 11SOd3d JONV1vd

0202 “0€ Joquiaidas
Bunssy pJeog 0z0z 18q0100 i04 aouejeg pun4 1oday ysed

}ousia o114 ASJIDA jsam




West Valley Fire District

PROFIT AND LOSS
September 2020

TOTAL
Income
INCOME
Contractual Services
CTGR 112,500.00
Total Contractual Services 112,500.00
Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd
Polk County-Prior 410.95
Yamhill County-Prior 918.49
Total Estimated Taxes to be Rec'd 1,3290.44
Miscellaneous
Account Interest 21.24
Conflagration 12,016.73
Grants 71,052.04
Tax Interest 17.30
Total Miscellaneous 83,107.31
User Fees and FireMed
Ambulance User Fees 145,132.84
Cost Recovery 1,314.13
Total User Fees and FireMed 146,446.97
Total INCOME 343,383.72
Total Income $343,383.72
GROSS PROFIT $343,383.72
Expenses
MATERIAL & SERVICES
Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance
Fuel & Ol 1,958.75
Maintenance Supplies and Tools 676.20
Vendor Services 5,557.50
Total Apparatus & Equipment Maintenance 8,192.45
Contractual Services
IGA
Admin 36,865.82
Admin OT 2,272.44
Total IGA 39,138.26
Total Contractual Services 39,138.26
Dispatch Services 1,875.00
EMS Supplies 2,430.33
Facility Maintenance
Station 180 949.74

Cash Basis

1/3



West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

September 2020
TOTAL
Station 182 9.78
Station 183 4,277.03
Total Facility Maintenance 5,236.55
General Supplies
Janitorial Supplies 256.10
Office Supplies 835.96
Total General Supplies 1,092.06
Miscellaneous
Community Relations 533.67
For Sheridan Fire -3.79
For SW Polk -459.42
Subscriptions, Ads & Publishing 64.80
Total Miscellaneous 135.26
PPE & Uniforms
Structural PPE 2,500.00
Total PPE & Uniforms 2,500.00
Professional Services
Attorney 2,978.50
Contracted Services 30,077.50
Member Physicals, Testing, and Vaccines 1,455.30
Total Professional Services 34,511.30
Travel & Education
Fire/EMS Training 274.93
Total Travel & Education 27493
Utilities
Station 180
Electricity 894.73
Garbage 103.25
Internet/TV 15.51
Natural Gas/Propane 67.58
Telephone/Cellphones 863.70
Water/Sewer 824.81
Total Station 180 2,769.58
Station 183
Electricity 31.22
Water/Sewer 64.00
Total Station 183 95.22
Total Utilities 2,864.80
Total MATERIAL & SERVICES 98,250.94

Cash Basis 2/3



West Valley Fire District
PROFIT AND LOSS

September 2020
TOTAL
PERSONNEL SERVICES
FF/P & FF/EMT
FF/EMT 34,157.92
FF/Paramedic 31,423.38
Total FF/P & FF/EMT 65,581.30
Health Insurance 10,764.56
Overtime
Other Staff 14,096.71
Total Overtime 14,096.71
Payroll Taxes
Federal Taxes 6,095.35
State Taxes 74.78
Total Payroll Taxes 6,170.13
PERS 7,448.14
Worker's Compensation -6,058.48
Total PERSONNEL SERVICES 98,002.36
Total Expenses $196,253.30
NET OPERATING INCOME $147,130.42
NET INCOME $147,130.42

Cash Basis 3/3



S/l

siseg ysen

% LL°92 8.2v8'vs8'1$ 00°589'0£SC$ geeye’'sLas 11d0Hd SSOHD
% LL'9C 8L2y8'vse’' 1S 00'589°0£5°2$ 2cers'sLo% 6woou| [eoL
000 000 L-owodu| luswAied yses payddeun
% 2¢6°LS 8L7er8' YLl 00'589'02v'2 2eers'sso JNODNI [EloL
% S9°8¢ 69'6€2°26S 007000'0e8 1e°092°282 P8Nelld pue sead Jes( [el0L
00°0S1- oo.owr paNelI4
AN v 118} Aenooey 1500
L0'66.°'5€C- L066.'SEe $994 1asn aduenquly
00°000°0€8 00°000°0E8 PoNRII4 pue S99 Jasn
% 8529 92'0LL L6L 00'689'01S YL'v.IS'61E snoeue||eds| [e10.L
16°9G- 199G 1seJaju| xe|
00°2Se L ¥- 00°2sE' LY sefeg sniding
00'28s- 00'28s “OSIN
00°000°'0S2- 00°000°05¢ sjuels)
6L veL'El- 6L¥EL'El uogeibejuoy
00'0S- 00°0S subig ssalppy
08'c9- 08'29 1Selejuj JuUNoooYy
% 692 9/°/¥6'96% 00°689°01S vy leL'el snosue||easIN
% 00°L £8'266'€6S 007000009 21°200'9 p.oey eq 0] sexe] pejewnsy [ejo]
peGLa'e- $£'519'c loud-Auno) [ywe
£8'L6g'e- £8'L6E'C lojd-Aunon yjod
00°000'009 007000009 p.08Yy 8q 0} Saxe| pajewlsy
% v'ee 00°005'29¢ 00°000'08¥ 00°00S82L1L SedjAleg [enjoBlUOD [BlOL
00°00S°C}- 00°005°2H 910
00°000°08¥ 00'000'08% $80IM8S [BNIORILOY
JNOODNI
000000} 007000011 souejeg buuuibeg 4o
awodu|
139and 40 % ONINIVINTH 139ang IYNLOVY
wioL

020z ‘Jequaydag - Ajnr

18d LCAd - 1¢-020C Ad ‘STVNLOV 'SA 139an9g

10L)s1q 2114 AsjleA ISaM



Sre siseq ysen
% 09°LE 02°9.5'6 00700071 08'ecr'y se||ddng feJeuey) [eloL
Pr6l16'ec- Y6162 so|ddng 2010
¥0°0LS- $0°0LS saljddng |euoluer
cEevES- 2EvE6 seljddng esuodsay s|qewnsuo)
00°000'% 1 00000V} selddng jeisusr)
% 62'09 LLL6'E 00°000'0} 68°820'9 eoueueuRN Ao [elo L
€0°L22'Y- €0°L.2'Y €81 uoielg
SEPe- Se've 281 uoneis
LS LLL L bSZLLL 0g| uoneis
0070000} 00°000°01 aourualulep Ao
00°000'S 00°000'S wewdinby
% ¥S'61 v9'65€'/2 00°000'v€ 9g'v¥9'9 se||ddng SN
% SL'81 00'G/E've 00°000°0€ 00°529°S Se0IMBS yoredsiq
% 0¥°Le 8£'6.€'90€ 00°000°2eP 29'029'G1} Sed|Aleg [enjoBILOD [e10]
29°029'GL L~ 29°029'stL VOl [BloL
#8'8E6'G- 78'8E6'G 10 ulwpy
8/°189'601L- 8/'189'604 ulwpy
VoI
00°000°2ey 00°000°¢ey S80IMSS [enjoelUOD
% 91°62 Sh'gLy'se 00°000°0S SS'1BS'Y ) sousueuep uswdinb3 @ snieseddy relo]
67'8€L'9- 67'8EL'0 S80IAIBS JOpUBA
9¢°'686- 92'686 sj00] pue soj|ddng adoueuSUBI
6€°/22'G- 6€°.22‘S I'O B Iend
'929°L- ¥'929'L uoneiqiieg/buyse |/buroines dinbg
00°000°0§ 00°000°0S aoueualUel Wawdinb3 ¥ sneieddy
S3DIAHIS B VIHILVIA
00°000'G2 00°000°'Se fouebBupuo)
00629192 00529192 AVT1LNO VLIdVD
sasuadxg
139an4 40 % DNINIVINTY 135ang IvNLOV
IviOL

020z ‘1equiadss - Ajnr

T8d LZA4 - 12-020C Ad ‘STVNLOV "SA 139dNd

uIsIq aild As|lep 1sap



S/t

siseg ysen

€5°9vE- £G°9v€E AlAsuwa|
£6'€0€- €6'€0E abeqien
60 ¥¥9'e- 60¥¥9°2 Auouos[g
08} uoneis
00°000'S€E 00°000°GE nn
% 9€°0} L8'SPP'EL 00°000°G} EL¥Ss’L UuoRednp3 ¢ |eARIL [E10L
E1'¥8S 1- ELPSS°L Bujures) SW3a/RI4
00°000'S} 00°000'S}t uoleonpg g |eAeRl |
00°000'S| 00°000'S1 weiboly Jeaun|oA Juspisey Juapnis
% c2¥0l 1S 128°e- 0000089 1S7128'0L SedlAleg [euojssejold [eoL
29'/80'c- 29'/80'2 SaulooeA pue ‘Bunsa] ‘siesisAyd Jequep
86°¢le- 86'c/e suono?|g
€9°1.5'8¢- £€9°1.5'8¢ S80S9 PBJOBIIUOD
/8°20¢e'se- /8'20€'S2 aolnleg Bulg
£5°219'y- €629y Kauiony
% ¥0°0 21'9/6'29 0000089 88'€2 $90|AI8G [BUOISS®jO0Id
% G8'¢e 8L°2.5'LL 00°000°G} ge Lev'e suuojun ® 3dd E1oL
céc’'let- c¢c’'lc6 3dd PUBIP|IM
007005‘e- 00005 Jdd leinponig
00°000'S1 00°000°G | suuoyun ? 3dd
% 99°9G ¥0'vE0'e 00000°Z 96'S96°E SNoeue||eds|N [BloL
VA-WVANE 1870211} Bulysiiand @ spy ‘suonduosqng
89' L I1G- 89°L1S Mod MS 04
G9°/9¢°L- 59°/9¢‘L 8114 uepueys o4
61'66G- 61'669 suofjejey Ajunwwo?
Le'60¢E- 12’60 so904 Bupjueg
007000°Z 007000°2 SNoaue|;8osIN
00°000°‘0E 00°000‘0€ eouBINsu|
00°010'2ee 000L022e SuRID
1395ang 40 % DONINIVNIYH 13oang IVNLOY
Iviol

0202 “Jequsydes - Ainp

18d LZAd - 12-0¢02 Ad -STVNLOV 'SA 139aNn9

uIsIq aild As|lep 1sap



Sy

siseg ysen

OL'LLE- oLLLe esuadx3 JuswAed ||ig yseo paljddeun
% 16'6} 2.'60.'866 00°000°261"} 82°062'8€2 SIDIAHIS TINNOSHId [El0L
%200 99'v66'62 00°000°0€ €S uoesuadwoy SJeIoMm
% EZV 1 96°62S" 1Pl 00°000'G91 PrvLY'ES SH3d
% 28El Lr'yes'es 00°000°6 £5'SOP'EL sexe] [|0iAed [B10]
£6’Lle- £6'L12 saxe| ajels
09°/81'€l- 09°/8L'€l sexe] [elepad
00°000'26 00°000°26 soxe] ||0ihed
00°000°01 00°000°0} aw] -ued
% 60°8Y 6e'9vl'IE 00700009 19'€58'82 8WIeAQ [E10L
19'€68'82- 19°658°82 yeis 1eyio
00°000'09 00°000°09 BWILBAD
% LSVl ¥8'186'0L1 00°000°002 91'810'62 soueInsu| YyesH
% 0922 0899%'L6¥ 00°000°SE9 02'EES'EVL 1N3/4d ® d/4d BloL
v2'882'G.- ¥2'882°G/ olpsleled/44
96'vv2'89- 96'tve'89 LNT/44
00°000's€9 00°000°6£9 LNF/44 2 d/4d
$32IAH3S 13INNOSHAd
% 9.'%2 ¥L€98°16L 00°010'226 92°959'0v2 SIDIAHIS ® TVIHILYN [El0L
% 19°¢2 8.980'L2 00°000°SE FrAA LY seninN feioL
8L'ese- 8.'82 £6| uopels [eloL
00261~ 0026} lomag/ioreMm
8L'16 8L16 Auos(3
€91 uonels
¥¥'629'L- ¥¥'629'L 08| UOREIS [elo]
69'682°L- 69'582'L Jomagy/iarepm
18°8v6'e- 18'876'2 seuoydjjeg/euoydeie |
6£°001- 66001 auedo.d/ses) [einjeN
135an8 40 % ONINIVWIH 139ang VNLOV
IvLOL

0z0¢ ‘1equialdsg - Ainp

18d LCAd - 12-0202 Ad ‘STVNLOV 'SA 139ang

joursiq a4 AsjleA 1sap



S/S

siseg ysen

%000

85°¥25'961- $

00°0$ 85"¥2e'961$ JANOODNI L3N
%000 85'¥25'961- ¢ 000$ 86'v2s'961$ JNOONI ONILYHIdO 13N
% 7681 9£°/9e'1502$ 00'589°0€5'2$ V9 LIE'6L¥S sesuedx3 [e101
00°000'SL 00°000'S. @oueeg pun4 Buipug peyeudoiddeun
139an8 40 % DNINIVN3Y 139ang IVNLOY
Iv1i0L

020z 'tequisjdeg - Ajnp
T18d LZAd - 12-0202 Ad :STVNLOV "SA 139dng

10L)SIq 2114 Ao[leA ISOM



¥ jo T a8ed

00°05+- (081) urew Ayjoe4 SUOHN|OS [0JUOY  /GES (308yD) Juswhed g 0z0z/01/60
0072 (€81) Jamag/iolem 18jep AjuNWLOY SpuoY PUBID  9GES (t0ay0) Juswihed lig  0202/01/60
86'6¢- $/00} pue saljddns soueusjuiepy Sled Ojny UosIABQ  GGES (woayQ) yuewhed g  0202/01/60
191G S0|AISS JOPUBA seleqo A0 p5eg (wooyQ) wawhed |19 0202/01/60
000 PIOA 00 IO Joneypalg  £G€S (woeyD) yuswhed |1 0202/01/60
N sa|[ddns i3 OT1[eOIpe 881 L punog  ZG€S (woey0) Juswhed |1 0z02/01/60
00°005'¢- 3dd [eanjonis joujsiq alld [einy SNy 1GEG (woeyQ) uswhed |19 0z02/01/60
0v'G8Y- (081) Jurew Ayjioe suonjog AUo0R[3 B AUNSS 3B Y  0GES (w02y0) JuswAhed 19 0202/04/60
9Z'8€1'6E- {enjoesjuod isnbny

22T 10 ¥snbny

28'698'9¢- Jsnbny JoIsiQ a4 UBPLBYS  08€S ¥08UD  0Z02/01/60
LE'€0T- llofjend '00 [0 Joneynalg  9.€G (08yD) Juswiked 119 020Z/60/60
£6'268'L1- soueINsU; YesH sIas  2.€5 (oay0) Juswihed 119 0202/60/60
859 (081) seb feanjeN [eINleN MN  ouluo  (408yD) Juswhed 119 0Z02/60/60
1L'9€8'T)- soxe} [|oiAed Jaquisidas Sdl 8uuo asuadx3  0Z02/70/60
29¢le'e- saxe) ||olked Jaquisidas aNnuaARY Jo uswpeds ¥O  BuluQ asuadx3 0z0z/£0/60
0022 se|ddns 800 sbuudg eusis  auljuQ (03yD) Juswhed I1g  0202/20/60
¥1'60€- (081) seuoydjjep/euoydaje | yurdinusy  suuo  (yoeyD) uewhed g 0202/10/60

junotuyy uonduosagjowaly aweN wnp adA] uonoesues] ajeq
0202 Jaquiadag
[fe32Q %93Y2

JouIsia auid Aajjep 3som

V10l



t Jo 7 98ed

0€'G5H |- sieoisAyd Jequispy 977 8JeD YiesH SjeIpaluW| SHIAUUINOIN  69€EG (08yD) yuswhed |1ig  020Z/04/60
6.8 s|oo} pue sejjddns soueusjuiej Juswdinb3 1% 7 89S (1o8y0) yuswihed (19 0Z02/0L/60
00°GZ- sol|ddns SN ou| ‘Aiddng Buipjap [emisnpul  /9€G (108y0) Juswied (1g  0202/0L/60
00°0b- (c81) Jomagyisiep 1ousig Alejjueg apuoy puess)  99gg (1o8yD) Juswihed 19 0Z0Z/04/60
05°25¢'s- S80IAISS PajoRIUO0D buifening Jeyieg  Gogg (¥o8yD) JuswAed (1g  0202/04/60
0504} seliddns 3 Ul JSISSY-aT  $9EG (08yD) JuswAhed |19 0Z0Z/0L/60
0£'6001-
05°0v6- Se0INIes PajorIu0) (0Z0Z/6/6) SUOHYBI3S 04D 0z/0v/0F
08'¥9- spy (0202/1/6) pieog ulaling 8y Joasiq all4 uepusyS /€S 084D 0Z0Z/01/60
0}'/£6-
6,8 saliddns 800 (020Z/71/8) Nmiu|
WIS saiddns SIN3 (0Z0Z/02/8) 8911 punog
19°926 suoelas Ayunwwo) (0z0z/61/8) Aiddng Aejes onjes| s|liq *asIn
01952 sal|ddns [euoyuer (0z0Z/y1/8) 00 UOS|aN 3 Ja)em Joasiq a4 uepusys  6/€G %0840 0202/01/60
8G°¢9}- seliddns s3I uonesodio [BOIPSN 1107 £9€S (o8y)) wawAed |19 0Z0Z/01/60
00'G/8'L- yojedsi( fousby suoneaunwwio) [Iywes 29§ (o8uD) JuswAed |19 0Z0Z/0L/60
00'GL€- SEOIAIBS PRjoRAUOD SUOIN|OS SNIUSS) [2o1UYdS)  9EG (o8y0) Juswihed |19 0Z02/01/60
00°000'6Z- SOOIAISS PRJOBIUOD sseuisng [BOOB]  09EG (o8uD) JuswAhed |19 0Z0Z/0L/60
00'8.L°}- Rsusony OT1MoH1eads  65ES (o8yD) yuswAhed |19 0Z0Z/04/60
052y~ SDIAISS P3JoRAUOY subiseq uuhN 8GES (08yD) JuswAhed |19  0Z0Z/0L/60
junowy uonduosag/owsay awepN wnN odA] uonoesuel] ajeqg
0202 Jequajdag
[1e39Q %2949

1o13s1q 2414 AajjeA 3som

W10l



¥ 40 £ adeq

L191E'e SY3d Isnbny SY3d 8uluo asuadx3  0z02/52/60
I6'1EVT $Y3d 1snbny SY3d suuo asuadx3  0z0Z/52/60
06°002'- Rsuiopy OT1MoH Jeads  7ges (08y9) JuswAhed 19 0Z02/¥2/60
18'%28- (081) Jomagisiepm BUIWEIM 10 AID  18ES (oey)) Juswhed 19 0Z02/¥2/60
€1°60} G- 0202/02/8-12/.

000 90 9Z)nyYas

vy’ 098°C- 09 sewoy]

9¢°02¢- 99 Yool

V7'8.6')- 99 amol)

00°¢- 99 8IXOH

26'9v¢- 00 [8usH yueg sn  suuQ %0840 0202/L1160
2T \e- (c81) Awouyos|3 0U108|3 [eJausy) puelUOd  8UIUQ (08yD) yuswhed g  0202/54/60
' EH9- (081) seuoydjjep/euoydsis | SS8[alIM UOZUBA  BUIUO (108yD) JuswAhed 19 0202/ 1/60
£/ 'v68- (081) Anouos|3 (8) ouo8|3 [BJ8USS) PUBIUO  BUNUD (08yD) wswhed |1g  0zZ0Z/1 /60
1G'GL- (081) AL/sammN ssauisng 9ABM,  7/€G (08y9) yuswihed 19 0202/04/60
00°0¥Z- saljddns SN uoijesodiod [eAPSI 1107 /€S (408yD) ewhed g  0202/04/60
00'00Z- SS0IAIBS P8joRIIU0D sulwesys  ¢/€5 (08yD) Juswhed 19 0Z0Z/04/60
Ll (081) Jurew Ayjioe 3 seiddns Sp3 Jlequin braghys  z/66 (¥08yD) JuswAhed (19 0Z0Z/01/60
Gl'zeY'L- llo/1an Auedwo i0 uop|Bys 1€ (o8yD) Juswhed |1g  0Z0Z/04/60
Gz'e0l- (081) abeqles uobeaip weysap ABojoosy (/€S (%08y) Juswhed (18 020Z/04/60
junowy uonduasagoway aweN wnN adA] uonoesuel] aJeq

0202 laquajdeg
[1e32Q %9949

1181q 2114 A3[eA JsoMm

wviol



¥ Jo v 98ed

00°00Z'}- uorjonpap |joiked 198Y# (€007 44| €8ES $o8YD  0Z0Z/0€/60
¥9'€09- sal|ddns 010 juegyylL Buuo  (¥oeyD)iuswiked jig  0Z0Z/0€/60
9e'eLLY- . lloJked V13vHOIN 'SCOOM  ad ¥08UD  0Z02/0€/60
8C°/9) ' lloJked Y3d000 'S¥aLYM  ad $08UD  0Z0Z/0€/60
08'660'L- lloAed ‘NYAY ‘T79NvA  Ad ¥o8UD  0Z02/0€/60
82'G66'¢€- llosked g0Mvr'vsS3s  aa %00UD  0Z02/0€/60
89°LLLT llosked aANAYdMAYE  @Q %0340 0202/0€/60
glas lloiked aNIdONEDINT  ad ¥08UD  0Z02/0€/60
AR lloked OYIGNVTY NYAY  ad ¥08UD  0Z02/0€/60
Ly'ee0'- llosked AOHY YNNI¥OW  ad ¥09UD  0Z02/0€/60
12'8¢L'9- lloiked O3 ‘'SaNIH - aa %0840 0202/0€/60
L8'0V6- llosked NYWdYHO ¥ MIYANY  4Q %0840 0202/0€/60
£€'€50' lloed ANOWYVO S €3y ad 08UD  0202/0€/60
£'€6£'g- lioed 'g00Vr ‘JINOTY  ad 08UD  0Z0/0€/60
00'L2}- 59} jj0JAed lloihed @jojdwo) ymu; - auljuQ asusdx3  0202/62/60
junowy uonduasagoway aweN wnN adA] uoyoesues] aeq

020z Jequajdag

Ife3a@ %93y)

Jousiq alld AajeA 1som



CFO SELECTIONS LLC
Attachment B

Please reference the original Agreement dated July 7, 2020 between Sheridan Fire
District and CFO Selections LLC

STATEMENT OF WORK
Effective Date: September 28, 2020
Initial Duration: 90 days; month-to-month thereafter
Primary Consultant Todd Kimball
Time and Scheduling: As mutually determined by Client and Consultant; expected to be

approximately 4-8 hours per month.

Scope of Engagement: Consultant will diligently work with client and designated client
personnel on a best efforts basis to prioritize and complete engagement objectives as stated
below within the stated time and scheduling parameters. Any further consulting and or time
increases beyond this scope are expressly outside of this statement of work and thus will first be
mutually agreed upon and detailed under a separate and/or revised Statement of Work as
appropriate prior to commencement.

Generic Scope

Provide support to the accounting department on key projects, system improvements, and
training.

Specific Scope
Consultant deliverables and projects will include, but is not necessarily limited to areas of:

* Assist in the implementation of key accounting-related projects, including a payroll
system conversion, accounting system conversion, development of improved processes
and procedures, and other projects as assigned.

e Provide coaching and training to the accounting and admin teams.

e Provide other consultative services, which may be mutually agreed upon under this
scope by Client, Consultant and CFO Selections.

Agreed upon Rate: $165 per hour; billed weekly in arrears.



Client Approval:

Client Approval Date:

Consultant Approval:

Consultant Approval Date:

CFOS Approval:

CFOS Approval Date:




y T' %’}

FIRE DISTRICT

Sheridan Fire District
SW Polk Fire District
West Valley Fire District
Employee Handbook

October 2020

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Table of Contents
Sample Employee Handbook

Reporting Incidents Of HAPASSIMENL................ccooeveeeesviirieiissiescssiie s s s se et s e O
WORKPLACE BIULL YTING qonsonnsnssnmstnsnseontess#ssesssonst oo ispssms s obk e b o o0t e iagiess 06w i A i 10
IDISPUTE RESOL UTTON spermsessssrirssiiesssossosiesssshesssesseesops i o8 st 50 2 S e e s il 12

Reporting Issues Other than Harassment/ DiSCHIMINGLION. ...............cc..cvcviveccicivineiisierosiisessieesesiseessssisisieses e 12

APDEAL PPOCESS ...ttt s sttt e s en et et st stensrensesssemenssaensns 12
EMPLOYMENT ..ottt ctsisiess st sttt sas s s aeeaes s ees e as s s ea s asebes a8 e0 e sttt ae b ieese ket et ee s en s ses s eassnenarene 13
You may, from time-to-time, be temporarily transferred or assigned to perform work outside of your regular job
classification, schedule, shift, or department. Depending upon the circumstances, you may be subject to a wage
adjustment while performing such work. We may also reassign employees on a long-term basis whose placements
are determined to be unsuited to their individual skills, and transfer any employee who has an illness or disability
that requires modified duty without posting the position.NEW EMPLOYEES, PROMOTIONS, AND TRANSFERS ............ 13

New Employee OFIERIGLION...................ccccocciiiiiiiiiiioe oot 14

IREFOAUCIOFY PEFIOU .............cuivieii ettt ettt 14

Promotions and Transfer Training PEFIOA. ...t 14

Re-employment ............ e AR R S AN S S A S s e S s s e T

Credit for Prior Semorzty SR SR e Y G RS s R b e s D

Employment Classzfcattons N R 5 B SR A S S S e SR R s e T
EMPLOYMENT RECORD KEEPING ........................................................................................................................... 16

Access 10 Personnel Files...............oc.ounis oo, commpmssssssinsts s s a8 e s e b o o e S L 16

Change inn Personal DALA.................oiuurnn oo oaimmpsmsiss o e s 0 S S o e AL 16

ETHICS oo 550 S B o s P SR S R s e 18
Conflict Of INerest.................... assssspeamasvmsnmistsmiss S s s e s in v imsrmsvemmrmens DO
MisrepreseriQlion..................... s e S s s s o s e TS e s v svarstsdvsasr s momms e sens. 100
Gratuzttes/thts I8
Qutside Employment ... e R S A i S S o e T o s n s ek R b v s mmes s D
Off-Duty Conduct... A A T A s B A R e st sereemorns D
Solicitation andBulIetln Boards e P P | )

CONFIDENTIALITYZO
District and CUSIOMEFS ............. s i i S eiss B e s eassinsrissr s onessassnrg 20
Employee RecOrds..................... s e ity o s e e s i s nese ooy 20

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts Revision Date: October 5, 2020



WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS ....ceeiitttiieiiiesietsissassesiassasesiastbassenssssassas eessssssassassasansssnsesns sasanbsesassssassersnssassssans 23
DDRESS CODE .. .vuuereeenivviensennvesvnnnense svsss o 8o s e e s e s oo s s o s e e S s T 24
COMMUNICATION AND SOFTWARE SYSTEMS ...vvvvutertsseseratuessarersessesssenssnssssssssassessssnsssssssmmssmssssssiosasisssssssisssisssranss 20
Electronic COMMURICAIIONS SYSIEIS ........coveiiiiiee i ittt ettt et e bs bbb ek s eas b eb s e arb s ons 25
ELectronic Mail SYSIEM ...............ccoi ittt ettt sttt et e e eb e e bbb bbb 25
LaPLOD SECUFTLY ... ST GR oo e eeeemnmeaameneseasenneeeansmeneeeeee e e oA SRS B ED SHT RSO iV 26
MODBILE DEVICES ... e et s et e e v e sse e e e b e s 2 e e e et et s e e e et e e Rt e e m e ane s eeaee e araes 26
Use of Internet, VPN (Virtual Private Network), and Commercial Onling Systems.........c.ccooeveecvveiiiiniencenarinnns 26
Social MediQ and NeIWOFKING ...............c.....c.ouiiiiaie it iiuseetiasaeiiiss e ssseos s obs s et ae e e sab e e s ebn e s ebea e b ranaeeesbasaes 26
TEIEPRONE USALZE ..ot ia e e b e bt os et 42ttt e s e be b bt e e e rbate s 27
VOiCE ML SYSIEM...........coi ittt ettt ettt et et e e eae e etk b e s b s b bt en s e bt e een s entran 28
GO PRORES ...t ettt et et e et e ettt e ettt 4o Rt e sttt emnr e e n e e tenn 28
PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT AND REVIEW ....uuiiiiiiiiiii ittt citie st ee e s seettee e s e ee s senssiaa s e nsatas e e sasbassnnsseseessnnsnssns 29
CORRECTIVE ACTION .eiiiiiiuttieeiitiiaetteetanetsesssiiuatssstsasesssassesssassssesssaasssanssssssnsesssasssamssassesossensesessssoassesssneteseesrsnsanses 30
COMPENSATION. . .ucciiieitiiiiiinissinmsrasnsstersosstrrerssanessssasmessssesessarssssssssesssssresss saanassasessasesansesssasnsssarsssesssessesssaanesssssane 31
PAY ADMINISTRATION .....uceen. vaiuinmmaniiie ssisessas dessssssed s suios s s s oo vs i Anmiessshs s s iasnissisnidodnomenfev s nsi 32
PaY INCPEases ......................suisnssiss s i s s R s s e bR RE S H S SRS S RIS T s
PAY PRACTICES siuausssussuissivsucsusssnionssiesissssyss e s s s st vimi st sk siissssssv i va s st s miisasonans 33
PAYAAYS ..o ittt e e e BB S A S SR AR SRR S K S s TS 33
PAYPOI DEAUCTIONS ......c..coeeciiiiieiiiteiieisie e oo sisssssasnss s sasisdostossa s onss st s sum e baodsHovewa ke asvivoand ks 33
PAY AGVARCES ...ttt e e oo e ST oo SR T s SN e oSS b s 33
DlIVErY Of PAYCHECKS .........ooveiiviiiirii it e oo et e i s i oA b s i 3 O TS AT Sk 33
MELNOA Of PAYIMENL ..........co.iiiiiiiii sttt bbb an a4k e eh e et e a st an s 33
Employee Withholding Allowance Certtfcates (Form W4)33
Time Records for Non-Exempt Employees ... —— A TR S R Y SRS AN AR 3 3
Time Records for EXempt EMPIOYEES..............cc.cccvviiioiiiieiieiiieiiieisiesciseiise e s st s st et st e st es 2 e s 33
Dispute Resolution Process for PAycheck EFrOFS...............coccvciiviiiciiiiaiiniiieciiecisciesiseessssssosssosssenssonssosasesssnns 34
FiRAL PAYCRECK ..ot eSS T A e bR RS S S R NSRS T 34
HOURS OF WORK AND WORK SCHEDULES .....cecuetiiiiatiainesinmeasssmssssesunsissaronsssssssunssssnsasssassesssssassessssaesonsssesesssnssasinn 35
DISHPICE HOUFS ... e e AR A S e AN S R 3 5 SRS R SN OSSO TR NSRS 35
OVEILIMNE. ...t c e eae e v e e e e re s SRR A RSB A S H S TS SR AV R AN S SRS R R N A 35
Meal and Rest Periods ...............ocviuevviiiiveiniseinnness isissivavinssisssmsssiss vesssidos o Sos s aiinsssaissss ansn sdiie sovas sisssiss svoss 35
LACIALION ... R SR R R TR R S M TR P R B e L 35
Social and RecreQtional ACHVILIES ..............c.cc...ccoeeeiiieieiiiisseiaesas it beesaesiise s s bas s essse s s ta s b e sabe s e esaate s e et sateeirmnes 36
Inclement Weather and Emergency CIOSUFES .............cocoviiiiiiiiiniiiiriinieieisesiisessisaeinesesssssssssnsesinsessssesssenses 30
EMPLOYEE-INCURRED EXPENSES AND REIMBURSEMENT ...uuuiieinrsersasssssessessunessssssnnsnessessssssmssisssssonnssessmsssessinnnses 37
Mileage REIMBUFSEIMENL .............cc..icoi ittt eibe bbb s ebs s e eahb e e b bsebs s sb b s e b s e R s a4 ob s esaeeb bbb e e amb s b en e cr s ebbbans 37
PAY EQUITY STATEMENT .. uuusssnsusssssoisssisaissssnssusmsissssibassrinss ins ssissssaisssssismsnmpssissroisarinisibsssimssiovorissamisessatiotisnd 1
BENEFTTS couveiiiicrnieiininsiicnmimsciniiicesssssssseessessssiosisnsniosastnsanmtrrasansessanaesssssensessassonsessssssessssnnesassssesassasssssansssassssassosass 38
PURPOSE AND POLICY ... e e e 0 0 s 00 0 v A e oy TS s 39
Benefit Pro-ration and Employee Cost SRAFING...............cccoiiviiiiiiiisiiiiiiisisise i s sis s svis e sisssins s 39
Benefit Design and MOAIfICQIION ....................ccooui i ittt it e e e e 39
Benefit PIAN DOCUMERLS ...............eeiiiuii ettt ettt et e et e e b e et e e s eeane et 39
HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT . ..eieiiitiitieaeiiitiii s oetaeesseaees s seisbas b s s e et babe ses s s iae e s e b s s abs b e sans aenb e e s babab e e s e eaaaaessnines 40
ELIGIBILIEY ..o e G O A T S S R S T SR S T 40
Plan EnvrollMent...................ocooooeuommieiiieeeee e bt i o e P A S S e e e L i 40
Premitm COSL............coiiiii e S R ST S s B TV S0 M S B s 40
Portability/Conversion of Health PIAR. ...................c..ccoiiiiieiii et 4]
DENTAL INSURANCE BENEFIT...cccviieiiiiiineriicinveneenenesonn s i i e e S sy o oo e o 0 0 Sl ra i 41
FIGIBIIIY. ..o e e e e i e N S S S e o S B v S s 4]
COSE......oeeeeeeeeeee e e e e e oo e R T S S R e T R S e S s 4]
OTHER INSURANCE BENEFITS ....cieicuuitietieesitieessssiutresassssassomtsaensaessassseas sanassessasssssssassssansnssssarmnsessnsssesnsnsesanannsassninn 41
Group Life INSUPARCE ..............c.oociiiiiii it ettt e S e e 41
Long Term DiSabBility ............coveeiiiii oo sdibiisiivisiashvesinivsivs sonn s asss b s oshswesvorontuaiiesnmssionsnst s oriinss 42
VACATION BENEFIT ...uiureeriiinerrreeneseneeneeceseessessansneneeesesen sisbiassinnansssdoivavssvssns snssssaios ssbsbiass st ol vabavossusias dinisvonesiniss 43

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts Revision Date: October 5, 2020



SICK LEAVE ..o abssrssass e o s e v A vt D B e S e T A C N B e R e e 44
PAID HOLIDAY BENEFIT sivussisinsibansiiisiimausi i it baisiaidsd sesesintisiasmeniimniavamivavisesaidd
OTHER BENEFITS ......... s o oioss o i ssa o s oo ans i o i bbis sove s s s v sy s oo Sy aian vran 45
Employee ASSISIANCE PPOZFAM ...............c.ccciiiiiioeiiiiii ittt kst s e e s e s 45
Employee-Funded 457 Deferred Compensation PIan................cccccciiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiriiiiiesiinenisiinssiiesieessinensinnns 43

LEAVES OF ABSENCE....cciiiitmiiiiiiiieinsniiiinnioniunonemiiisesisssissemsamemmmensissssssssissssnssssnesssssssasssasss sases snss s sasssones 46

CIVIC DUTY LEAVE . uciunn i sneensn s i il s Do s e s e e i 2 o v A e A L P BV S i 49

Jury or Witness Duty Leave.......sssnmcsmissss s s e st s esisiaismnisaiswe 49
CRIME VICTIMS® LEAVE ......oines o sibaiiisisasssds s aidas it i it s e s s b s Wi s oo s s s s o s v 50
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE LEAVE..........iussssssasises siaiismms s sass s iiissianresissiissienad |
FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE OREGON DISTRICTS WITH 25-49 EMPLOYEES ....cuuvivirisissiisiisairenssssssisnsssessassssanssnnsesies 32
LEAVE TO DONATE BONE MARROW .....cuuiiitiiiiiitiie e ieieiteetttaesseeesseeesaassssssassssesseessses tassanssenesesssssatanssssessussssarsarsas 53
PERSONAL LEAVE OF ABSENCE ...ccccvitueveuenserivibiinasisaasansassinssssissssssdonssninnsisssnsasssssssosivosaiboiossasssssonsssaiinssasasssaarsiionsnes 54
UNIFORMED SERVICES LEAVE AND RE-EMPLOYMENT ....cuuvtiiiiiiiesiiniraisiniessssissssesseesssssssetsotsesssssssssmmsessesssssarsmsesns 33
OREGON MILITARY FAMILY LEAVE ...cuuuiiiiiiassnsssisasssinssinssssessasasinssonsivsssssassasssn vossianeissinssns sanaiabsasnnsanansisnsoiassassoss 57

EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND SAFETY imiiuassiidsisaiasianissoris ivasiiasissinisiaiasatbnmmmi i il ion deilimsiviainives 63
Early Return to WOork PPOZIAM ..............cciiueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiiiiie e i seei et s e et s e eeiasesisaeiinssinaeennniinn 03
SHOKING I the WOFKDIACE..............cccoveeiiiiiiieee e e ettt e e e 64
Employee Right to Know/Hazard Communication Program...................cccceciiiiiiiiiciiiciiiiieniicciiiieeeeeineen. 04

EMPLOYMENT SEPARATION ...contiiiiiiiiienininimitimieemiensisssononsssssssnsesissssressssssssressnsessssosssessnsssssses sosssesnssssaresnese 67

SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT ....uiiiittuiieiaisiateeisieaiassssaissmssasassanseassssssssnnssssssssssssssssssessssesesssssessnanssnssnnnsssnsyanses 68
RESIGRALION. ... S S e T e T S m e sha s S s e v NSRS S SN R e e A T 68
JOb ABGRAONMENL ... SR T T T R S e e R e 68
Job Elimination, Reduction in WOork HOUFS.................cccccoeeiiiviieiiiieaiiieireieeeieeesieseseeaeseeiines s sestressenienenns 08
DISCRAVZE ...t R T R e T T R e R e 69
EXTEIRIEEVICW ... e R T A S R A TSRS R s SRsEeTe r her R e e SRS AR AR S S n e 69

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts Revision Date: October 5, 2020



INTRODUCTION

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts | Revision Date: October 5, 2020



WELCOME TO SHERIDAN, SW POLK AND WEST VALLEY FIRE
DISTRICTS!

We’re happy to welcome you to Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts — we’re glad
you’ve joined us! We take pride in selecting people such as you to join our districts, and we truly
believe you will be a positive addition to our most important asset — our employees.

We hope you will enjoy a productive and pleasant association with us. We have created a work
environment, compensation and benefits program, and interactive culture that we believe fosters
positive work relationships. We expect that you will enhance the atmosphere by contributing your
best efforts in whatever is asked of you.

We believe that you can contribute significantly to our success and want you to share in the growth
of our future. We also feel that the best way to help you achieve is to help you understand our
districts and your role in them. This Handbook has been prepared as a guide to give you a better
understanding of the districts’ policies, procedures, and practices. Please familiarize yourself with
its contents and keep it handy for reference.

Our districts value two-way communication, and our “open door” policy encourages you to ask
questions if there are policies or procedures you don't understand. We welcome your ideas and
suggestions for ways to improve our operations and services or to save unnecessary costs during
your employment with us.

Again, welcome to our team. We wish you success in your new position and truly value you and

the contribution you make during your employment with us. We sincerely hope you will like it
here.

Fred Hertel

e

Fire Chief
Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 2 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



OUR HISTORY

SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

Sheridan Fire Department began in 1886 as part of the city of Sheridan. It served a population of
approximately 200 people and about forty square miles to include the city of Sheridan and the
farming community around it. As the city has grown and the surround area has become more
populated the Fire Department transitioned away from a city department to a special district, not
limited by the city boundaries and becoming a separate entity from the city all together. Sheridan
Fire District now covers 103 square miles made up of forest land, farmland and the communities of
Sheridan, Buell and Ballston. Additionally, Sheridan Fire District’s ambulance service area is
nearly 150 square miles.

SW POLK FIRE DISTRICT

The Southwestern Polk County Rural Fire Protection District provides rescue services to the rural
communities of Polk County, Oregon. The District was formed in 1947 to provide more adequate
protection for rural residents, their homes, and crops. Additionally, the District was formed to have
the immediate effect of reducing insurance premiums on all property within the boundaries of the
District. Currently, SW Polk Fire District covers approximately 123 square miles including
Rickreall and the communities of Bridgeport, Oakgrove, and Salt Creek.

WEST VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT

West Valley Fire District (WVFD) is located in the West Willamette Valley in the foothills of the
Oregon coastal range, spanning two different counties: Polk and Yambhill. Willamina Fire District
was formed from two separate agencies combining Willamina Fire District and Willamina
Ambulance Service. Then, West Valley Fire District was formally organized in 2004. The
emergency service delivery systems date back to 1948. The fire district coverage area spans 62
square miles and the ambulance service area is approximately 264 square miles. Service is provided
to the City of Willamina, unincorporated area of Grand Ronde, and The Confederated Tribes of
Grand Ronde. The resident population is approximately ~5,000 in our service area, and a transient
population of ~9,500 daily at Spirit Mountain Casino.

THREE AGENCIES WORKING TOGETHER

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts are working collaboratively. They share a joint
administration as well as share apparatus, equipment, and supplies. The three districts together
cover over 500 square miles of fire district and ambulance service areas.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 3 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



ABOUT THIS HANDBOOK

This Employee Handbook is a guide to help you understand our employment provisions and
expectations. The Handbook applies to all of our employees. It is intended to be a positive
document that begins to establish the relationship between us.

Please remember that this Handbook contains only general information and guidelines. It is not
intended to address all the possible applications of or exceptions to general policies and procedures.
Our policies are based on the belief that common sense, good judgment, and consideration for the
rights of others are paramount to our ability to serve our customers and ourselves. While we have
tried to anticipate many of your questions, keep in mind that this document won’t provide every
answer. If you have any questions concerning eligibility for a particular benefit or how a policy or
practice applies to you, please contact you supervising Battalion Chief.

We know that employees have varied skills, goals, perceptions, and values, and that such diversity
may create situations not fully addressed within this Handbook. In that event, we’ll try to make fair
and equitable decisions while making sure that the best interests of the districts are served.

Neither this Handbook nor any other district document confers any express or implied contractual
right to remain in Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts’ employ, nor does it guarantee
any fixed terms or conditions of your employment. Your employment is not for any specific period
of time and may be terminated at will, with or without reason, and without prior notice by Sheridan,
SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts or you for any reason, at any time.

The procedures, practices, policies, and benefits described here may be modified or discontinued
from time-to-time. We recognize our responsibility to keep employees informed of changes that
may affect them and will provide replacement pages so you can keep your Handbook current.

Some subjects described in this Handbook, such as benefit plan information, are covered in detail
in official policy documents. You should refer to these documents for specific information since
this Handbook provides summaries only. Please note that when discrepancies occur between
benefit language in this Handbook and in the official policy documents, the terms of the written
insurance policies are controlling. We encourage you to use caution when making decisions with
long-term impact based on our current benefit offerings, given that we may find it necessary to
make changes to these programs.

You are encouraged to offer suggestions for improvement to these policies, employment practices,
or working conditions. Please read through the Handbook carefully and share it with your family
members so they will also understand your work environment. Please note that when discrepancies
occur between benefit language in this Handbook and the Collective bargaining Agreement (CBA),
the CBA will take precedence. If you have additional questions or need further details, please talk
with your supervisor, who can advise you or refer you to the appropriate resource.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 4 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYMENT POLICIES

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 5 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYMENT RELATIONSHIP

You and Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts are engaged in an “at-will”
employment relationship. Therefore, employment at Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts is for no definite period of time and may, regardless of the time and manner of payment of
wages and salary, be terminated at will. This means that either you or the districts may terminate
the employment relationship at any time, with or without reason or advance notice.

No one in the districts has the authority to enter into any agreement contrary to this “at-will”
relationship except the Fire Chief. It cannot be altered, except when in writing and signed by the
Fire Chief and you. Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts will not make and will not
be bound by any oral promises concerning the length or terms of your employment.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 6 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts are equal opportunity employers and, as such,
considers individuals for employment according to their abilities and performance. Employment
decisions are made without regard to race, age, religion, color, sex, national origin, physical or
mental disability, marital or veteran status, sexual orientation, gender identity, genetic information,
or any other classification protected by law. All employment requirements mandated by local,
state, and federal regulations will be observed.

Our districts recognize same-gender domestic partners, consistent with the law. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please direct them to the Fire Chief.

The districts employ affirmative personnel measures to ensure the achievement of equal
employment opportunities in all aspects of employment and the work environment. These policies
of nondiscrimination will prevail throughout every aspect of the employment relationship,
including recruitment, selection, compensation, promotion, transfer, layoff and recall, termination,
training, and dispute resolution.

In keeping with our philosophy and applicable laws, our advertising and recruiting materials will
contain the following statement to encourage qualified applicants to apply: “Equal Opportunity
Employer.” Our policy as an equal opportunity employer is to employ those legally entitled to
work in the United States without regard to citizenship status, ethnic background, or national
origin. However, in conformity with the relevant immigration statutes and regulations, our policy
is to hire only those who are eligible to work in the United States. Verification documentation is
required of all new hires.

All employees in the districts are responsible for following and carrying out this policy according
to the spirit and intent of our equal employment commitment. Management provides and supports
a dispute resolution procedure for complaints alleging discrimination. Employees are expected to
bring any questions, issues, or complaints to Management’s attention. If you believe you have
been harassed (see page 9), or if you witness or suspect any violation of this policy, you should
report the matter immediately to your supervisor. We will not retaliate against you for filing a
complaint or cooperating in an investigation and we will not tolerate or permit retaliation by
Management or co-workers.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 7 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

The Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), amended by the ADA Amendments Act of 2008, is a
comprehensive federal civil rights law that specifically protects individuals with physical and
mental disabilities from discrimination in the workplace.

Individuals are protected under the ADA if any of the following conditions exist:

e They currently have a physical or mental condition that significantly restricts their ability to
normally conduct a major life function (walking, seeing, hearing, breathing, bodily
functions, etc.);

o They have a history of such impairment; or,

e They are regarded as having such impairment.

The ADA also prohibits discrimination on the basis of an individual's relationship to someone
(parent, sibling, child, spouse, friend, etc.) with a disability.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts offers equal employment opportunities to
qualified individuals who may have a physical or mental disability, but are still able to perform
essential job functions with reasonable accommodations. Essential functions are defined as the
fundamental non-marginal duties of the position being held or sought. A job function is essential if
the position exists for the performance of the function, there are only a limited number of
employees available to perform it, or it is so highly specialized that an expert is required to perform
it.

Reasonable accommodations are available to employees and applicants, as long as the requested
accommodations don't cause an undue hardship on the districts. Individuals protected by the
ADA/ADAAA should discuss their needs for possible accommodation with the Human Resources
Department.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 8 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



HARASSMENT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts will not tolerate conduct by any employee that
harasses, disrupts, or interferes with another's work performance or which creates an intimidating,
offensive, or hostile work environment. All forms of harassment are prohibited. We want to
maintain a working environment free from all forms of harassment, whether based upon race, age,
religion, color, sex, national origin, physical or mental disability, marital or veteran status, sexual
orientation, gender identity, on-the-job injury, genetic information, or any other legally protected
characteristic or status. Retaliation associated with a complaint of harassment is also prohibited.

Sexual harassment consists of unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and other
verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature. Conduct such as sexual or sexist language, jokes, or
innuendoes; nude, profane, or obscene cartoons, drawings, or photographs; whistling; staring; and
inappropriate touching are not tolerated at Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts. Cell
phone use, including text messages and other similar electronic communications, can also be
considered harassing behavior.

Each supervisor has a responsibility to maintain a workplace free of any form of sexual harassment.
No supervisor shall threaten or insinuate, either explicitly or implicitly, that an employee's refusal
to submit to sexual advances will adversely affect the employee's employment, evaluation, wages,
advancement, assigned duties, shifts, or any other condition of employment or career development.
Sexual harassment in the workplace, whether by managers/supervisors, non-managerial employees,
or outside individuals (vendors, customers, etc.) is prohibited.

This policy explicitly applies conduct in the workplace, at social functions sponsored by the
districts (holiday dinners, picnics, sporting events, etc.), and at business functions (conventions,
trade shows, etc.). This policy applies to any conduct, however, as described above, which impacts
the districts or work environment, regardless of where it occurs.

Reporting Incidents of Harassment

If you believe that you have been harassed, have witnessed harassment, or suspect any violation of
our harassment policy, you must immediately report the matter to your supervisor. The Fire Chief
is responsible for ensuring that all complaints are promptly and thoroughly investigated without
prejudice or retaliation. The investigation will be conducted promptly, but no specific timeframe
can be guaranteed because each situation is likely to be different, and individuals may have varying
schedules. Every effort will be made to complete the investigation within two weeks. In all cases,
you will be notified of the outcome of the investigation.

Any employee or manager who is found, after appropriate investigation, to have engaged in
harassment or to have retaliated against an individual for reporting harassment will be subject to
appropriate corrective action, depending on the circumstances, up to and including termination. For
further information on discriminatory harassment see Lexipol policies.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 9 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



WORKPLACE BULLYING

While harassment due to a person’s protected class is prohibited, so too is inappropriate behavior,
such as incivility, due to personality clashes or issues. We want our focus to be on customer
service, productivity, and the ability for each employee to flourish here. This makes it essential
that our employees treat each other and those with whom they come into contact with courtesy,
respect, and professionalism. Further, we require that employees work cooperatively and
constructively in resolving issues or problems on-the-job to foster satisfactory working
relationships. In that light, bullying or similar disruptive behavior does nothing positive to enhance
our working conditions and will not be tolerated here.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts defines bullying as “repeated or one-time
behavior, which is inappropriate and which may be verbal, non-verbal, or physical; either direct
or indirect; conducted by one or more persons toward a victim(s); and which generally occurs at
work and in the course of employment but may also apply to off-site behavior exhibited by
employees that negatively impacts the working relationship.” Such behavior, whether exhibited
between co-workers, management and staff, vendors/customers, another outside party, or a member
of the public, violates our policy on how others should be treated while at the workplace or
engaged in districts operations. This policy also applies to off-site behavior exhibited by
employees that negatively impacts the working relationship.

Bullying may be intentional or unintentional. Where an allegation of bullying is made, the
intention of the alleged bully will be considered. The purpose of this policy is to communicate to
all employees, including supervisors, managers, and executives, that Sheridan, SW Polk and West
Valley Fire Districts will not, in any instance, tolerate bullying behavior. Employees found to be in
violation of this policy will be subject to corrective action, up to and including termination.

When determining whether or not bullying has occurred, we will consider the following examples;
however, this is not considered a comprehensive list. Any actions that create the same or similar
result will also be considered. Verbal bullying can include slandering, ridiculing, or maligning a
person; persistent name calling that is hurtful, insulting, or humiliating; using a person as a butt of
jokes; or abusive and offensive remarks. Physical bullying can include the obvious, such as
pushing or shoving or a threat of physical assault, as well as damage to a person’s work area,
personal possessions, or property. Other examples of emotional bullying include threatening
gestures or glances, which can convey the same message, and excluding someone socially at work.

Additional examples include:

 Making comments on Facebook, texting, misuse of other forms of social media

* Public humiliation in any form

* Constant criticism on matters unrelated or minimally related to the person’s performance or
job description

* Spreading rumors and gossip regarding individuals

* Interfering with the ability of someone to perform job duties or consistently assigning
menial tasks not central to the job.

» Taking credit for another person’s ideas

Any Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts employee who has experienced bullying
should immediately report the behavior according to the reporting process outlined in our policies.

All reports will be investigated and addressed. Making false/baseless or malicious complaints of

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 10 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



bullying will be regarded as a serious offense, which may also lead to corrective action, up to and
including termination.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 11 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



DISPUTE RESOLUTION

We believe that undisclosed problems will remain unresolved and will lead to impaired work
relationships, dissatisfaction with working conditions, and a decline in operational efficiency.
Therefore, the districts have established this dispute resolution procedure to solve problems as
quickly, fairly, and thoroughly as possible. This procedure is a method for impartially hearing the
complaint and is intended to resolve problems and provide a fair and objective review. All issues
will be handled without prejudice or retaliation.

Reporting Issues Other than Harassment/Discrimination

Any other questions or concerns you may have should be discussed with your immediate
managet/supervisor, absent special circumstances, as soon as you are aware there is a problem or
have a question. Your manager will generally follow-up to your concern, in writing, within one
week.

We realize there may be valid reasons to forego this initial step; in those circumstances (i.e., a
concern involves an immediate manager/supervisor), you may go directly to the next level of
management or to the Fire Chief for assistance.

Appeal Process

Honest differences of opinion occur, and some situations will require the review or decision of a
higher management level. A higher-management review, however, is only intended to occur after
you have discussed a situation with your immediate supervisor and a satisfactory solution has not
been reached.

[f you feel a policy has been inappropriately applied, or you have been unfairly treated or unjustly
disciplined by your supervisor, you may present the matter to the Deputy Chief. The Deputy Chief
will review the issue and make a decision. If you are not satisfied with this decision you may
present the matter to Fire Chief for review and settlement. The decision of this individual will be
final.

All cases will be reviewed on an individual basis and without regard to precedent.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 12 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYMENT

It is our goal to fill employment vacancies with the most qualified applicants, whether recruiting
internally, externally, or in utilizing both options. Job applicants will be considered on an equal
basis for all positions without regard to sex, age, race, color, religion, national origin, marital or
veteran status, sexual orientation, gender identity, genetic information, a physical or mental
disability, or any other characteristic protected under applicable law.

We will always try to select the most qualified person for each available job, favoring existing
employees over outside applicants when possible. External recruiting may be initiated
concurrently with the internal posting process, but no hiring commitment or decision will be made
until the position has been posted internally for a minimum of five (5) working days. Sheridan, SW
Polk and West Valley Fire Districts reserves the right to deviate from this policy as it deems
appropriate.

Former employees and relatives of current employees will be considered for employment in the
same manner as other applicants. We may refuse to place a spouse, domestic partner, or immediate
family member under the direct supervision of a spouse, domestic partner, or family member, if
such placement adversely affects supervision, safety, security, or morale.

In order to be eligible to transfer to a different job, the transfer must be complaint with Civil
Service Rules and you must not be under any corrective action.

You may, from time-to-time, be temporarily transferred or assigned to perform work outside of
your regular job classification, schedule, shift, or department. Depending upon the circumstances,
you may be subject to a wage adjustment while performing such work. We may also reassign
employees on a long-term basis whose placements are determined to be unsuited to their individual
skills, and transfer any employee who has an illness or disability that requires modified duty
without posting the position.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 13 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



NEW EMPLOYEES, PROMOTIONS, AND TRANSFERS

New Employee Orientation

New employees are expected to attend a thorough orientation within the first week of employment.
This helps to ensure positive integration into our operations and helps new employees start a
productive and satisfying employment relationship. At the orientation, you will receive detailed
information about general policies, procedures, benefits, and basic information on pay and leave
policies. Orientation sessions are documented using the New Employee Orientation Checklist,
which is signed and dated by you and the person conducting the session and will be kept in your
employee personnel file.

Introductory Period

As a new employee, you are hired on a 12- month introductory period. The introductory period is
an extension of the employee selection process. During this period, you are considered to be in
training and under observation and evaluation by supervisors. Evaluation of your adjustment to
work tasks, conduct and other work rules, attendance, and job responsibilities will be conducted
during the introductory period. This period gives you an opportunity to demonstrate satisfactory
performance for the position and provides an opportunity for us to see if your abilities and the
requirements of the position match. It is also a chance to see if we meet your expectations as an
employer.

Your performance will be evaluated at the end of the introductory period, and a decision about your
employment status will be made. If you have successfully completed the introductory period, you
will be moved to regular status. If your skills border on satisfactory, but fall a little short, the
introductory period may be extended if there is reason to believe that your skills will improve
within 60 days. This period may be extended only by approval of the Fire Chief. The request for
an extension won’t be approved if it is submitted after the normal conclusion of your introductory
period. If expectations are not met or if your skills are not satisfactory, it is unlikely that your
employment will continue.

Completion of the introductory period does not alter the at-will employment relationship.
Employment may be terminated at our will or discretion or by you at any time during or after the
introductory period, with or without reason or notice, if either party regards it as necessary or
appropriate.

Promotions and Transfer Training Period

If you are promoted or transferred to a new position, you must also complete an introductory period
of 12-months to determine the suitability of the placement and your ability to satisfactorily perform
the required work. If it is determined that the job change is not working during this period, you
will be returned to your original job if a vacancy exists. Otherwise, you will be assigned to any
other vacant job we deem suitable. If no such job is vacant, your employment may be terminated.
[f you are placed in a job other than your original job, the pay and benefits may be adjusted.

Re-employment

Employees who resign from the districts in good standing may be eligible for re-employment
consideration. Applications received from former employees will be considered and processed
using the same procedures and standards that govern all other applicants. Previous performance
with the districts will be evaluated if the reference check phase is reached. We are not obligated to
rehire former employees.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 14 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Credit for Prior Seniority

Rehires shall be considered new employees, except where federal or state law requires otherwise
(e.g., the Employee Retirement Income Security Act rules which apply to pensions, where state law
applies to health insurance benefit reinstatement).

Employment Classifications

Employee status is categorized to make distinctions in employment-related conditions and to aid in
a better understanding of employment relationships within the districts. Employees may be
considered introductory, full-time or part-time, temporary, or on-call as described below:

Introductory*: Newly hired or promoted employees within the introductory period. New
hires normally earn, but cannot use, benefits.

Regular Full-time: ~ An employee who is regularly scheduled to work 30 hours or more per week.
Classification normally is eligible for benefits. (For health insurance
coverage, 30 hours per week is considered full-time.)

Regular Part-time: ~ An employee who is regularly scheduled to work at least 15 but less than 30
hours per week. This classification is normally eligible for benefits, but on a
pro-rata basis.

Temporary*: An employee who is hired for a specified period of time, usually no more
than six (6) months. This classification is not eligible for benefits, except for
those mandated by law.

On-Call*: An employee who does not have a set schedule and works only when called
upon. This classification is not eligible for benefits, except for those
mandated by law.

*NOTE: This category may be eligible for benefits under the Affordable Care Act
depending on hours worked.

Employees are further classified according to federal and state wage and hour laws as exempt or
non-exempt, as defined below. Management will make the appropriate designation regarding the
status for each new position or when a position changes substantially. If you are uncertain as to
your status, ask your supervisor.

Exempt: An employee who is exempt from the overtime pay and minimum wage
requirements under federal and state laws. Exempt employees include managers,
executives, supervisors, professional staff, outside sales representatives, owners, and
others who are generally paid a salary and whose duties and responsibilities allow
them to be exempt under federal and state law.

Non-exempt: An employee who is paid an hourly wage and whose job generally calls for the

payment of minimum wage and overtime as specified under state or federal
regulations.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 15 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYMENT RECORD KEEPING

Access to Personnel Files

The districts maintain a personnel record for each employee, and access to those records is
restricted to authorized persons only. The records contain applications, written evaluations,
performance counseling notices, correspondence, and other information pertinent to employment.
Authorized persons are individuals in a direct line of supervision over the employee to whom the
file applies or any management representative involved in a pending personnel action.

Your personnel file is available for review (except for any references and other material exempt
from disclosure under state law) by making advance arrangements with the Fire Chief. We will
provide copies of personnel records or files as required by law, but you may be asked to reimburse
us for the reasonable cost of providing copies.

Change in Personal Data

Keeping your personnel records current can be important to you with regard to pay, payroll
deductions, benefits, and other matters. If you have changes in any of the following items of
information, please notify the Finance Officer and Administrative Assistant:

Name

Marital status

Address

Telephone number

Dependents

Beneficiary(ies)

Person to be notified in case of emergency

Job-related physical or other limitations that impact employment
Other information having a bearing on your employment

@ © © o o o o o o

A Change in Personal Data form is available for your use in reporting any changes in your personal
information.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 16 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS
AND CONDUCT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 17 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



ETHICS

We believe in treating people with respect and adhering to ethical and fair practices in business.

We expect employees to avoid situations that might cause their personal interests to conflict with
the interests of our districts or to compromise our reputation or our integrity. Employees who
violate the Ethics Policy or who create an equally detrimental impact on the districts will be subject
to corrective action, depending upon the circumstance, up to and including termination.

Conflict of Interest

Employees may not solicit, obtain, accept, or retain any personal benefit from any supplier, vendor,
custometr/client, or any individual or agency doing or seeking business with Sheridan, SW Polk and
West Valley Fire Districts. This means you may not maintain an outside business or financial
interest or engage in any outside business or financial activity that conflicts with the interests of the
districts or interferes with your ability to fully perform job responsibilities. For example, if job
responsibilities include purchasing, or being in a position to influence purchasing, the individual
responsible must have no proprietary or financial interest in any business that furnishes products,
materials, or services to the districts or in any related transaction. An employee may not benefit
directly or indirectly from a third party who furnishes products, materials, or services to the
districts either.

Misrepresentation

As an employee, you should consider how you represent Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts in your transactions and interactions. You should be careful not to misrepresent the
district’s policies, practices, procedures, or prices, or misrepresent your status and authority to enter
into agreements. You should also avoid using the district’s name, likeness, facilities, assets,
resources, or the authority of your position with the districts for personal gain or private interests.

Gratuities/Gifts

No employee may receive, give, pay, promise, or offer to our customers anything of value, whether
cash or any other property, to secure or appear to secure preferential treatment. This includes any
form of gratuity to or from employees of our customers or members of their families.

The following exceptions to this policy may be permitted, but you must have supervisor approval
in advance:

e Purchase of business meeting meals

e Gifts of food or other consumable products offered to the entire work group when rejection of
the gift would damage business relationships

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 18 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Outside Employment

While employed at Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts, you may not engage in
outside employment that conflicts with the nature of the district’s business, competes with the
districts, or that otherwise interferes with your ability to perform according to established standards
of performance and work rules. Additionally, you may not work at an agency that conducts
business with Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts. During hours you are scheduled
to work for Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts, or when using district equipment for
such purposes, you may not conduct any business connected with outside employment.

Off-Duty Conduct

Generally, we regard off-duty activities of employees to be their own personal matters. However,
certain types of off-duty activities concern us because of the potentially negative impact on the
district’s reputation within the communities we serve. Therefore, employees who engage in or are
associated with illegal or otherwise harmful conduct (i.e., that which adversely affects the district,
its public image, or their own ability or credibility to carry out employment responsibilities) may be
subject to corrective action, up to and including termination.

Solicitation and Bulletin Boards
To make sure employees aren’t disturbed or interrupted while on work duty, we have established
the following non-solicitation policy:

Individuals who are not employed at the districts may not solicit our employees or distribute
literature on district property at any time.

If you wish to solicit or distribute literature to other employees by or on behalf of any individual,
agency, club, or society, you may do so only during times when you are on a rest or lunch break.
You may solicit or distribute literature only to those employees who are also on a rest or lunch
break. The distribution of literature in work areas is prohibited at all times, but you may place it in
established break areas or lunchrooms.

Obscene, profane, or inflammatory items and political advertisements or solicitations are strictly
prohibited.

You may not solicit, expect, or accept contributions from vendors, clients, or anyone doing
business with the districts.

You may not sell merchandise or collect funds of any kind without prior approval from the Fire
Chief.

We use our districts bulletin boards to keep you up-to-date and to post notices and information
required by law. We also use them to announce activities and other items of interest to employees.
We ask that you check the bulletin board regularly to obtain information that may be important to
you. Bulletin boards are to be used only for posting or distributing notices or announcements of a
business nature that apply equally and are of interest to all employees or are directly concerned
with district business.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 19 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



CONFIDENTIALITY

District and Customer relationships

At Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts, employees have access to highly confidential
and proprietary information, including information about our business plans and customers. Our
customers trust us with confidential information and disclosing this information without
authorization would have a materially adverse impact on our integrity and on our relationships with
our customers. Employees must not disclose any of the above information pertaining to the
districts or their customers without prior explicit approval of their supervisors and must sign a form
stating such.

No district records or information, including documents, files, records, computer files, and similar
materials may be removed from our premises without permission from the Fire Chief, except in the
ordinary course of performing duties on behalf of Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts. Additionally, the contents of district records or information otherwise obtained in regard
to business may not be disclosed to anyone except where required for a business purpose. This
prohibition also applies to items posted in a blog or website. Employees are subject to appropriate
corrective action, up to and including termination, for revealing confidential information.

Employee Records

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts’ philosophy is to safeguard personal employee
information in its possession to ensure the confidentiality of this information. Additionally, the
districts will only collect personal information that is required to pursue its business operations and
to comply with government reporting and disclosure requirements. Personal information collected
by the districts include employee names, addresses, telephone numbers, e-mail addresses,
emergency contact information, Equal Employment Opportunity data, social security numbers, date
of birth, employment eligibility data, benefit plan enrollment information, which may include
dependents’ personal information, and school/college or certification credentials. All pre-
employment inquiries, including reference check records, as well as former employee files are
maintained securely in electronic form, and are not used by the districts in the course of business
operations.

Personal employee information will be considered confidential and, as such, will be shared only as
required and with those who have a need for access to such information. All hard copy records will
be maintained in locked, secured areas with access limited to those who have a need for such
access. Personal employee information used in business system applications will be protected
under district proprietary electronic transmission/Virtual Private Network use and security systems.
Participants in district benefit plans should be aware that personal information will be shared with
plan providers as required for claim handling or record keeping needs.

District-assigned information, which may include organizational charts, department titles and staff
charts, department budgets, district coding and recording systems, telephone directories, and e-mail
lists is considered by the districts to be proprietary district information to be used for internal
purposes only. The districts retain the right to communicate and distribute such information as it
feels necessary to conduct business operations.

If an employee becomes aware of a breach in maintaining the confidentiality of any personal
information, the employee should report the incident to the Deputy Chief. The Deputy Chief has
the responsibility to investigate the incident and take corrective action. Please understand that the
Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 20 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



reasonableness of actions taken in these circumstances will be taken into consideration. Examples
of the release of personal employee information that will not be considered a breach include the
following:

e Release of partial employee birth dates (i.e., day and month, which is not considered
confidential and will be shared with supervisors/managers who elect to recognize
employees on such dates).

e Personal telephone numbers or e-mail addresses may be distributed to supervisors/managers
in order to facilitate district work schedules or business operations.

e Employee identifier information used in salary or budget planning, review processes, and
for timekeeping purposes will be shared with supervisors/managers.

e Employees’ anniversary dates will be distributed to appropriate supervisors/managers
periodically.

e Employee and dependent information may be distributed in accordance with open
enrollment processes, for periodic benefit plan changes, or for benefit,statement updates.

Should a security breach occur, you will be notified in writing as soon as possible.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 21 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



WORKPLACE RULES

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts believes policies and procedures are essential for
the orderly operation of our business and for the protection and fair treatment of all employees. As
a result, we have clearly identified performance expectations so that each employee behaves
according to our workplace standards. Courtesy and common sense should always prevail. The
following work rules are not all-inclusive, but serve as guidelines to demonstrate the work
behaviors considered important to Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts.

1. You are expected to be at work on time, to stay until your workday ends, and to do the
work assigned or requested of you. If you are unable to be at work on time, you are
expected to contact your immediate supervisor promptly.

2. You are expected to regard your workplace with respect and attention. Sheridan, SW Polk
and West Valley Fire Districts records, equipment, and property are to be treated carefully
and appropriately. You are responsible for those items in your custody and will be held
accountable for their maintenance, appropriate use, and accuracy.

3. You are expected to act in accordance with all appropriate codes, laws, regulations, and
policies, regardless of whether they are set by Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts or by outside regulatory bodies.

4. You are expected to conduct yourself in a professional manner, exhibiting a high regard
for our customers, vendors, business associates, and for co-workers. No breach of
professional behavior (abusive language, harassment, personal business during work time,
etc.) will be condoned.

5. You are expected to maintain the confidentiality of district information or customer
information in your possession (i.e., personnel information, trade secrets, etc.).

6. You are expected to wear clothing that is neat in appearance and consistent with a
professional atmosphere, keeping in mind the impression it has on customers, visitors, and
other employees as well as the need to promote district and employee safety. Good
individual judgment is the best guideline, but management retains the right to decide what
dress is appropriate.

This information regarding our behavioral expectations should help guide employee actions. You
are urged to use reasonable judgment and to seek advice in doubtful or unclear situations. If all
employees do their best to meet both the spirit and intent of these guidelines, disciplinary issues
will be minimal. It is our policy to resolve conduct and performance problems in the most informal
and positive manner possible; however, conduct which falls outside of the above guidelines will
result in corrective action, up to and including termination.

We also believe that all of our employees should have an opportunity to be heard in matters

involving discipline; therefore, we have adopted a formal Grievance Procedure, which can be found
in Lexipol.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 22 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



WHISTLEBLOWER PROTECTIONS

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts encourages any employee with knowledge of an
illegal or dishonest district activity to report it to their supervisor. All such issues will be promptly
investigated with the intent to determine fault and institute any appropriate corrective measures.
Examples of illegal or dishonest activities are violations of federal, state, or local laws; billing for
services not performed or for goods not delivered; and other fraudulent financial reporting. Any
employee wishing for more information can obtain further details from the Fire Chief.

If an employee has knowledge of or a concern of illegal or dishonest fraudulent activity, the
employee should immediately contact a direct supervisor or the Fire Chief. The employee must
exercise sound judgment to avoid baseless allegations. An employee who intentionally files a false
report of wrongdoing will be subject to corrective action, up to and including termination.

Whistleblower protections are provided to maintain confidentiality and to prevent retaliation.
Although someone’s identity may have to be disclosed to conduct a thorough investigation, to
comply with the law, and to provide accused individuals their due course, the privacy of the
individual making the report will be protected to the extent possible. Sheridan, SW Polk and West
Valley Fire Districts will not retaliate against a whistleblower. This includes, but is not limited to,
protection from retaliation in the form of an adverse employment action such as termination,
compensation decreases, or poor work assignments as well as threats of physical harm. Any
whistleblower who believes retaliation has occurred must contact the Fire Chief immediately. The
right of a whistleblower to protection against retaliation does not include immunity for any
personal wrongdoing that is alleged and investigated.

All reports of illegal and dishonest activities will be promptly submitted to their supervisor who is
responsible for investigating and coordinating corrective action.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 23 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



DRESS CODE

Employees contribute to the atmosphere and reputation of Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts in the way they present themselves. A professional appearance is essential to a favorable
impression with consumers. Good grooming and appropriate dress reflect employee pride and
inspire consumer confidence.

Managers have the discretion to determine appropriateness in appearance. Employees who do not
meet a professional standard may be sent home to change and may not be paid for that time off. A
basic essential of appropriate dress includes the need for clothing to be neat and clean. A
reasonable standard of dress rules out overly-revealing clothing, tank tops, halter-tops, or any
extreme in dress, accessory, fragrance, or hairstyle.

Additionally, clothing, jewelry, and hair should not be loose or dangle in such a way that creates
any kind of safety hazard.

Body piercing jewelry and body art that does not convey a professional image should not be
visible.

Management may make exceptions to the Dress Code for special occasions. An employee unsure
of what is appropriate should check with the designated manager or supervisor.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 24 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



COMMUNICATION AND SOFTWARE SYSTEMS

Electronic Communications Systems

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts provides electronic communication systems to
maintain superior communications both within the districts and with outside clients and vendors.
You are encouraged to learn about these tools and how to use them. This policy provides
directions for you regarding access and disclosure of information when using these communication
systems. All employees and others outside the districts who may use the systems are expected to
be aware of and support this policy.

Our electronic communication systems include computers, software, electronic mail (e-mail),
copiers, fax machines, telephones, cell phones, voice mail, messengers, and various online services.
All of these systems are operated and managed based upon this policy.

These systems and any other informational, storage, or retrieval services that the districts provide
are district tools and are to be used for business purposes only during business hours. Use of
district systems during business hours for other than work-related purposes should be minimal and
must not impact business operations.

The use of these systems is not private or confidential. Within the bounds of current and future
laws, the districts reserve and intends to exercise the right to review, audit, intercept, access, and
search these business systems at will, monitor data and messages within them at any time and for
any reason, and disclose selected contents without notice or other restrictions. Messages sent
through these systems remain the property of the districts.

Any messages or communications used through this system are subject to our anti-harassment, anti-
discrimination, and non-solicitation policies. You are expected to carefully compose and review
the wording, tone, and content of your communications before transmission.

You should check with your supervisor if you have any questions about the proper use of
communication or software systems. All system users who discover violations of this policy are
expected to notify their supervisors or managers immediately. Improper use or violation of this
policy can result in corrective action, up to and including termination.

Electronic Mail System

You are reminded to be courteous to other users of the e-mail system and to always conduct
yourself in a professional manner. E-mail messages are sometimes misdirected or forwarded and
may be viewed by persons other than the intended recipient. You should write e-mail
communications with no less care, judgment, and responsibility than you would use for letters or
internal memoranda written on district letterhead.

You should know that even when a message is erased through e-mail, it is still possible to retrieve
and read that message. Even though the districts reserve the right to retrieve and read any e-mail
messages, those messages are to be treated as confidential by other employees and accessed only
by the intended recipient. We expect employees to respect others’ privacy and not retrieve or read
electronic messages for which they are not the intended recipient unless authorized. The use of
passwords for security does not guarantee confidentiality; all passwords to district systems must be
disclosed to the districts’ Administrative Assistant.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 25 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Laptop Security

All staff that are issued laptops and other computer-related equipment shall review the Lexipol
computer-related equipment guidelines. These guidelines include security precautions and
procedures as recommended by Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts.

Mobile Devices

Allowing Remote Wipe Provisions/Data Liability

If you are connected to the district’s server, understand that making this connection via a mobile
device may compromise the privacy of certain sensitive information. Confidential electronic
information, including personally identifiable information, must be protected to prevent it from
being exposed if the device on which the information was accessed is lost or stolen. In order to
protect this information, the districts retain the right to delete data and applications from any device
that contains the districts’ information. This right to delete such information may be exercised
remotely or on-site if the district determines such action is necessary to protect confidential,
sensitive, or proprietary information. Please understand that in downloading any such
information to a personal mobile device, you are consenting to the districts’ ability to delete this
information at any time. This policy covers mobile devices such as smart phones, tablets, laptops,
and any similar devices. Please ensure that you regularly sync any personal data (e.g., applications,
information, photos) to another device/computer for safekeeping, as the wipe command does not
differentiate between business and personal information.

Obviously, it is critical that any loss or theft of a mobile device, including laptops, be immediately
reported to Administrative Assistant. Security of these devices should consider including two (2)
levels (i.e., locked in a trunk if kept in a car; locked in a hotel safe, not left out in a hotel room; etc.)
of safeguarding. Failure to ensure this minimum level of protection may leave an employee
responsible for the cost of the device or loss of district-related information addressed in this policy,
and further corrective action, up to and including termination.

Use of Internet, VPN (Virtual Private Network), and Commercial Online Systems
See Lexipol policies.

Social Media and Networking

Social networking websites and online communities, such as Twitter, LinkedIn, Facebook, and
Instagram are increasingly used and can be accessed by individuals not only from computer
systems, but also from smart phones. These tools have value because they can be used to market
Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts’ services and share information; employees may
also use these systems as a quick communications and networking tool to complete projects. It is
not the intent of this policy to unduly limit employees’ access to these conduits, however,
guidelines and expectations surrounding their use are necessary as there are liabilities inherent in
such use. When any employee is using district-provided computers or cell phones or is
representing the districts via social networking activity, that individual is expected to represent the
districts in a professional and positive light. Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts
wish to use social networking exclusively to its advantage, preventing and minimizing any negative
outcomes. This includes ensuring that all employees will be free from harassment and
unprofessional behavior when utilizing or consuming social media; therefore, employees
authorized for its use must abide by all applicable laws (including copyright) and ethical
considerations.

Posting

Business Use
Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 26 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Employees may use social networking websites to conduct district business, as long as such use is
authorized and complies with the district’s policies. District logos or other district information
must conform to pre-approved marketing concepts and standards. We do not endorse making
business references on behalf of others on sites such as LinkedIn.

Ownership of Social Media Accounts

In the case that a social media account is set up for business purposes, the district has the right to
review, edit, and delete content associated with the account. The districts will have access to
information associated with the account such as the username and password, and any content
associated with the account will be considered the property of the district. If an employee separates
from Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts, the district has the right to assume control
of this account.

Monitoring

While the districts do not routinely monitor social networking sites, other employers, agencies, and
individuals do monitor and share information found on social networking websites. Again, posted
information is public information.

Protection

Social networking sites collect profile information for advertising opportunities and criminal
reasons. Phishing (e-mail messages asking for username and passwords, etc.) and spamming are
two downsides. Never click on links asking for personal or confidential information. Heed
security warnings and pop-ups. Use of these sites may mean more SPAM sent to your e-mail
account. If possible, disable the ability of others to post HTML comments to your home page.
When accessing these sites, use caution when you see a posting or link that looks suspicious; when
in doubt, delete it. Viruses and spyware may damage the districts’ operating system, compromise
data, or expose your privacy and that of others you communicate with via e-mail and social media
sites.

Be aware that others may piece together personal information for identity theft purposes. Be
prudent in making comments or posts which reveal your or others’ travel plans or divulge other
safety-sensitive and private information.

Prohibited Conduct

Behavior and judgment in an electronic environment should mimic behavior in a physical setting.
Employees are expressly prohibited from posting content that is malicious, abusive, threatening,
intimidating, coercing, profane, disruptive, discriminatory, or harassing. Defamatory statements
are prohibited and employees should be aware they are personally responsible for the legal
consequences of such statements.

Nothing in this policy should be interpreted as limiting an employee’s right to engage in legally
protected speech or other activity. Failure to adhere to these standards and to use appropriate
protocols will lead to further corrective action, up to and including termination.

Telephone Usage

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts realizes that employees must occasionally make
and receive personal telephone calls at work. Such calls must be kept to a minimum and should

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 27 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



impact your work as little as possible. Unauthorized use of the telephone, including charging long
distance calls to the districts, will result in corrective action, up to and including termination.

Voice Mail System

The voice mail system at Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts is the property of the
districts and is provided for use in conducting district business. All communications and
information transmitted by, received from, or stored in this system are district records and property
of Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts. The voice mail system is to be used for
business only; use of the system for personal purposes is prohibited. You have no right to personal
privacy in any matter stored in, created, received, or sent over the voice mail system. Sheridan,
SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts, in its discretion as owner of the voice mail system,
reserves the right to monitor, access, retrieve, and delete any messages stored in, created with,
received by, or sent over the system for any reason and without employee permission. You are not
authorized to retrieve or listen to any voice mail messages that are not sent to you. Any exception
to this policy must receive prior approval from the Fire Chief.

Cell Phones

Where job or business needs necessitate immediate access to an employee, the districts may
provide/require a business cell phone for work-related communications. This phone is provided for
business use only. Business cell phones are not to be used for purposes not related to work. Keep
in mind that cell phone internet usage, phone records, voice mail, and text messages are not private
and may be accessed. If a district-provided phone is used for personal business, any phone charges
incurred by an employee related to the personal usage will be the sole responsibility of the
employee.

Personal calls during the workday using personal cell phones can be distracting to others and can
interfere with employee productivity. Use of a personal phone for any reason should therefore be
limited to breaks and lunches.

Any use of a cell phone while driving may present an unsafe condition for the driver, other
employees, and the general public. The districts prohibit the use of cell phones while driving,
except when hands-free accessories are used. In cases where a cell phone call is necessary,
employees must adhere to all federal, state, and local rules and regulations regarding such to help
ensure the safe operation of both district-owned and private vehicles. If an employee is using a cell
phone while driving and has an accident, any costs, fees, and fines shall be solely the responsibility
of the employee.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 28 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT AND REVIEW

To establish a meaningful performance evaluation system upon which Sheridan, SW Polk and West
Valley Fire Districts can continuously monitor the effectiveness of district operations and employee
performance, all employees will receive regularly scheduled formal performance review annually.

The objectives of our performance management and formal review process are to:

e Ensure that employees know their individual performance against established performance
standards;

e Determine how well the districts are doing in assisting employees with work performance
and meeting goals;

e Ensure communication and two-way feedback;

e Provide a consistent, objective, and fair method of making compensation decisions;

e Provide a tool for career planning; and,

e Provide a permanent record of employee performance and district contributions.
Managers and supervisory personnel are accountable for providing employee development actions
designed to improve and enhance employee performance such as:

e Reasonable employee training;

e Assigning, directing, controlling, and reviewing employee work;

e Assisting employees in correcting deficiencies; and,

e Objectively evaluating employee performance during the evaluation period.

The performance review is intended to be participatory and equally involves both your input and

your supervisor’s. This allows you to contribute to the growth and improvement of the districts.
You are encouraged to:

e Inquire about your performance periodically;
e Accept additional responsibilities and show initiative;
e Review opportunities for advancement within the districts;

o Ask for assistance in developing a goal-oriented path for advancement within the
department or districts; and,

e Learn about training available to assist you in improving your skills or qualify you for a
promotion or lateral transfer.

Performance reviews serve as one factor in decisions related to employment such as training, merit
pay increases, job assignments, employee development, promotions, and retention. Reviews
identify specific performance levels as compared to established standards, acknowledge the merit
of outstanding performance, and prescribe the means and methods of improving performance
deficiencies.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 29 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



CORRECTIVE ACTION

Everyone benefits when we work together and conduct ourselves in a manner that reflects the best
interests of both the districts and their employees. It is the philosophy of Sheridan, SW Polk and
West Valley Fire Districts to correct performance deficiencies and address violations of policies
and work rules in order to correct situations and avoid repetition.

You will be informed if corrective action is necessary as soon as possible after any performance
problem has been identified. Your supervisor will discuss the situation with you, explaining this
policy and the necessity of corrective action to avoid other disciplinary actions.

Although one or more corrective action measures may be taken in connection with a particular
performance problem, no formal order will be followed. Corrective action may include any of a
variety of actions depending on the circumstances and severity of the particular situation.

Corrective actions taken at the discretion of management may include any of the following:

e Verbal counseling with you, which may be confirmed in writing by your supervisor and
placed in your personnel file.

e Written warning, which will be placed in your personnel file.

e Suspension, which will be confirmed in writing for your personnel file. Suspension is
normally used to remove an employee from the districts’ premises during an investigation
or as a disciplinary action. A suspension may be paid or unpaid. If you are suspended, it
will be documented in your personnel file.

e Termination, which will be documented in your personnel file.

The corrective action process will not always commence with verbal counseling or include every
step. The above options are not to be seen as a process in which one step always follows another.
Some acts, particularly those that are intentional or serious, warrant more severe action on the first
or a subsequent offense. Consideration will be given to the seriousness of the offense, any change
in behavior, and the circumstances surrounding the offense.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 30 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



COMPENSATION

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 31 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



PAY ADMINISTRATION

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts value high quality work from its employees and
is committed to compensating employees for their efforts and results. It is our intent to provide a
competitive compensation package that will attract, retain, and motivate employees. It is also our
intent that policies and pay practices be administered consistently throughout the districts to ensure
internal equity is achieved.

Your pay as a new employee is established based on the pay level of current employees performing
work of comparable character and based upon factors such as your previous knowledge, skill,
responsibility and effort. This policy will be administered and interpreted in accordance with
applicable federal and state laws and regulations.

Pay Increases

It is Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire District's intent to reward you with increases in pay
for dedication in your work, extra effort, and contributory performance. Management does not
award increases on an automatic basis or at preset intervals. Your supervisor will determine if an
increase is warranted at the time of your performance review; factors considered will include
knowledge, skill, responsibility and effort. Recommended increases are not effective until approved
by both the next level of management and the Fire Chief.

Because information about your rate of pay and any increases is sensitive and personal, we ask that
you exercise discretion and care regarding the discussion of these matters.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 32 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



PAY PRACTICES

Paydays

You will be paid monthly. Paydays are the last business day of the month. If a payday falls on a
Saturday, Sunday, or banking holiday, paychecks will be distributed on the Friday prior to the
established payday. If a payday falls on a district holiday, you will receive your check on the last
workday prior to the holiday.

Payroll Deductions

Certain mandatory and elective deductions which are made from employee pay are noted on the
paycheck stub. The only deductions made are those mandated by law or authorized by you in
writing.

Pay Advances

Pay advances are not provided by the districts. Employees are encouraged to find other appropriate
resources for any financial difficulties. An Employee Assistance Program offers some form of
financial counseling, please see in-station postings

Delivery of Paychecks
Your paycheck will be direct deposited into an account provided by you. Final paychecks may be
provided in paper form.

Method of Payment
A statement showing gross earnings, deductions, and net salary will accompany each paycheck or
notice of direct deposit. Employees are paid by direct deposit.

Employee Withholding Allowance Certificates (Form W-4)

You are required to furnish the districts with an Employee Withholding Exemption Certificate (W-
4) at the time of hire. You may file a new W-4 form any time. When you submit an updated Form
W-4, the districts will implement the desired changes by the start of the first payroll period ending
on or after the 30" day from the submission date. We encourage employees to seek tax advice if
they have questions about withholding amounts.

Time Records for Non-Exempt Employees

The time card/time sheet is a record of time worked and must be filled out in CrewSense. It
provides a permanent record of time spent on the job, indicating the exact time you worked. Each
non-exempt employee will be granted access to CrewSense upon start of employment.

Time cards should be reviewed carefully for completeness and accuracy at the end of each week, as
they will be used to calculate pay. Supervisors will review time cards each pay period. Time cards
must be completed via computer. If an error needs to be corrected, the time card should be taken to
the supervisor for appropriate action. All manual entries or corrections must be made, reviewed,
and initialed by the supervisor or other appropriate management member. Time cards should be
reviewed, signed, and turned in at the end of the pay period. Your signature on the time sheet each
pay period verifies that the times and dates are true and accurate to the best of your knowledge.
You should never allow someone else to make entries on your time card. Willfully falsifying a
time card will be grounds for corrective action, up to and including termination.

Time Records for Exempt Employees

Employees classified as exempt do not fill out time cards and no deduction of pay will be made for
hours worked fewer than eight (8) hours per day, unless authorized by law. However, because
Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 33 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts does have vacation and sick pay benefits
programs, if you have earned time in these accrual bank(s), you must use this time first to cover
any time off that is less than your normal work day.

Dispute Resolution Process for Paycheck Errors
If you have any questions regarding your pay or feel a manager or supervisor has made a change to
your pay that you do not believe is accurate, please contact the Fire Chief,

Final Paycheck

While we request that you give us at least 10 working days’ advance notice prior to departure when
resigning or retiring from the districts, if you provide us with at least 48 hours’ notice (excluding
holidays and weekends) you will receive your final paycheck on the last day worked. If less notice
is given, the final paycheck will be provided within five business days (excluding weekends and
holidays) or on our next regularly scheduled payday, whichever occurs first. Final paychecks will
include all wages earned through the last workday plus payment for any accrued and vested
benefits that are due and payable at separation.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 34 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



HOURS OF WORK AND WORK SCHEDULES

District Hours
The general office hours at Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts are 8:00 a.m. to 5:00

p.m., Monday through Friday.

Specific workday and workweek schedules for each employee will be determined from time-to-
time by the appropriate supervisor based on the districts’ needs. We will attempt to notify you of
any changes in workdays or workweek schedules two weeks prior to the effective date of change.
Management reserves the right to modify schedules consistent with the needs of the districts.

The normal shifts are 8, 12, 16, 24, 48 hours are as assigned. The total hours in a normal
workweek 40, 45, or 56 Sunday through Saturday. If you are a non-exempt employee, you should
not begin work before your normal starting time or continue working beyond the normal quitting
time without explicit advance approval from your supervisor.

Overtime

You may occasionally be required to work overtime. Overtime hours will be paid to non-exempt
employees at one and one-half times (1.5) the regular rate of pay for all hours worked in excess of
the employee’s normal assigned workweek, or as otherwise required by state and federal laws.
Generally, paid time off will not be considered when computing overtime. However, Under ORS
652.080: In computing the average or total number of hours a week for the purposes of ORS
652.060 (Maximum working hours for firefighters) and 652.070 (Overtime pay for firefighters),
authorized vacation or sick leave time shall be considered as time on regular duty. Your department
supervisor must approve any overtime hours in advance or else you may face corrective action, up
to termination.

Meal and Rest Periods

Meal and rest periods will be provided for you according to any applicable state regulations. Non-
exempt employees not permitted to work through a meal period unless approval from a supervisor
(in an emergency situation) is obtained before the scheduled meal break. In these situations, the
meal period will be paid time. Non- exempt emergency response employees may be required to
work through meal and rest periods during emergency incidents.

Lactation

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts promotes and supports the practice and need for
employees to express breast milk on its premises upon their return to work.

Until their babies are 18 months old, employees may take reasonable rest periods of no less than 30
minutes during every four-hour work period (or major part thereof) to express breast milk. Nursing
breaks may be taken concurrently with regular meal and rest breaks, although additional reasonable
break time will be made available, as required. Management and employees should work together
to find mutually agreeable hours of work and breaks which support the continuation of expressing
breast milk.

If an employee perceives or observes adverse treatment with respect to the expression of breast
milk, a supervisor/manager should be informed immediately.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 35 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts will provide a private space with an electrical
outlet, within the office building, to express breast milk. This space may vary according to
available empty rooms. Hand washing facilities and a refrigerator will also be available at all sites
and appropriate signage for privacy will be supplied.

Employees will be responsible for the storage of the expressed milk. The milk, if stored in the
refrigerator provided, must be clearly labeled with the employee’s name. To ensure the safety of
stored breast milk, it is recommended that the container used to store the milk be sealed in a plastic
bag to prevent contamination.

Social and Recreational Activities

Participation in off-duty social or recreational activities such as district picnics and holiday parties
is entirely voluntary. Participation or nonparticipation will not affect your wages, hours, working
conditions, or present or future employment opportunities.

Inclement Weather and Emergency Closures

Emergencies such as severe weather, fires, power failures, earthquakes, and other natural disasters
can disrupt district operations. In extreme cases, these circumstances may require the closing of
our office.

In the event that Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts makes the decision to close the
office prior to the start of the business day, the closure will be announced via a district-wide
communication from the administration. A closure message may also be recorded on Sheridan, SW
Polk and West Valley Fire Districts’ general voice message line. It is the responsibility of each
employee to check e-mail and call their supervisor for an update, if there is any doubt regarding
office operations.

If a decision is made to close the office after the business day has already begun, the closure
message will also be announced via district-wide communication.

Exempt employees will be paid for all absences related to emergency closures.

Non-exempt employees will not be paid for time away from work due to office closure; however,
with supervisory approval, available vacation time may be used. Non-exempt employees who have
reported to work before the decision to close is made will be paid for time worked, or a minimum
of two (2) hours, whichever is greater. Non-exempt emergency response employees are expected to
fulfill all assigned work hours.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 36 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYEE-INCURRED EXPENSES AND REIMBURSEMENT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts will pay all actual and reasonable business-
related expenses you incur while performing your job responsibilities. All such expenses must be
pre-approved by your supervisor before payment will be made.

Expense reports must be supported by proofs of purchase, e.g., receipts. Expense reports are due to
the Administrative Assistant within five (5) days following the purchase date.

Mileage Reimbursement
The three districts discourage the use your own vehicle for district business. Any reimbursement

for personal vehicle use must be submitted and pre-approved with the submittal of the Travel
Request Form.

You assume liability for your vehicle when you use it for business purposes. All employees who
want to use their personal vehicles for district business must verify that they have a current driver's
license and the minimum vehicle liability insurance required by state law. This insurance will be
primary.

PAY EQUITY STATEMENT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts strives to ensure all employees receive an
equitable total compensation package based on a variety of factors relating to their knowledge,
skill, responsibility and effort. From time-to-time, employees performing work of comparable
character may have different compensation levels. Any such differences will be based on Sheridan,
SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts” objective processes for evaluating an employee’s work
and one or more of the following factors: seniority, merit, quantity or quality of work, workplace
location, regular and necessary travel, education, training, experience, or any combination of those
factors. Employees who believe they are not being compensated fairly are encouraged to discuss
the matter with your supervisor to obtain clarification.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 37 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



BENEFITS

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 38 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



PURPOSE AND POLICY

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts strives to provide the most equitable and cost-
effective benefits for employees in recognition of the influence benefits have on employees’
economic and personal welfare. Paid in various benefit forms on your behalf, the total cost of
providing the benefit program is a significant supplement to your pay and should be viewed as
additional compensation.

Policies, provisions, and procedures that govern the districts’ benefit program apply to all regular
full-time and part-time employees, whether exempt or non-exempt, unless otherwise stated in a
particular benefit plan. Benefits do not apply to temporary or on-call employees.

Some benefits may accrue during your new-hire introductory period, but in most cases eligibility to
use these benefits will not occur until you obtain regular employee status or meet other conditions
of employment specified in the Handbook or contained in the benefit policy/plan booklets.

Benefit Pro-ration and Employee Cost Sharing

If you are a regular part-time employee, your benefits are prorated based upon the number of hours
you work. Essentially, you accrue sick leave benefits at a lower rate than a full-time employee
because your accrual rate is based on fewer hours.

Discretionary employee benefits not mandated by state or federal law are selected and controlled
by Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts. Decisions to provide these benefits are
based on such considerations as cost, composition of our workforce, operational efficiency, and
desirability of benefit provisions. When costs of discretionary insurance benefit plans exceed the
districts’ interest in or ability to pay the full premium, we will require you to share in the cost of
your coverage.

Benefit Design and Modification

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts reserves the right to design plan provisions and
to add, eliminate, or otherwise modify the benefits described in this Handbook or elsewhere in plan
documents when it is in the districts’ best interest. Consider that changes to benefits may occur at
management’s discretion prior to making a serious, long-term decision based solely on current
benefit offerings.

Benefit Plan Documents

You’ll receive summary plan descriptions upon eligibility and enrollment. The benefit programs
are explicitly defined in legal documents, including insurance contracts, official plan texts, and
trust agreements. In the event of a conflict between these documents and this policy, the plan
documents govern. These official documents are available from the Finance Officer for your
review. We ask that you refer any questions about this information to the Finance Officer.

Individual benefits may be modified, become more expensive, or may even be eliminated in the
future because of cost increases or as a result of changes in our business situation or economic
conditions. We encourage you to be thoughtful about relying solely on these benefits, given that
they are subject to change. Upon separation from employment, employees may be eligible for the
continuation of benefits consistent with state and federal law. Any benefits described in this
Handbook apply only so long as the Handbook is current; employees do not have vested rights.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 39 Revision Date: October 5, 2020




HEALTH INSURANCE BENEFIT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts currently provides health insurance coverage for
all employees and their dependents if they are otherwise eligible to participate in the plan. You
will be provided with information about the plan at the time you become eligible to participate.
You are asked to review the summary plan description for answers to questions you may have.
Any need for further information should be referred to the Finance Officer.

Eligibility

This benefit is provided for all regular full time employees. If otherwise eligible, you may begin to
participate in the plan after you have completed 30 days of continuous employment. Insurance
plan coverage begins on the first day of the month following completion of 30 days of
employment. Part-time, temporary, and on-call employees are generally not eligible to participate
in the health insurance plan.

Plan Enrollment

Once you are eligible, you may complete enrollment forms available through the Finance Officer.
If you don’t want to enroll at the time of eligibility and later decide to request enrollment, you will
only be allowed to enroll if you can demonstrate that a qualifying event has occurred which
qualifies you for a special enrollment period.

The districts pay the full monthly premium for enrolled employees.

Insurance coverage for your dependents is also available. The districts provide assistance with the
cost by contributing 70% of the monthly premium.

An eligible employee who chooses not to enroll in the insurance plan is not entitled to any other
form of compensation in lieu of coverage and is required to sign a written waiver of participation.

Medical information is covered by HIPAA regulations. Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts realizes the responsibility we have to treat your private health information with great care
and discretion. We have implemented safeguards to protect this information.

Premium Cost

Specific types of coverage and benefit payment schedules are described in the districts’ health care
plan booklet that is available to all eligible employees. At the time of eligibility and during open
enrollment each year, you will be informed of how much the districts will contribute toward your
monthly premiums if you are eligible to participate in the plan. Premium rates are established by
the insurance carrier and are subject to change, usually based on increased costs to provide medical
services and the amount of services our employees require.

Any premium co-payment and dependent coverage you are required to pay is funded through a
monthly payroll deduction. Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts determines the
payroll deduction schedule.

Termination of Coverage

In the event that you or your dependents lose eligibility to participate in the health plan, you may
have the option of extending your health plan coverage for a period of time under the continuation
coverage provided for by state law. Eligibility can be lost if certain “qualifying events” occur that

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 40 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



would otherwise cause your or a dependent’s group health coverage to terminate. Examples of
qualifying events include termination of employment, a reduction in hours, being absent without
leave, death of the covered employee, divorce, entitlement to benefits under Medicare, and a
qualified beneficiary losing dependent child status.

You, your spouse, and dependents may continue group health insurance for up to nine (9 months at
your own expense if you were enrolled in the plan for at least three (3) months. However,
continuation does not occur automatically. You must elect coverage within insurer’s required
response time or you and any dependent will lose the right to state continuation coverage. Payment
of the premium must then occur within a specified timeframe for coverage to continue. You and
any covered dependent(s) will receive information about the provisions of the law when you first
enroll in benefits and again if a qualifying event occurs.

Portability/Conversion of Health Plan

If you’ve been continuously covered under our group medical insurance policy for at least 180 days
and your employment with us ends, you may be eligible to convert to an individual policy with our
insurance carrier. You may request this portability coverage before, during, or at the end of the
benefit extension period described above. However, you must apply for portability coverage from
our insurance carrier within 60 days after your group coverage ends. Please contact the insurance
carrier for more information about this coverage.

DENTAL INSURANCE BENEFIT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts provides a Dental Insurance plan for employees.

Eligibility

Employees regularly scheduled to work 30 hours or more per week are eligible for dental insurance
coverage on the first day of the month after 30 days of employment. Part-time, temporary, and on-
call employees are not eligible to participate in dental insurance.

Cost
At the time of eligibility and during open enrollment each year, you will be notified of how much
the districts will contribute towards monthly premiums.

Employees may enroll dependents in the dental care plan, but must pay 30% of the premium costs
associated with this coverage, which will be deducted from the employee’s paycheck.

OTHER INSURANCE BENEFITS

Group Life Insurance

We provide group life insurance coverage for eligible employees. Employees who are regularly
scheduled to work 30 hours per week or more become eligible for this coverage on first day of the
month after 30 days of employment. The amount of insurance coverage is $25,000, further
coverage is available at the employee’s expense. Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts pays the full premium.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 41 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Long Term Disability

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts provides a Group Long-Term Disability plan.
Employees who are regularly scheduled to work 30 hours or more per week become eligible for
this plan on first day of the month after 30 days of employment. Sheridan, SW Polk and West
Valley Fire Districts pays the full premium.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 42 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



VACATION BENEFIT

All full-time and regularly scheduled part-time employees are eligible for vacation based on the
schedule below. All accruals begin after the completion of 30 days of employment. At the end of
the specified initial employment period, credit is given from the first day of employment. No
vacation time may be taken or paid during the introductory period, unless specific arrangements
have been made at the time of hire.

You will earn vacation benefits according to the following monthly schedule:

Length of completed service 40/45 hours per week 56 hours per week
1 through 12 months 7 hours/month 10 hours/month
13 through 60 months 8 hours/month 13 hours/month
61 through 120 months 10 hours/month 17 hours/month
121 through 180 months 14 hours/month 19 hours/month
181 plus months 15 hours/month 24 hours/month

We provide vacation so you can enjoy periods of time away from work. Vacation is intended for
rest and recreation and vacation pay may not be taken instead of time off. Vacation accrual will be
paid out at separation in accordance with this policy and any applicable law.

Time is not to be banked and never used; therefore, accrual cannot exceed 240 hours. Vacation
benefits will stop accruing when the maximum allowed has been reached. The benefit will begin
accruing again when you reduce the total to less than the allowed maximum.

Employees who want to use vacation time should request time off as early as possible so that
arrangements for coverage can be made. Requests for vacation time are to be made in CrewSense
and submitted to your Battalion Chief. Generally, employees won’t be allowed more than two
(2)weeks off at a time. We’ll try to grant each request, but we cannot guarantee your request will
be approved. In the event of competing requests for times submitted concurrently, approval will be
given to the employee with the longest tenure.

Exempt employee vacation leave

The districts grant an additional 40 hours of vacation leave per year in lieu of compensatory time or
overtime for exempt employees. This exempt vacation leave is granted at the beginning of each
fiscal year (July 1) and must be used during the fiscal year. Any unused portion of the exempt
vacation leave remaining at the end of the fiscal year (June 30) is forfeited.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 43 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



SICK LEAVE

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts provides paid sick leave to all employees in
accordance with state law. For any questions about sick leave, please contact the on-duty Battalion
Chief or the Deputy Chief.

The accrual of sick time begins on the first day of employment at the rate of 8 hours for 40/45 hour
per week employees and 10 hours for 56 hour per week employees of sick time earned for every
one month worked, up to a maximum of 960 hours. Employees will be granted 40 hours for 40/45
hour per week employees and 48 hours for 56 hour per week employees on their first day of
employment. Sick time may be used as it is accrued moving forward.

Sick time may be used for an employee’s own serious or non-serious illness, for preventative care
appointments, or to care for an immediate family member with an illness. Sheridan, SW Polk and
West Valley Fire Districts does not allow employees to donate sick time to other employees in
need. Unused sick time is not paid out upon separation from employment.

PAID HOLIDAY BENEFIT

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts observes the following holidays each year and
our offices are officially closed on these days:

New Year’s Day - January 1

Martin Luther King, Jr.’s Birthday — 3rd Monday in January
Presidents’ Day - 3rd Monday in February

Memorial Day - last Monday in May

Independence Day - July 4

Labor Day - First Monday in September

Veterans Day - November 11

Thanksgiving Day - the 4th Thursday in November

Day after Thanksgiving Day- the 4™ Friday in November
Christmas Day - December 25

These holidays or any additional time observed, such as Christmas Eve or New Year's Eve, will be
determined each year at management’s discretion.

Eligibility

Employees regularly scheduled to work 20 hours or more per week will be paid for the above
holidays. Part-time employees between 20 and 40 hours will receive a prorated amount of paid
time based on their regularly scheduled time. For instance, a part-time employee working 20 hours
per week would receive four (4) hours of holiday pay because 50% of a full-time schedule is
worked.

Non-Exempt Employees
If a regular or probationary nonexempt employee is required to work on a holiday, unless otherwise
specified as a condition of the employee’s position (such as part-time employees) or as otherwise

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 44 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



provided in this Handbook, the employee shall be compensated by payment at a rate of one and
one-half times the hourly rate of base pay.

Exempt Employees

If a regular or probationary exempt employee is required to work on a holiday, the employee shall
be compensated by time off at a rate of one hour per hour worked.

OTHER BENEFITS

Employee Assistance Program (EAP)

The districts recognize that employees and their family members may, from time-to-time, face
personal issues that affect their careers and personal lives or both. Solutions to some of these
problems may not be readily apparent. To this end, we offer, at no expense to you, the services of
outside professional counseling for you and your family to help deal with personal problems such
as family relationships, substance abuse, etc. You or a member of your family may consult with
these professionals on a confidential basis at no cost, within the guidelines of the program.
Literature describing plan provisions and how to contact our providers is made available during
your introductory period and to all staff members as plan provisions change.

Employees regularly scheduled to work 30 hours or more per week become eligible on the first day
of the month following hire.

Employee-Funded 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
As a public sector employee, you have the opportunity to build your retirement investments —
with tax advantage — through an employee-funded 457 deferred compensation plan.

Deferred compensation is a program that allows you to invest today for your retirement. Federal,
and in most cases state, income taxes are deferred until your assets are withdrawn, usually during

retirement when you may be in a lower tax bracket.

Under Section 457 of the Internal Revenue Code, you may defer each year a maximum of 100% of
your “gross compensation” or an annual dollar limit, whichever is less.

The districts will provide employees who qualify for a 457 plan with an enrollment information at
the time of eligibility.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 45 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 46 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



LEAVE OF ABSENCE

We realize that our employees may encounter situations that require a temporary short-term or
extended absence from work. We address several different types of leaves of absence for the
following purposes:

Bereavement Leave Family and Medical Leave Leave to Donate Bone Marrow
Civic Duty Military Leave Domestic Violence Leave
Personal Leave Crime Victims’ Leave

The type of leave requested may determine which employees are eligible and what procedure
should be followed in requesting and obtaining the leave. The effect of the leave on benefit
accruals, benefits, and reinstatement rights also varies according to the type of leave you are
requesting. Each of these leaves is discussed on the following pages. If you have any questions
about your potential eligibility for a leave or your benefits and rights while on a leave, please
review the Lexipol Policy or contact the Deputy Chief.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 47 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

You are eligible to take a Bereavement Leave in the event of the death of the following immediate
family members:

Spouse/Domestic Partner

Biological, Adoptive, Foster, or Stepchild
Parent

Grandparent/Grandchild

Parent-in-law

Another Person of “In Loco Parentis” Relation

Leave to attend the funeral of a non-immediate family member with whom you had an especially
close relationship may also be granted at the discretion of management.

This leave may be taken to attend the funeral (or alternative) of the family member, to make
arrangements necessitated by the death of a family member, or to grieve the death of a family
member. The leave must be completed within 60 days after the date on which you received notice
of the death of your family member.

Length of Leave

The total length of leave you may be granted for bereavement is situational and may be decided
based upon the unique circumstances of your need and applicable law. If you qualify for OFLA, at
a minimum, you are allowed to take up to two weeks off per death of an immediate family member.,
If you need additional time off for any bereavement-related purpose, you may ask for more time
which may be granted according to applicable law or at the discretion of management.

Request Procedure

If possible, you should provide notice of the need for leave 10 days in advance. You are required to
at least provide oral notice within 24 hours of taking leave, but someone else can do this on your
behalf, if necessary. You must provide written notice of the request for time off within three (3)
days of returning to work.

Pay While on Leave

You will continue to receive regular pay for up to three (3) days or 24 shift hours, which is the
maximum district-paid absence allowed. Employees may choose to cover an additional period of
absence with any available sick time.

Status of Benefits

District-paid bereavement leave won’t affect your eligibility for benefits or the continuation of
benefit accruals. If you are granted additional time off, the effect of the additional leave on your
benefits will be determined by our sick time policy.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 48 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Civic DUTY LEAVE

Jury or Witness Duty Leave

Employees subpoenaed to serve as witnesses or for jury duty may obtain a protected leave of
absence. If we feel that your absence would cause an undue hardship to you or the districts, we
may instead request, with your agreement, that jury duty be postponed. You may choose to use
your accrued paid vacation time available for voluntary service as a witness or for court
appearances you must make as part of your own legal proceedings or lawsuit.

Length of Leave
Jury or witness duty leave is available for the period of time covered by the initial subpoena or
court order and any involuntary extensions.

Request Procedure

You must notify your manager or supervisor as soon as is practicable after you receive notice
asking you to serve as a witness or on a jury so that arrangements can be made to cover your
position. You are expected to provide us with a copy of the subpoena or notice within five (5) days
after you received it.

Pay While on Leave

You will be compensated for the difference between the civic pay received and your regular rate of
pay for up to one week if you are a non-exempt employee; after that period, you may utilize paid
time off if desired. For exempt employees, any partial day or partial week worked will be paid in
full; employees are required to remit any jury fees received in connection with their service.

Status of Benefits
Benefits are not affected by jury or witness duty leaves.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 49 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



CRIME VICTIMS’ LEAVE

If you or a member of your immediate family suffers financial, social, psychological, or physical
harm as a result of a personal felony or an employee is a victim of harassment (under the public
offenses statutes), you may be entitled to take protected leave from work to attend criminal
proceedings.

Safety Measures
The districts will provide reasonable safety measures, if you are the victim of harassment or a
threat of harm that would be expected to cause concern.

Eligibility
You will be eligible to take crime victims’ leave if you have worked an average of more than 25
hours per week for the districts for at least 180 days immediately before the leave would begin.

Length of Leave

The amount and length of leave time you may take is limited to that which does not create
significant difficulty and expense (undue hardship) to the districts. If the districts must limit your
leave due to undue hardship, we will notify the prosecuting attorney in the criminal proceeding,
who is required by law to notify the court. The court will then take your work schedule into
consideration when scheduling the criminal proceedings.

Request Procedure

You must provide your manager or supervisor with reasonable notice of your intention to take
crime victims’ leave, and provide copies of any notices of scheduled criminal proceedings that you
receive from a law enforcement agency. We will treat such documentation as confidential
information.

Pay While on Leave

Crime victims’ leave is unpaid; however, eligible employees who take this type of leave are
required to use any accrued paid vacation time available to them. Exempt employees working
partial days or a partial week will be paid in full for the entire week, although accrued time must be

used first.

Status of Benefits
Benefits are not affected by crime victims’ leave.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 50 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



DOMESTIC VIOLENCE LEAVE

An employee who is a victim of domestic violence, harassment (under the public offenses statutes),
sexual assault, or stalking or whose minor child or dependent is a victim may be entitled to take
unpaid protected leave from work.

Lligibility
All Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts employees are eligible to take domestic
violence leave.

Types of Services/Treatment

An employee may take leave to seek legal or law enforcement assistance, to secure medical
treatment, to obtain counseling or victim services, to relocate, or to take other reasonable steps to
ensure one’s own health and well-being or that of a child or legal dependent.

Length of Leave
The amount of leave taken will be reasonable and that which does not create a significant difficulty
and expense (undue hardship) for the district.

Request Procedure

An employee accessing this leave provision needs to request time off from a manager or supervisor
as much in advance as possible to aid in scheduling. We understand that instances of violence are
usually not predictable, and these requests may be made with little forewarning. We will treat any
information you share as confidentially as possible.

Safety Measures
The districts will provide reasonable safety measures, if you are the victim of domestic violence,
harassment, sexual assault, or stalking.

Pay While on Leave

Domestic violence leave is unpaid; however, eligible employees who take this type of leave are
required to use any accrued paid vacation time available to them. Exempt employees working
partial days or a partial week will be paid in full for the entire week, although accrued time must
be used first.

Status of Benefits ,
Benefits are not affected by domestic violence leave. We would also strongly encourage any
employee experiencing such an issue to avail themselves of the EAP’s services and support.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 51 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



FAMILY AND MEDICAL LEAVE
OREGON AGENCIES WITH 25-49 EMPLOYEES

NOTE: Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire District do not individually meet the
requirements for Family and Medical Leave.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 52 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



LLEAVE TO DONATE BONE MARROW

Eligibility
Employees working 20 or more hours per week are eligible for this leave.

Length of Leave

An employee may use up to 40 hours of leave which may be taken as paid. In extenuating
circumstances, approval to take more unpaid time off unpaid may be granted by a supervisor or
manager.

Request Procedure

You must notify your manager or supervisor as soon as is practicable after you become aware that
you will be donating bone marrow. You are expected to provide a copy of the doctor’s verification
for bone marrow donation. If there is a medical determination that you do not qualify as a bone
marrow donor, the paid leave of absence used before that determination was made will not be
affected.

Status of Benefits
Benefits are not affected by this leave.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 53 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



PERSONAL LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Full-time, regular employees may be granted an unpaid personal leave of absence under certain
circumstances. A personal leave of absence is an approved period of time away from work for
personal reasons that do not fall under the guidelines of the Family and Medical Leave Policy or
any other leave policy. A personal leave of absence is granted at the districts’ discretion and is
normally granted to protect the length of service and benefit rights of an employee whose service
might otherwise be terminated.

Eligibility
You become eligible for a personal leave of absence after 12 months of service; all earned paid
leave must be exhausted first. If you want to take a personal leave of absence, you must make

arrangements with your supervisor.

Length of Leave

The leave may be requested for any time over 30 consecutive days. A personal leave of absence
starts on the first regular workday following the last day worked. The maximum leave allowed
under this policy is 90 days.

Request Procedure

A written request, using the Leave of Absence Request Form, should be submitted at least one-
week before time off that will exceed 30 days, except in emergencies. Leave requests must include
an expected date of return. If you do not return after three (3) days of that date and no extension
has been requested, the districts will assume you have resigned.

Pay While on Leave
Personal leaves of absence are without pay.

Status of Benefits

Insurance coverage will not be maintained for you while on a personal leave of absence of more
than 30 days; leaves longer than 30 days may require continuation of benefits through state
continuation provisions. You may continue insurance coverage by paying the full premium by the
first of each month. Benefits do not accrue during this type of leave of absence, but are instead
retained at the same level.

Reinstatement

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts will attempt to arrange employment for
individuals returning from a personal leave of absence, but no guarantees are made. While you are
on a personal leave of absence, you are required to check in with your supervisor on a regular basis
bi-weekly to inform us of your status and to notify us of any change in personal data. You may be
required to present a doctor’s release before being reinstated if the leave was medically-related.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 54 Revision Date: October S, 2020



UNIFORMED SERVICES LEAVE AND RE-EMPLOYMENT

Regular employees requiring a leave of absence for service in the uniformed services are provided
leave and will be re-employed at the end of the leave. Policies governing this leave are designed
according to the Uniformed Services Employment and Re-employment Rights Act and applicable
state regulations. The policy covers employees who enter active military duty voluntarily and
extends to Reservists or National Guard members who are called to limited active duty or extended
training duty, including regularly scheduled annual training and military summer camp training.
These military members, and those with previous or current military service, are protected from
discrimination and harassment.

Eligibility
All employees of the districts except those hired on a brief, non-recurrent basis are eligible for
leave.

Length of Leave

Given that the requirements regarding this type of leave are subject to change, the length of this
leave will be administered under the current provisions of all applicable laws at the time of
occurrence.

Request Procedure

You must provide oral or written notice, using the Leave of Absence Request Form, of your
obligation or intention to perform service in the uniformed services, unless notice is precluded by
military necessity or is otherwise unreasonable or impossible. Failure to do so may result in loss of
re-employment rights.

Pay While on Leave
Military leaves are without pay unless you elect to utilize vacation benefits earned before the
commencement of the leave.

Status of Benefits

Reservists, National Guard members, and veterans returning from military service in the Armed
Forces have and retain rights with respect to seniority, vacation, compensation, and length of
service pay increases, as may be provided by applicable statutes of the United States and the State
of Oregon. For any leave extending beyond 30 days, you may maintain health care insurance
benefits for up to 24 months while on leave by paying the full insurance premiums.

Reinstatement
If you are returning from a USERRA leave, you generally must report to work or request re-
employment within prescribed time limits, which are based on the length of the leave as follows:

1 to 30 days: You are expected to report to work on the first regularly scheduled work
day following the completion of your service and an eight-hour rest period.
You will most likely be reinstated to a position you would have held had
you not taken leave or to the same position you held prior to the leave.

31 to 180 days: You should submit an application for reemployment no later than 14 days
after an honorable release from service unless it is impossible or
unreasonable through no fault of your own. You will generally be
reinstated to the position you would have attained if continuously

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 55 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



employed, so long as you are qualified for the job or can become qualified
after reasonable efforts by Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts, or to the same position you held prior to leave. In some cases,
reinstatement may be made to a position of like seniority, status, and pay to
either of the aforementioned positions or to their nearest approximation.

181 daysor  You must apply for re-employment no later than 90 days after the

longer: completion of satisfactory service, absent extenuating circumstances. You
will generally be reinstated to the position you would have attained if
continuously employed, so long as you are qualified for the job or can
become qualified after reasonable efforts by Sheridan, SW Polk and West
Valley Fire Districts, or to the same position you held prior to leave. In
some cases, reinstatement may be made to a position of like seniority,
status, and pay to either of the aforementioned positions or to their nearest
approximation.

For service of 31 days or more, Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts will request that
you provide documentation to verify your rights to re-employment, including your separation
papers.

Time limits for applications for re-employment are extended for up to two years for disabled
veterans, unless extenuating circumstances beyond a veteran’s control may warrant another
minimal extension beyond that period. Failure to file an application within the required time
periods may otherwise result in a loss of the right to re-employment.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 56 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



OREGON MILITARY FAMILY LEAVE

NOTE: Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire District do not individually meet the
requirements for Oregon Military Family Leave. See Lexipol policies for military leave.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 57 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



HEALTH AND SAFETY

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 58 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



DRUGS AND ALCOHOL

The objective of this policy is to provide a workplace and environment that are free from the effects
of substance abuse. Furthermore, Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts believe that
we have a responsibility to our employees, to those who use or come into contact with our products
and services, and to the general public to ensure safe operating and working conditions. To satisfy
our drug free workplace objective and meet these responsibilities, we must establish a work
environment where employees are free from the effects of drugs, alcohol, or other impairing
substances. Accordingly, we have adopted this drug and alcohol policy in addition to the Lexipol
Policies.

The following conditions and activities are expressly prohibited on district premises or property or
during work time or while representing us in any work-related fashion and will lead to corrective
action, up to and including termination:

e Manufacturing, selling, attempting to sell, using, distributing or possessing alcohol or other
controlled or illegal substances that impair job performance or pose a hazard when use or
possession occurs;

e Reporting for or being at work with the presence of alcohol, illegal drugs, or controlled
substances in your system.

If your doctor prescribes over-the-counter or pharmaceutical drugs, you are responsible for
ensuring that your ability to maintain work performance standards, including safety, will not be
affected by the medication. If you are in doubt, please discuss this with the Deputy Chief before
beginning work. Any medical issues discussed will be kept confidential.

If you have a problem with drugs or alcohol and wish to undertake rehabilitation, you may be
granted an unpaid leave of absence for this purpose, as long as your work performance warrants
and there have been no violations of this policy. It is your responsibility to seek help before the
problem adversely affects your work performance or results in a violation of this policy. If you
need assistance in seeking this help, you may talk to the Deputy Chief. No one will be
discriminated against for undertaking rehabilitation.

For purposes of this policy, having any detectable level of alcohol or drugs in one's system while
covered by this policy will be considered to be a violation. Where we have a reasonable basis to
believe that an employee is in violation of this policy, the employee will be required to submit to
testing to determine presence of, use of, or involvement with alcohol or drugs. We reserve the right
to determine whether reasonable basis exists.

The following definitions apply:

Reasonable suspicion is defined as specific, describable observations concerning such
circumstances as the work performance, appearance (including, for example, noticeable odor of an
alcohol), behavior, or speech of the employee, or as being involved in an accident on district
premises that results in physical injury or property damage.

Presence of is defined as any detectable level of alcohol or drugs in an employee's blood or urine,
or any noticeable or perceptible impairment of the employee's mental or physical faculties.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 59 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Controlled Substances are defined as any product causing potential impairment of an employees’
mental or physical faculties and whose availability is restricted by law.

Over-the-counter drugs are defined as those that are generally available without a prescription from
a medical doctor.

Prescription drugs are defined as those drugs that are used in the course of medical treatment and
have been prescribed and authorized for use by a licensed practitioner/physician or dentist.

Any employee who is found to be in violation of this policy and who refuses to submit to testing, or
refuses to cooperate, or attempts to subvert the testing process will be subject to corrective action,
up to and including termination. We also reserve the right to involve law enforcement officials for
any conduct that we believe might be in violation of state or federal law.

[f a professional assessment is made that you have a problem with alcohol or drugs, your continued
employment may be conditioned upon your entering into and completing a treatment program
(including follow-up recommendations) approved by the districts. You also may be required to
sign and live up to the terms of a performance agreement in order to demonstrate your commitment
to rehabilitation and staying alcohol- and drug-free. This course of action is likely if you come
forward on your own and ask for help in overcoming your problem. If you are caught selling,
distributing, using, or having the presence of drugs or alcohol in your system while at work, we
may terminate your employment without offering you the opportunity to participate in a treatment
program.

Testing Paragraphs

If you voluntarily request assistance in dealing with a personal drug or alcohol problem, you may
do so through the Employee Assistance Program. The request for assistance will not jeopardize
your employment as long as this assistance is sought before work performance has deteriorated or
disciplinary problems have begun. Other treatment programs for drug and alcohol problems may
be available through our health insurance coverage.

As a result of corrective action arising from a drug or alcohol problem, you may be required to
participate in a drug or alcohol treatment program. If so required, you will regularly be evaluated
for drug and alcohol use by a professional. When such an evaluation is scheduled, we will pay the
cost. You may also be required to participate in follow-up care as part of a comprehensive alcohol
and drug treatment program. Depending upon the nature of the conduct that led to your mandated
participation in an alcohol and drug treatment program, you may be required to submit to random
or unannounced screening for alcohol or drugs for a specified period of time. You may also be
required to meet various performance standards that are imposed as a condition of continuing
employment.

If you are involved in a job-related accident resulting in property damage in excess of $1,200, or
physical injury requiring off-site medical attention, you will be required to submit to testing to
determine the presence or absence of a controlled substance. We may waive the requirement if we
do not have a reasonable basis to conduct drug or alcohol testing or, if we determine, at our
discretion, that the accident could not have been caused by the use of a controlled substance.

You will be subject to testing upon transfer or promotion into another position.
You may be required to submit to testing on a random or unannounced basis to determine the

presence of, use of, or involvement with drugs or alcohol. This may include testing by random
Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 60 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



selection, testing of an entire department or work unit, or testing of specific identified categories of
employees as a group.

We will also conduct testing as required or recommended under the provisions of any state or
federal government regulations. If you are within a regulated group requiring testing, you will be
required to abide by policy as well as any government programs.

When being tested, you may request that any sample be split into two parts, with one part tested
and the other retained by the testing laboratory for future re-testing in the event of a positive test
result. If you request a re-test, it will be at your expense and must be conducted by a laboratory
that is acceptable to us. A list of approved laboratories will be provided upon request.

If you believe that your specimen was not collected in accordance with established procedures, you

must report any deficiencies within 24 hours of the collection. Deficiencies reported after 24 hours
have expired and will not be considered.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 61 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



WORKPLACE VIOLENCE

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts recognizes the importance of a safe workplace
for employees. A work environment that is safe and comfortable enhances employee satisfaction
with work as well as employee productivity.

To foster a safe workplace, these districts specifically prohibits any employee, customer, or vendor
from bringing any kind of weapon, knife (other than folding pocket-knife), or firearm on premises.
If you have a question whether something may be considered a weapon in violation of this policy,
you must ask your supervisor prior to bringing the item onto our premises. Our premises include
areas such as personal vehicles parked in our designated parking area.

Situations may occur, despite our best efforts to prevent them, which present a risk of harm to
employees and others. All employees have an obligation to report any incidents that pose a risk of
harm to employees or others associated with the district or that threaten the safety, security, or
financial interests of the districts. Employees should make such reports directly to their supervisor
or the Deputy Chief.

All information related to the reports, including the name of the reporting employees, will be kept
as confidential as possible under the circumstances. We will generally notify the reporting
employee of action taken in response to the report.

We may, out of business necessity, conduct an investigation of a current employee when the
employee’s behavior raises concerns about work performance, reliability, honesty, or potential
threat to the safety of co-workers or others. An employee investigation may include investigation
of criminal records and a search of the districts’ property such as desks, work areas, lockers, file
cabinets, voice mail systems, and computer systems.

If an employee is found to have violated any part of this policy, corrective action up to and
including termination may occur.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 62 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYEE HEALTH AND SAFETY

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts is committed to providing our employees with a
safe and healthful work environment. To accomplish this goal, both management and employees
must make diligent efforts to promote safety within applicable laws and standards.

We develop and implement safety rules and regulations through supervisors. This process is
ongoing and requires periodic safety audits. Safety audits are undertaken to determine the
necessity and feasibility of providing devices or safeguards to make the workplace safe and
healthful. We also educate employees about workplace hazards and the proper and safe methods to
use in performing job tasks.

You are expected to give your full skill and attention to the performance of your duties, using the
highest standard of care and good judgment. You are also expected to always follow safety rules
and regulations, including using appropriate protective clothing, shoes, and equipment, attending
all training sessions offered, and following directions of warning signs, signals, and supervisory
personnel.

While we respect personal taste in clothing, jewelry, and body modification, when any of these
areas have the potential to make an employee more vulnerable to injury, we reserve the right to
prohibit the attire or behavior or ask the employee to take some steps for safety.

All job-related injuries or illnesses are to be reported to your supervisor immediately, regardless of
severity. In the case of serious injury, your reporting obligation will be deferred until
circumstances reasonably permit a report to be made. Failure to report an injury or illness may
preclude or delay the payment of any benefits to you and could subject Sheridan, SW Polk and
West Valley Fire Districts to fines and penalties. No one will be retaliated against for filing a
workers’ compensation claim in good faith.

Safety rules and regulations will be issued or modified from time-to-time and will be effective
immediately upon communication. Rules and regulations will be distributed to you.

If an injury occurs you are required to:

Take remedial first aid actions; seek emergency care if necessary.

Report the injury as soon as possible.

Fill out the accident and injury report form and workers’ compensation form.
Provide your supervisor with a medical release from a doctor.

Review the incident with our Deputy Chief.

M

Early Return to Work Program

Our Return-to-Work program provides guidelines for returning you to work as early as possible
after you have suffered an on-the-job-injury. The program is not intended to be a substitute for a
reasonable accommodation when an injured employee also qualifies as an individual with a
disability.

The Return to Work program consists of a team effort by supervisors, injured employees and their
treating physicians, management, and our workers’ compensation insurance carrier. All team
members will take an active role in returning injured employees to productive work. Through this

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 63 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



team effort, we hope to help our employees recover and return to full employment as soon as their
medical condition permits.

If you are injured on the job and your doctor determines that you are able to perform modified
work, the districts will attempt to provide such a job until you are able to resume your regular
duties, except where provided as an accommodation for a permanent disability. All modified work
1s temporary and may be offered at any location or on any shift. If you are offered a modified
position that has been medically approved, failure to report at the designated time and place may
affect time loss compensation.

A return to work from non-work-related injuries will typically require the use of accrued leave
and/or long term disability and will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

Smoking in the Workplace

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts is a non-smoking facility. This includes the use
of electronic cigarettes and vaping devices. Places outside the office may be designated as
smoking areas; smoking is limited to these areas. Please do not smoke or vape within 10 feet of
any entrance, exit, window, or air intake device. If any employee has a concern about the areas
designated, that individual should speak with the appropriate supervisor.

Employee Right to Know/Hazard Communication Program

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts provides a Hazard Communication Program so
that all employees are aware of chemical hazards in the workplace. By becoming familiar with this
information you can help prevent injuries and illnesses from chemical exposure. If you have any
questions regarding chemical hazards, do not delay in asking your supervisor or Battalion Chief.

The following safety precautions have been taken to prevent injuries and illnesses from chemical
exposure:

Container Labeling
The Battalion Chief will verify that all containers received for use will:

Be clearly labeled as to the contents with a product identifier.
Note the appropriate hazard warning with a precautionary statement, pictogram, hazard
statement, and supplemental information.

e List the manufacturer/supplier name, address, and emergency phone number.

It is our policy that no container will be released for use until the above data is verified.

The supervisor in each section will ensure that all secondary containers have either an extra copy of
the original manufacturer's label or a generic label that has identification and hazard warning
blocks. For help with labeling, see the Battalion Chief.

Safety Data Sheets (SDS)

Copies of safety data sheets for all hazardous chemicals that employees of these districts may be
exposed to will be kept electronically and all employees shall have access. Safety data sheets will
be available to all employees in their work areas for review during each work shift. Never use a
chemical or associated machinery if its safety data sheet is not available; you should immediately
contact the Battalion Chief before using the chemical or the machine containing it.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 64 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Employee Information and Training
Before starting work, you will attend a health and safety orientation and receive information and
training about the following:

e An overview of the requirements contained in the Globally Harmonized Hazard

Communication System;

Chemicals present in your workplace operations;

Location and availability of our written hazard communication program;

Physical and health effects of the hazardous chemicals;

Methods and observation techniques used to determine the presence or release of hazardous

chemicals in the work area; and,

e How to reduce or prevent exposure to these hazardous chemicals through the use of
control/work practices and personal protective equipment.

After attending the training class, you will sign a form to verify that you attended, received our
written materials, and understand our policies on hazard communication.

Prior to a new hazardous chemical being introduced into any section of these districts, each
employee of that section will be given information as outlined above. The Battalion Chief is

responsible for ensuring that Safety Data Sheets (SDS) on new chemicals are available.

For more information on health and safety policies, please login to Lexipol.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 65 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Emergency Preparedness

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts may be subject to major disruptions as a result of
occurrences beyond the control of the districts. All employees should exercise good judgment in
responding to these events as the situation necessitates. Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire
Districts will try to provide emergency and limited services during periods of disruptions. The Fire
Chief shall make the determination to close the district offices, suspend activities, or make the
districts available for community support.

In the event of potential or actual disruptions that may be weather-related or a result of a
catastrophic event such as an earthquake, fire, explosion, or public health emergency, contact your
supervisor.

Compensation of employees will be determined in accordance with all applicable regulations when
individual facilities or activities are closed as a result of emergency conditions. Employees not

compensated during an emergency-related closure may be able to use available vacation.

Should a threat to district property or an employee be received, it should be reported immediately
to your supervisor.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 66 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



EMPLOYMENT SEPARATION

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 67 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



SEPARATION FROM EMPLOYMENT

Separation from employment with Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts occurs when
you voluntarily resign, are laid off, or are discharged by the districts.

Resignation

Employment with us is “at-will,” which means you are free to resign at any time, with or without
cause or notice. However, in order to achieve an orderly transition, we would appreciate receiving
notification of your resignation at least 10 working days before the intended date of departure. For
supervisors and management-level personnel, at least 30 days’ notice of a resignation is requested.

Job Abandonment

To maintain a safe and productive work environment, employees are expected to be reliable in
reporting for scheduled work. Absentecism and tardiness place a burden on other employees and
on the districts; poor attendance and excessive tardiness are disruptive. Either may lead to
corrective action, up to and including termination of employment. If an employee fails to call in or
show up for work, job abandonment and voluntary resignation will be assumed after the third day
of absence.

Job Elimination, Reduction in Work Hours

Our desire is to avoid circumstances that require a reduction in hours or staff, but we also recognize
that situations may arise where such reductions are necessary. Depending upon the circumstances,
we may respond in a variety of ways, including offering a voluntary reduction in hours or days of
work, reducing your work hours or days of work, reducing the workforce, or reducing expenses by
other means. Among the factors we will consider in selecting employees for any reduced hours or
reduction in force are:

Your department, location, or job;

Your job knowledge, skills, and ability to do the required work;

Your performance, attendance, and safety and corrective action history and records;
Your possession of licenses, registrations, and certifications required by the job;
Your creativity and teamwork skills, if required for the job;

Your demonstrated willingness to go the extra mile for the districts, co-workers, and
customers; and,

e The efficiency of our operation.

Evaluation of these factors is at our discretion. When we conclude that all the factors are
substantially equal, we will reduce the hours of or lay off the employee with the shortest term of
service. An immediate supervisor/manager will personally notify employees of a layoff. After
explaining the layoff procedure, you will be given a letter describing the conditions of the layoff,
such as the effects on benefits, the possibility of reemployment, procedures, and any outplacement
services.

[f practicable at the time of layoff or upon an employee being placed in an inactive status, we may
provide limited re-employment rights for a period of twelve (12 ) months. The order of recall will
be determined using the above factors. An offer of re-employment may be made orally or in
writing to the last address reflected in your personnel records. It is your obligation to keep us
informed of any changes to your telephone number, email address, and physical address. The offer
will identify the available job and the date you are to report to work. If you are not rehired during

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 68 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



the period specified, your re-employment rights end; if you decline re-employment or fail to report
on the date specified in an offer, you generally waive any re-employment privileges.

Discharge

Our philosophy and general practice is to provide employees who have completed the initial
introductory period of employment with an opportunity to correct minor performance and conduct
problems before discharge is implemented.

The districts have a corrective action policy found on page 29 of this Handbook that describes
action management may take, at its discretion, to correct performance infractions prior to
discharging employees. The decision to discharge employees is based not only on the seriousness
of the current performance infraction, but also on the individual’s overall performance record and
length of service.

We also believe that our employees should be given an opportunity to be heard in matters involving
corrective action, including discharge, and we have provided a formal dispute resolution procedure
found on page 29 of this Handbook for that purpose. You are encouraged to use this procedure to
resolve any issues you may have that cannot be resolved by consulting with your supervisor.

EXxit Interview

An exit interview may be arranged to give you an opportunity to address unresolved issues before
leaving the districts. It also allows us to solicit your opinions about our districts and any
suggestions you may have for its improvement. We encourage all employees invited to participate
in an exit interview when they separate from employment to do so, and we value all opinions and
suggestions we receive in the process.

At the exit interview session, you will be given information regarding your benefit continuation
rights and responsibilities and how you will receive your final paycheck.

Return of District Property

Upon separation from employment, either voluntarily or otherwise, you must return all district
property in your possession. Such property may include credit cards, district vehicles, keys, ID
cards, pagers, tools, software, electronic devices, uniforms, this Handbook, and any other items in
your possession that belong to the districts.

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 69 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Employee’s Notes

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 70 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts
HANDBOOK RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM

As an employee of Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts, I acknowledge the following:

I have been given access to the Employee Handbook. I understand that the Handbook contains important
information about Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts’ policies, work rules, and my benefits.
I have both read and understood the information in the Handbook and have asked my supervisor for the
clarification of any information I did not understand.

[ acknowledge the Handbook is neither a contract of employment nor a guarantee of specific treatment in
any situation; that the districts has the right to change, modify, add to, substitute, eliminate, interpret, and
apply, in its sole judgment, the policies, rules, and benefits described in this Handbook; and that the current
Handbook supersedes all prior handbooks, policies, and understandings related to the subjects it contains.

The Fire Chief is the only person authorized to make changes to the Handbook and all such changes must be
in writing to be valid. Any changes to the content will be communicated to employees via official notices.

I understand that, unless stated otherwise in an employment contract, my employment relationship
with the districts is “at-will” and either the districts or I can end the relationship at any time, with or
without reason or notice. The Fire Chief is the only person who has the authority to enter into an
employment contract, which must be in writing and signed by both parties to be valid.

Lastly, [ am aware that I may be given confidential information during my employment, including customer
lists, proprietary district plans, and other information. I understand this information is critical to the success
of Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts and I agree not to disseminate or use it outside of the
districts, even in the event of my separation, either voluntary or involuntary.

I also acknowledge that before signing this form, I asked for and received clarification on any of the items
discussed above that I did not understand.

Employee Signature Date

Print Employee's Name

Sheridan, SW Polk and West Valley Fire Districts 71 Revision Date: October 5, 2020



‘t.f,h\'lﬂﬂ""l’q
" FIRE DEPT,

McMinnville

Fire Department

FIRE &
“rE gppe

MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 30, 2020
TO: Rick Mishler, Board Chairman West Valley Fire Protection District
CC: Fred Hertel, Fire Chief Sheridan/SW Polk/\West Valley Fire
Protection Districts
FROM: Rich Leipfert, Fire Chief;
Subject: g_u?titon regarding IGA for services to West Valley Fire Protection
istric

Gentlemen, | wanted to follow up after our telephone conversations on Tuesday.
Specifically your question about the City of McMinnville providing a quote for
services for the administration of the West Valley Fire Protection District.

During our discussion | advised you that | was not in a position to offer any kind
of “quote” for services. | do not have the ability at this time to determine what
would be a market value of such services. | also have concerns about our ability
to administratively manage the organization that is not contiguous and has its
own ASA.

| do believe that in the future if we are talking about consolidating a larger
number of departments together it would make sense. In my opinion, doing a
‘one off" contract would be a challenge, since administratively overseeing a
department that distant with no operational role would be problematic for both
parties.

| look forward to working together with the West Valley Fire District, as well as all
of our partners, as we work through these exciting times. Each of us seeking
opportunities to serve our respective communities through partnerships and
collaborative services.



SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-08

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, there was an inaccuracy in resolution no. FY 2020-21-06; and
WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District Board of Directors wishes to correct the inaccuracy,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriation adjustment be made:

GENERAL FUND ORIGINAL BUDGET CHANGE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Requirements
Conflagration Expenses $64,949 -$2.752 $62,197

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 8" day of October 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 8" day of October 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Carol Harlan, Board Secretary




Ov'T9EPS

INN3AIY 13N 4AM

SS'00'8S INNIAIY 1IN dMS
19°€8Y'PS INN3IAIY 1IN a4S
95°988'9TS JNN3IATY 13N TV101L

04'T89°C 3 a4AM | TE9T9‘S S | 8€°009°vT $ |leloL
0L°0€T S dMS | 0€°66LY S | 0€°66L Y S snjeseddy
16°€08°C S ais | 1o'/18 S | 801086 S [3uuosiad SEYYNEIITY
0L°6/9T S adAM| ST'69T°TT S | S¥'LoL's S |leroL
G8'606°L S dMS| 00°0£0°L S | 00000, 3 smeJeddy
0L'6L9°T S ais| sz'661y S | SPL€E9'8T S [Suuosiad |24ne7/1931S -4a0

101151J Aq SnuUaAdY 18N

anuaAay 18N

uswasinquiay  paAojdaq [3uuosiad pue 3pIYsA

auweN uoliesde|juo)




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-09

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon Department of
Forestry, Steet/Laurel, of $25,710; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET APPROPRIATION INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources
Miscellaneous Income $2,551,764 $25,710 $2,577,474
Requirements
Payroll
Admin Staff $667,569 $1,681 $669,250
Over Time $98,040 $14,186 $112,226
Conflagration Expenses $62,197 $9,843 $72.,040

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 8" day of October 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 8" day of October 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Carol Harlan, Board Secretary




SHERIDAN FIRE DISTRICT

RESOLUTION NO. FY 2020-21-10

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET FOR FY 2020-2021

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1), provides that money from unanticipated grants,
gifts, bequests or devises that have been transferred to a municipal corporation in trust for a specific purpose
may be lawfully expended after enactment of an appropriate resolution; and

WHEREAS, ORS 294.471 authorizes a supplemental budget without public hearing when the estimated
expenditures differ by 10 percent or less from the most recent amended budget prior to the supplemental budget,
the governing body may adopt the supplemental budget at a regular meeting, and fund budgets requiring an
increase or a decrease in appropriations may be included pursuant to ORS 294.471; and

WHEREAS, the Sheridan Fire District has received conflagration funds from Oregon State Fire
Marshal, White River, of $14,600; and

WHEREAS, Oregon Budget Law, under ORS 294.338(1) allows the Sheridan Fire District to spend
unanticipated money,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District that the
following appropriations be made:

GENERAL FUND BUDGET APPROPRIATION INCREASE ADJUSTED BUDGET
Resources
Miscellaneous Income $2,577,474 $14,600 $2,592,074
Requirements
Payroll
Admin Staff $669,250 $261 $669,511
Over Time $112,226 $5,790 $118,016
Conflagration Expenses $72,040 $8,549 $80,589

PASSED BY THE Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District this 8" day of October 2020.

APPROVED AND SIGNED BY THE President of the Board of Directors of the Sheridan Fire District
this 8" day of October 2020.

Tammara Heidt, Board President Carol Harlan, Board Secretary




Sheridan/SW Polk/West Valley Fire Districts
Joint Board of Directors
Staff Report

MEETING DATE: 10/8/2020
TOPIC: 1989 Engine (SFD)
PREPARED BY: BC Sean Hoxie
APPROVED BY: Damon Schulze
ATTACHMENTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Declare the Sheridan 1989 Ford engine surplus property.

BACKGROUND:

The 1989 Ford engine shop numberE8911 was removed from service in November of 2019 and a SW
Polk engine was put in its place as a dual response unit. At that time, the board decided to keep the
engine as a reserve pending future developments with the three districts. The engine has suffered a rust
throughin the plumbingthat has removed it from service completely. Visual examination found two
failuresin the tank to pump plumbing, and the piping through out to be severely deteriorated, not
uncommon fora 31-year-old apparatus. Sheridan has on order a new pumper/tender, with current
mutual aid resources Sheridan exceeds ISO pump capacity needs therefore, the 1989 engine is no longer
needed in the fleet. The original points for declaring the engine surplus: Age of apparatus, open cab
design, manual transmission, and readily available replacement.

SUMMARY TIMELINE:

The engine is currently out of service and stored at station 180, once declared surplus it can be posted
on GovDeals.com auction site within a 1-2 week period to remove equipment and identifying markings.
Previous units have been sold and removed from the station within a month of listing.

FINANCIALIMPACT:
There will be a small savings to the district by not having to insure, maintain, and test this engine. Hose,
ladder, and pump testing have not been completed on this unit for 2020.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
Motion to declare Engine 8911 surplus and dispose of via auction as soon as practical.




(2
L X4

0
L X4

CHIEF’'S REPORT

Upcoming Events

» Sheridan Volunteer picnic occurred on Saturday October 3™ in Buell

» The City of Sheridan is hosting a Trunk or Treat event on Halloween evening,
Saturday October 315tfrom 5:30 to 7:30pm

Firefighter/Paramedic Hiring

» With our latest hires we have again exhausted our Firefighter/Paramedic list.

» The Civil Service Commision has approved the exhausted list and a new
process

» Chief Schulze will be proceeding with a new process that we hope to complete
in November

Ground Emergency Medical Transport (GEMT)

» Staff is submitting documentation for the next year of GEMT process that will
lead to additional Medicare reimbursement for both Sheridan & West Valley Fire
Districts

Sheridan Revitalization

> Staff attended a “town hall” style meeting over the Christmas lightsin
downtown Sheridan. At the meeting a committee was established to take on
the organization, installation and coordination of the Christmas lighting and
maybe even some other seasonal decorations

Citizen contact
» Staff has contacted Travis Grauer. He stated he believed this issue was already
handled but that he would be happy to meet with us after the farming season

Monthly Activity Report
» Please find attached the Monthly Activity Report for all three districts
> Please find attached the Monthly EMS compliance and reliability report



Sheridan Fire District

SEPTEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats

Structure Fire 1 Public Assist 2
Outside fire 3 Cancelled 13
Medical assist 1 Patient Dead on Scene 2
EMS incident 11 Not Transported 14
Equipment problem 2 Stand By 6
Public service assistance 3 Transported Lights/Siren 54
Canceled 9

Controlled burning 2

Total 32 Total 91 I

Training Hours 231.66




Sheridan Fire District - ASA Compliance

) eso ASA compliance report

Previous Month v Sep 1, 2020 - Sep 30,2020 v

06:59

MM:5S
Average Respanse

95%
[ i i S =1 w6

QF RESPONSES
Response Time < 1700

30

DAYS
i Selected Time ez BC140

44

UNIT RESPONSES
In Selested TimeShee 0000 0025 0050 0115 0140 0205 0X30 0255 0320 0345 040 0435 0500 0525 0550 0615 0640

% Rows % Columns % All

00:00 - 104:5905:00 - 07:530B:00 « NB:SHIOY:00 - 09:5910:00 - 11:5912:00  14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 29:5930:00 - LS54 lotal

BC140 1 1
M191 14 18 1 1 4 2 1 1 1 43
Total 15 18 1 1 4 2 1 1 i a4

Sheridan Fire District — All EMS Incidents

West Valley - Medic 182, 2 Calls,
2%

__| ) Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire District
response area because there were no
available West-end resources:

West Valley - Medic 181,
15 Calls, 18% '

Medic 193 — 5 move ups
Medic 1 — 1 move up
Medic 10 - 1 move up

Sheridan - Medic 193, 0
Calls, 0%

Sheridan- Medic 191, 68
Calls, 80%

= Sheridan- Medic 191 » Sheridan - Medic 193 » West Valley - Medic 181 West Valley - Medic 182



SW Polk Fire District

SEPTEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats
Structure Fire
Outside fire
Equipment problem
Accident, potential accident
Unauthorized burning
Canceled
Controlled burning

Total

P PO, W WwWwWw

27

Medical assist
EMS incident

Total

EMS Stats

12

Training Hours 33

.83




West Valley Fire District

SEPTEMBER 2020 MONTHLY REPORT

Fire Stats EMS Stats
Fire, other 1 Public Assist 8
Structure Fire 1 Canceled 12
Natural vegetation fire 2 Patient Dead on Scene 4
Medical assist 2 Standby 4
EMS incident 10 Not Transported 25
Equipment problem 3 Transported No Lights/Siren 66
Public service assistance 5
Good intent call, other 3
Canceled 8
Total 37 Total 119

Training Hours 156.5




West Valley Fire District - ASA Compliance

f eso B AsA Compliance Report 1

Previous Month v Sep 1,2020 - Sep 30,2020 v

08:00

MM:S5
Ayrrage Rezponse
Tirrigr

97%

OF RESPONSES
Response Time - 1700

30

DAYS
i Select=d Tinve Shce M181

66

UNIT RESPONSES
inSelecad Tive Sice 00:00 00:50 o040 0230 03:20 0410 05.00 05:50 06:40 07:30 08:20 08:10 10:00

% Rows % Columns 9% All

00:00 - 04:5905:00 - 07:5908:00 - 08:4909:00 - 09:5940:00 - 11:5912:00 - 14:5915:00 - 16:5917:00 - 17:5918:00 - 19:5920:00 - 29;5930:00 - 59:59 rotal

M181 12 1 2 1 1 1 28
M182 10 8 a 2 1 3 4 1 1 38
Total 22 19 10 3] 2 4 4 1 1 66
West Valley Fire District — All EMS Incidents
Sheridan- Medic 193,1 Sheridan - Medic 191, 2 Calls, 2%
Call, 1% .

Move ups to cover the Sheridan Fire
District response area because there

were no available West-end resources:

Medic 193 — 1 move up

West Valley - Medic 182,

51, 49% West Valley - Medic 181, 49

Calls, 48%

u West Valley - Medic 181 u West Valley - Medic 182 s Sheridan- Medic 193 Sheridan - Medic 191



